

# Register of Members' Interests

# November 2020

# **Table of Contents**

1. Afr	ican Christian Democratic Party	15
1.1	MESHOE KENNETH RASELABE JOSEPH	15
1.2	SUKERS MARIE ELIZABETH	17
1.3	SWART STEVEN NICHOLAS	18
1.4	THRING WAYNE MAXIM	20
2. Afr	rican Independent Congress	23
2.1	GALO MANDLENKOSI PHILLIP	23
2.2	NTSHAYISA LULAMA MAXWELL	24
3. Al	Jama-Ah	27
3.1	HENDRICKS MOGAMAD GANIEF EBRAHIM	27
4. Afr	rican National Congress	30
4.1	ABRAHAM PHOEBE NOXOLO	30
4.2	ADAMS RACHEL CECILIA	31
4.3	ADOONS NOMBUYISELO GLADYS	33
4.4	APRIL HEINRICH GIOVANNI	35
4.5	BAPELA KOPENG OBED	36
4.6	BARTLETT MARTHA	39
4.7	BEBEE LINDIWE	40
4.8	BEUKES ALEXANDRA JENNIFER	42
4.9	BILANKULU JOHN HLENGANI	44
4.10	BILANKULU NKHENSANI KATE	46
4.11	BONGO BONGANI THOMAS	47
4.12	BOROTO MMATLALA, GRACE	49
4.13	BOTES ALVIN	51
4.14	BUTHELEZI NORBERT SFISO	53
4.15	CAPA NDUMISO	57
4.16	CAPA ROSEMARY NOKUZOLA	59



4.17	CARRIM YUNUS ISMAIL	61
4.18	CELE BHEKOKWAKHE HAMILTON	63
4.19	CHABANE MOSA STEVE	64
4.20	CHIKUNGA LYDIA SINDISIWE	66
4.21	CREECY BARBARA DALLAS	68
4.22	DANGOR MOHAMMED	71
4.23	DHLOMO SIBONGISENI	73
4.24	DIDIZA ANGELA THOKOZILE	75
4.25	DIKGALE MASEFAKO CLARAH	77
4.26	DIREKO DIKELEDI ROSEMARY	79
4.27	DIRKS MERVYN ALEXANDER	81
4.28	DLAKUDE DORRIES EUNICE	83
4.29	DLAMINI SIDUMO MBONGENI	85
4.30	DLAMINI-ZUMA NKOSAZANA CLARICE	87
4.31	DLODLO AYANDA	89
4.32	DLULANE BEAUTY NOMVUZO	91
4.33	DODOVU THAMSANQA SIMON CHINA	93
4.34	DUNJWA MARY-ANN LINDELWA	94
4.35	DYANTYI PUMZA PATRICIA	96
4.36	DYANTYI QUBUDILE RICHARD	98
4.37	FAKU PRINCESS	. 100
4.38	FROLICK CEDRIC THOMAS	. 101
4.39	GANTSHO NQABISA	. 104
4.40	GELA ANNAH	. 106
4.41	GILLION MAURENCIA NATALIE	. 107
4.42	GINA NOMALUNGELO	. 109
4.43	GOMBA MATSHIDISO MELINA	. 111
4.44	GORDHAN PRAVIN JAMNADAS	. 113
4.45	GUMBU TSHILIDZI THOMAS	. 117
4.46	GUMEDE SIBUSISO NIGEL	. 119
4.47	GUNGUBELE MONDLI	. 121
4.48	HADEBE BHEKI MATHEWS	. 123
4.49	HERMANS JUDY	. 124
4.50	HERMANS NOMBULELO LILIAN	. 126



4.51	HLONGO ALTIA	. 128
4.52	HOLOMISA SANGO PATEKILE	130
4.53	JACOBS FAIEZ	132
4.54	JACOBS KENNETH LEONARD	134
4.55	JAMES TYOTYO HUBERT	136
4.56	JEFFERY JOHN HAROLD	. 137
4.57	JOEMAT-PETTERSSON TINA MONICA	140
4.58	KEKANA PINKY	142
4.59	KHALIPHA THANDUXOLO- DAVID	144
4.60	KHUMALO FIKILE EUNICE	146
4.61	KIBI MIRRIAM THENJIWE	. 147
4.62	KIVIET NOXOLO	149
4.63	KODWA NCEDISO GOODENOUGH	. 151
4.64	KOORNHOF GERHARDUS WILLEM	153
4.65	KUBAYI-NGUBANE MMAMOLOKO	155
4.66	KUBHEKA NOMSA JOSEPHINE	158
4.67	KULA SIBUSISO MCDONALD	159
4.68	LAMOLA RONALD OZZY	161
4.69	LANDSMAN ERIC RIAAN	163
4.70	LEGWASE TIDIMALO INNOCENTIA	165
4.71	LESOMA REGINA MINA	167
4.72	LETSIE WALTER TEBOGO	169
4.73	LUBENGO MARUBINI LOURANE	170
4.74	LUCAS SYLVIA ELIZABETH	172
4.75	LUZIPO SAHLULELE	174
4.76	MAAKE JEROME - JOSEPH	176
4.77	MABE BERTHA PEACE	178
4.78	MABILETSA MAIDI DOROTHY	179
4.79	MABUZA DAVID DABEDE	. 181
4.80	MAFU NOCAWE NONCEDO	183
4.81	MAGADZI DIKELEDI PHILLISTUS	185
4.82	MAGAXA KHAYALETHU ELVIS	. 187
4.83	MAGWANISHE GRATITUDE BULELANI	189
4.84	MAHAMBEHLALA TANDI	190



4.85	MAHLALELA AMOS FISH	192
4.86	MAHLANGU DIKELEDI GLADYS	194
4.87	MAHLATSI KATHLEEN DIBOLELO	196
4.88	MAHLAULE MIKATEKO GOLDEN	198
4.89	MAHLO NHLAGONGWE PATRICIA	200
4.90	MAHLOBO MBANGISENI DAVID	202
4.91	MAHUMAPELO SUPRA	203
4.92	MAJODINA PEMMY C.P	205
4.93	MAJOLA FIKILE ZACHARIAH	207
4.94	MAKHUBELA-MASHELE LUSIZO SHARON	209
4.95	MAKWETLA THABANG	211
4.96	MALATJI THLOLOGELO	213
4.97	MALEKA AUDREY DIMAKATSO	214
4.98	MALINGA VALENTIA THOKOZILE	216
4.99	MALOMANE VUYISILE PROMISE	218
4.100	MALULEKE BOITUMELO	219
4.101	MAMABOLO JACOB BOY	221
4.102	MAMAREGANE MMAMORA LILLIET	223
4.103	MANAMELA KGWARIDI BUTI	225
4.104	MANANISO JANE SEBOLETSWE	227
4.105	MANDELA ZWELIVELILE MD	229
4.106	MANELI BOYCE MAKHOSONKE	230
4.107	MANGANYE JANE	233
4.108	MANGCU LISA NKOSINATHI	234
4.109	MANTASHE PRISCILLA THOZAMA	236
4.110	MANTASHE GWEDE	238
4.111	MAPHATSOE EMMANUEL RAMAOTOANA KEBBY	240
4.112	MAPISA-NQAKULA NOSIVIWE NOLUTHANDO	242
4.113	MAPULANE MOHLOPI PHILLEMON	244
4.114	MASEKO JELE NOMATHEMBA	246
4.115	MASHEGO MFANA ROBERT	247
4.116	MASHEGO-DLAMINI KWATI CANDITH	249
4.117	MASHELE TIMOTHY VICTOR	251
4.118	MASIKO FIKILE ANDISWA	253

4.119	MASONDO NKOSIYAKHE	255
4.120	MASONDO DAVID	257
4.121	MASONDO THABILE SYLVIA	259
4.122	MASUALLE GODFREY PHUMULO	261
4.123	MASWANGANYI MKHACANI JOSEPH	262
4.124	MATHAFA OSCAR	264
4.125	MATHALE CASSEL CHARLIE	266
4.126	MATHEBULA ELPHUS FANI	268
4.127	MATIBE BALDWIN	270
4.128	MBALULA FIKILE APRIL	272
4.129	MBATHA SIMPHIWE GCWELE NOMVULA	275
4.130	MBINQO-GIGABA BONGIWE PRICILLA	277
4.131	MBOWENI TITO TITUS	279
4.132	MBUYANE SIMANGA HAPPY	281
4.133	MCDONALD LAWRENCE EDWARD	283
4.134	MCHUNU EDWARD SENZO	285
4.135	MCHUNU THEMBEKA VUYISILI BUYISILE	287
4.136	MDABE SIBUSISO	289
4.137	MGWEBA TELISWA	290
4.138	MHAULE MAKGABO REGINAH	292
4.139	MJOBO LINDIWE	294
4.140	MKHATSHWA NOMPENDULO THOBILE	296
4.141	MKHIZE HLENGIWE BUHLE	298
4.142	MKHIZE ZWELINI LAWRENCE	300
4.143	MKHWANAZI JABULILE CYNTHIA NIGHTINGALE	303
4.144	MKIVA ZOLANI	305
4.145	MLENZANA ZOLA	307
4.146	MMOIEMANG KENNY	308
4.147	MMUTLE THABO NELSON	310
4.148	MOATSHE RAESIBE DIPUO	312
4.149	MODISE MOLEBOHENG	314
4.150	MODISE POGISO MATSAPOLE	315
4.151	MODISE TEBOGO CONSTANCE	317
4.152	MODISE THANDI RUTH	319



4.153	MOELA DESMOND LAWRENCE	321
4.154	MOFOKENG JACQUELINE MOTLAGOMANG	323
4.155	MOHAI SEISO JOEL	325
4.156	MOLALA LESIBA EZEKIEL	326
4.157	MOLEKWA MATHEDI ASNATH	328
4.158	MOLOI BOITUMELO ELIZABETH	330
4.159	MOROATSHEHLA PATAMEDI RONALD	332
4.160	MOROLONG ITISENG KENNETH	334
4.161	MOSHODI LYDIA MOJI	336
4.162	MOTAUNG ANNASTASIA	337
4.163	MOTAUNG NOMASONTO EVELYN	339
4.164	MOTSHEKGA ANGELINA MATSIE	341
4.165	MOTSHEKGA MATHOLE SEROFO	343
4.166	MOTSOALEDI PAKISHE AARON	345
4.167	MPANZA TERRENCE SKHUMBUZO	347
4.168	MPUMZA GORDON GCINIKHAYA	349
4.169	MPUSHE PHUMEZA THEODORA	351
4.170	MTHEMBU ALICE HLEBANI	353
4.171	MTHEMBU JACKSON MPHIKWA	354
4.172	MTHETHWA ENOCK MUZI	356
4.173	MTHETHWA NKOSINATHI EMMANUEL	358
4.174	MUNYAI TSHILIDZI BETHUEL	361
4.175	MUTHAMBI AZWIHANGWISI FAITH	363
4.176	MVANA NONKOSI QUEENIE	364
4.177	MYENI ERNEST THOKOZANI	366
4.178	NCHABELENG ELLECK MAMAGASE	368
4.179	NCITHA ZUKISWA	370
4.180	NDABA CLAUDIA NONHLANHLA	372
4.181	NDABENI-ABRAHAMS STELLA THEMBISA	373
4.182	NDONGENI NOKUZOLA	375
4.183	NEWHOUDT-DRUCHEN WILMA SUSAN	377
4.184	NGWENYA WINNIE	379
4.185	NJANDU EDWARD ZOYISILE	380
4.186	NKABANE NOBUHLE PAMELA	382



4.187 NKOANA-MASHABANE MAITE EMILY	384
4.188 NKOMO ZANELE	386
4.189 NKOSI BHEKIZWE SIMON	387
4.190 NKOSI DUMA MOSES	389
4.191 NKOSI NOMGQIBELO ETHEL	392
4.192 NONTSELE MNCEDISI	393
4.193 NQOLA XOLA	395
4.194 NTOBONGWANA NOLITHA	397
4.195 NTOMBELA MADALA LOUIS DAVID	399
4.196 NTSHAVHENI KHUMBUDZO PHOPHI SILENCE	400
4.197 NTSUBE ITUMELENG	403
4.198 NTULI MAKHONI MARIA	404
4.199 NXESI THEMBELANI WALTERMADE	406
4.200 NYAMBI JOMO ARCHIBOLD	408
4.201 NZIMANDE BONGINKOSI EMMANUEL	410
4.202 NZUZA NJABULO BHEKA	412
4.203 PANDOR GRACE NALEDI MANDISA	414
4.204 PAPO ANTHONY HOPE MANKWANA	418
4.205 PATREIN SIPHOKUHLE	420
4.206 PEACOCK NTAOLENG PATRICIA	421
4.207 PETERS ELIZABETH DIPUO	423
4.208 PHAAHLA MATHUME JOSEPH	425
4.209 PHIRI CAROL MOKGADI	427
4.210 PILANE-MAJAKE MAKGATHATSO CHARLOTTE CHANA	429
4.211 QAYISO XOLISILE	431
4.212 RADEBE BHEKIZIZWE	433
4.213 RAMADWA MATODZI MIRRIAM	435
4.214 RAYI MANDLA ISAAC	436
4.215 SEABI ALBERT MAMMOGA	438
4.216 SEMENYA MACHWENE ROSINA	440
4.217 SEOPOSENGWE CONSTANCE	442
4.218 SHABALALA LIZZIE FIKELEPHI	444
4.219 SHABALALA NOMVUZO FRANCISCA	446
4.220 SHAIKH SHAHIDABIBI	448



4.221 SIBIYA DUDUZILE PATRICIA	449
4.222 SIHLWAYI NOMADEWUKA NANCY	451
4.223 SISULU LINDIWE NONCEBA	453
4.224 SIWELA ELVIS KHOLWANA	455
4.225 SIWELA VIOLET SIZANI	457
4.226 SIWEYA RHULANI THEMBI	459
4.227 SKOSANA GIJIMANI JIM	461
4.228 SKWATSHA MCEBISI	463
4.229 SOKATSHA MXOLISA SIMON	465
4.230 SOMYO SAKHUMZI STOFFELS	466
4.231 SOTYU MAKHOTSO MAGDELINE	469
4.232 STOCK DIKGANG MATHEWS	470
4.233 SWARTS - MALABA BERNICE	472
4.234 TAU MPHO PARKS FRANKLIN	474
4.235 TLHAPE MANKETSI MAMOABI EMILY	476
4.236 TLHOMELANG KEITUMETSE BRIDGETTE	478
4.237 TLOU MOLOKO MAGGIE	480
4.238 TOLASHE NOKUZOLA GLADYS	482
4.239 TONGWANE TSHOGANETSO MPHO A	483
4.240 TSEKE GRACE KEKULU	485
4.241 TSEKI MOHATLA ALFRED	487
4.242 TSENOLI SOLOMON LECHESA	489
4.243 TSHABALALA JUDITH	490
4.244 TSHWETE BUSISIWE	492
4.245 TSHWETE PAMELA	494
4.246 VAN SCHALKWYK SHAROME RENAY	496
4.247 WOLMARANS MATTHEW JOHANNES	498
4.248 XABA VUSUMUZI CYRIL	500
4.249 XABA-NTSHABA PRETTY PHENDISILE	502
4.250 XASA FIKILE DEVILLIERS	503
4.251 XEGO SHEILLA TEMBALAM	505
4.252 YABO BAFUZE YABO	507
4.253 ZIBULA BEAUTY THULANI	509
4.254 ZONDI MTHENJWA AMON	510



4.25	5 ZULU LINDIWE DAPHNE	512
4.256	SZUMA SBONGILE AUDREY	514
4.25	7 ZUNGU THANDIWE ROSE MARRY	516
4.258	B ZWANE MOSEBENZI JOSEPH	517
5. Afı	rican Transformation Party	520
5.1	MARAWU THANDISWA LINNEN	520
5.2	ZUNGULA VUYOLWETHU	521
6. Co	ngress Of The People	524
6.1	LEKOTA MOSIUOA GERARD PATRICK	524
6.2	MADISHA WILLIAM MOTHIPA	526
7. De	mocratic Alliance	
7.1	ABRAHAMS ALEXANDRA LILIAN AMELIA	
7.2	AUCAMP WILLEM ABRAHAM STEPHANUS	
7.3	BAGRAIM MICHAEL	531
7.4	BARA MBULELO RICHMOND	533
7.5	BASSON LEONARD JONES	535
7.6	BERGMAN DARREN	537
7.7	BOSHOFF HILDEGARD SONJA	539
7.8	BOZZOLI (MARRIED NAME VAN ONSELEN) BELINDA BOZZOLI.	541
7.9	BRAUTESETH TIMOTHY JAMES	543
7.10	BREYTENBACH GLYNNIS	544
7.11	BRINK CILLIERS	546
7.12	BRYANT DAVID WILLIAM	548
7.13	CACHALIA GHALEB KAENE YUSUF	550
7.14	CARDO MICHAEL JOHN	552
7.15	CHETTY MERGAN	554
7.16	CHRISTIANS DELMAINE CHESLEY	556
7.17	CLARKE MICHELE	558
7.18	CUTHBERT MATHEW JOHN	559
7.19	DE FREITAS MANUEL SIMÃO FRANÇA	561
7.20	DE VILLIERS JAN NAUDE	563
7.21	FABER WILLEM FABER	565
7.22	GEORGE DION TRAVERS	567



7.23	GONDWE MIMMY MARTHA	. 569
7.24	GRAHAM-MARE SAMANTHA JANE	. 571
7.25	GUMBI HLANGANANI SIPHELELE	. 573
7.26	GWARUBE SIVIWE	. 575
7.27	HICKLIN MADELEINE BERTINE	. 577
7.28	HILL-LEWIS GEORDIN GWYN	. 578
7.29	HINANA NCEDA	. 580
7.30	HOOSEN MOHAMMED HANIFF	. 582
7.31	HORN WERNER	. 584
7.32	HUNSINGER CHRISTIAN HANS	. 585
7.33	ISMAIL HASEENABANU	. 587
7.34	JOSEPH DENIS	. 589
7.35	JULIUS JACQUES WARREN WILLIAM	. 591
7.36	KHANYILE THEMBISILE ANGEL	. 592
7.37	KING CHANTEL VALENCIA	. 594
7.38	KOHLER BARNARD DIANNE	. 596
7.39	KOPANE SEMAKALENG PATRICIA	. 598
7.40	KRUGER HENDRIK CHRISTIAAN CRAFFORD	. 600
7.41	KRUMBOCK GREGORY RUDY	. 602
7.42	LABUSCHAGNE CATHLENE	. 605
7.43	LEES ROBERT ALFRED	. 607
7.44	LONDT JOHAN JACO	. 609
7.45	LORIMER JAMES ROBERT BOURNE	. 611
7.46	LOTRIET ANNELIE	. 612
7.47	MABHENA THAMSANQA	. 614
7.48	MABIKA MANDLENKOSI SICELO	. 616
7.49	MACKENZIE CAMERON	. 618
7.50	MACPHERSON DEAN	. 619
7.51	MAJOLA THEMBEKILE RICHARD	. 622
7.52	MALATSI MMOBA SOLOMON	. 623
7.53	MARAIS ERIK JOHANNES	. 625
7.54	MARAIS SAREL JACOBUS FRANCOIS	. 627
7.55	MASANGO BRIDGET STAFF	. 629
7.56	MASIPA NOKO PHINEAS	. 631

7.57	MAZZONE NATASHA WENDY ANITA	. 634
7.58	MBABAMA THANDEKA MOLOKO	. 636
7.59	MBHELE ZAKHELE NJABULO	. 637
7.60	MCGLUWA JOSEPH JOB	. 639
7.61	MHLONGO TSEPO WINSTON	. 641
7.62	MICHALAKIS GEORGE	. 643
7.63	MILEHAM KEVIN JOHN	. 645
7.64	MPHITHI LUYOLO	. 647
7.65	NGCOBO SIBONGISENI	. 648
7.66	NHANHA MLINDI	. 650
7.67	NODADA BAXOLILE BABONGILE	. 652
7.68	OPPERMAN GIZELLA	. 654
7.69	PHILLIPS CHERYL	. 655
7.70	POWELL EMMA LOUISE	. 658
7.71	ROOS ADRIAN CHRISTOPHER	. 659
7.72	RYDER DENNIS RICHARD	. 661
7.73	SARUPEN ASHOR NICK	. 663
7.74	SCHREIBER LEON AMOS	. 666
7.75	SEITLHOLO ISAAC SELLO	. 668
7.76	SELFE JAMES	. 669
7.77	SHARIF NAZLEY KHAN	. 671
7.78	SHELEMBE MALIYAKHE LYMON	. 673
7.79	SILEKU ISAAC MBULELO	. 675
7.80	SMIT CHRISTIAAN FREDERIK BEYERS	. 677
7.81	SPIES ELEANORE ROCHELLE JACQUELENE	. 678
7.82	STEENHUISEN JOHN HENRY	. 680
7.83	STEYN ANNETTE	. 682
7.84	STUBBE DIRK JAN	. 684
7.85	TARABELLA MARCHESI NOMSA INNOCENCIA	. 685
7.86	TERBLANCHE OCKERT STEFANUS	. 688
7.87	VAN DAMME PHUMZILE THELMA	. 690
7.88	VAN DER WALT DESIREE	. 691
7.89	VAN DYK VERONICA	. 693
7.90	VAN MINNEN BENEDICTA MARIA	. 695



	7.91	VISSER CARIN	697
	7.92	WALTERS THOMAS CHARLES RAVENSCROFT	698
	7.93	WATERS MICHAEL	700
	7.94	WEBER ANNERIE MARIA MAGDALENA	702
	7.95	WHITFIELD ANDREW GRANT	704
	7.96	WILSON EVELYN RAYNE	706
	7.97	WINKLER HANNAH SHAMEEMA	707
8	. Ec	onomic Freedom Fighters	710
	8.1	APLENI THEMBINKOSI	710
	8.2	ARNOLDS ANDREW	711
	8.3	ARRIES LAETITIA HELOISE	713
	8.4	CEZA KHANYA	715
	8.5	CHABANGU MAKHOSINI MISHACK	716
	8.6	CHIRWA NALEDI NOKUKHANYA	718
	8.7	DLAMINI MARSHALL MZINGISI	720
	8.8	HLONYANA KHONZIWE NTOKOZO FORTUNATE	722
	8.9	KHAWULA MAKOTI SIBONGILE	723
	8.10	KOMANE ROSINA NTSHETSANA	725
	8.11	LANGA THOKOZANI	727
	8.12	LEHIHI SENEANYE BETTA	729
	8.13	LUTHULI S'LINDILE ANN	730
	8.14	MADLINGOZI BRIAN SINDILE	732
	8.15	MADOKWE PHIWABA	734
	8.16	MAFANYA TSEKO WASHINGTON	735
	8.17	MALEMA JULIUS SELLO	737
	8.18	MAOTWE OMPHILE MANKOBA CONFIDENCE	739
	8.19	MASHABELA NGWANAMAKWETLE RENEILOE	741
	8.20	MATHEVULA BRENDA	743
		MATHULELWA BABALWA	
		MATIASE NTHAKO SAM	
		MENTE NTOMBOVUYO VERONICA	
		MKHALIPHI HLENGIWE	
	8 25	MKHONTO CONSTANCE NONHI ANHI A	751



8.26	MOHLALA MATHIBE REBECCA	753
8.27	MOKAUESE MMABATHO	755
8.28	MOKGOTHO SHIRLEY MOTSHEGOANE	757
8.29	MOLETSANE MOLETSANE SIMON	758
8.30	MONTWEDI MOTHUSI KENNETH	760
8.31	MOTEKA PEBANE GEORGE	762
8.32	MOTSAMAI KENNY THABO	764
8.33	MOTSEPE CILIESTA CATHERINE SHOANA	766
8.34	MSANE THEMBI PORTIA	768
8.35	MTHENJANE DUMSANE FANI	769
8.36	NDLOZI MBUYISENI QUINTIN	771
8.37	NGWENYA DELISILE BLESSING	773
8.38	NOLUTSHUNGU NONTANDO JUDITH	775
8.39	NTLANGWINI ELSABE NATASHA	777
8.40	PAMBO VUYANI	779
8.41	PAULSEN MOGAMAD NAZIER	780
8.42	SHEMBENI HENRY ANDRIES	782
8.43	SHIVAMBU NYIKO FLOYD	784
8.44	SINDANE PATRICK	785
8.45	SIWISA ANNA-CLETA MATHAPELO	787
8.46	SONTI NOKULUNGA PRIMROSE	789
8.47	TAFENI NOLUVUYO	791
8.48	THAMBO SINAWO	792
8.49	THEMBEKWAYO SOPHIE SUZAN	794
8.50	TITO LORATO FLORENCE	796
8.51	TSHWAKU MGCINI	797
8.52	YAKO YOLISWA NOMAMPONDOMISE	799
8.53	ZANDAMELA SAM	801
9. Fre	eedom Front Plus	803
9.1	BOSHOFF WYNAND JOHANNES	803
9.2	BREEDT TAMARIN	804
9.3	CLOETE ARMAND	806
9.4	DENNER HELOÏSE	808



9.5	DU TOIT STEPHANUS FRANSZOUIS	810
9.6	GROENEWALD IGNATIUS MICHAEL	811
9.7	GROENEWALD PETRUS JOHANNES	813
9.8	MEY PIETER	815
9.9	MULDER CORNELIUS PETRUS	
9.10	MULDER FREDERIK JACOBUS	819
9.11	VAN STADEN PHILIPPUS ADRIAAN	821
9.12	WESSELS WOUTER WYNAND	823
10. Go	od Party	827
10.1	AUGUST SHAUN NIGEL	827
10.2	DE LILLE PATRICIA	828
11. lnk	atha Freedom Party	831
11.1	BUTHELEZI ELPHAS MFAKAZELENI	831
11.2	BUTHELEZI MANGOSUTHU BUTHELEZI	832
11.3	CEBEKHULU RUSSEL NSIKAYEZWE	834
11.4	HLENGWA MAGDALENE DUDUZILE	836
11.5	HLENGWA MKHULEKO	838
11.6	LUTHULI BHEKIZIZWE NIVARD	840
11.7	MAJOZI ZANDILE	842
11.8	MSIMANG CHRISTIAN T	843
11.9	NGCOBO SIPHOSETHU LINDINKOSI	845
11.10	NGWEZI XOLANI	847
11.11	NXUMALO MTHOKOZISI NKULULEKO	849
11.12	SINGH NAREND	850
11.13	SITHOLE KHETHAMABALA PETROS	853
11.14	VAN DER MERWE LIEZL LINDA	855
12. Nat	ional Freedom Party	857
12.1	SHAIK-EMAM AHMED MUNZOOR	857
12.2	SIBISI CHRISTOPHER	858
13. Par	n African Congress	861
13.1	NYHONTSO MZWANELE	861
14. Uni	ted Democratic Movement	863



14.1	HOLOMISA BANTUBONKE HARRINGTON	863
14.2	KWANKWA NQABAYOMZI SAZISO LAWRENCE	864

# 1. African Christian Democratic Party

## 1.1 MESHOE KENNETH RASELABE JOSEPH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Meshoe	Kenneth Raselabe Joseph	ACDP

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	Subscription		Sanlam

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Hope of Glory Tabernacle	Church

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

	orship/Partnership in any orate Body	Type of Business Activity
KRM I	Empowerment	Training – Dormant

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source



Suit	R14,000	Wife
Socks	R600.00	Son
Suit	R15,000	Party member

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Vosloorus	3 Bedrooms
House	Libradene, Boksburg	3 Bedrooms
Flat	Parkrand, Boksburg	2 Bedrooms

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



## **1.2SUKERS MARIE ELIZABETH**

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Sukers	Marie Elizabeth	ACDP

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Not Applicable			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not Applicable	

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Leadership Action and Alignment	Social Enterprise
Lead International Ministries	Non Profit

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

## **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
None	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None		

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

# 1.3 SWART STEVEN NICHOLAS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
SWART	STEVEN NICHOLAS	ACDP

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
SPEAKER'S GIFT/HONORARIUM	R8000.00	ADVANCED LEADERSHIP ACADEMY: CAPE TOWN

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
GERMAN GOVERNMENT	TRAVEL TO GERMANY WITH OTHER POLITICAL LEADERS TO STUDY COALITION GOVERNMENTS

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
-------------------------	-----------------	------------------------



HOUSE	SOMERSET WEST	500 SQUARE METERS

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
MOMENTUM	PRIVATE
SANLAM GLACIER	PRIVATE

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# **1.4THRING WAYNE MAXIM**

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Thring	Wayne Maxim	ACDP

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
55		R4000.00	Sasol Khanisa
Varies	ETF	R11574.95	JSE Satrix

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Kingdom Connect Ministries (Joy Chapel)	Religious

# DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



Churches Alliance for Social	NPO/PBO
Transformation	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
2 Paintings	R500.00	From a friend as a gift.

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Flat	Pinetown	110 Square meters

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
MCPF	Public

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			



# 2. African Independent Congress

# 2.1 GALO MANDLENKOSI PHILLIP

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Galo	Mandlenkosi Phillip	African Independent Congress

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source Description of	Benefit
-----------------------	---------



N/A	
-----	--

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A		

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Zama Development Trust	IT489-99	Community	Poverty Alleviation Program.

# 2.2NTSHAYISA LULAMA MAXWELL

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Ntshayisa	Lulama Maxwell	African Independent Congress

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A		

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

## **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



## 3. Al Jama-Ah

# 3.1 HENDRICKS MOGAMAD GANIEF EBRAHIM

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
HENDRICKS	MOGAMAD GANIEF EBRAHIM	AL JAMA-AH

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
500	ORDINARY	1	ZOBA PTY LTD
10000	ORDINARY	R80 000	EYOMHLAB INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LTD
3665	ORDINARY	R20 743.90	ASBURTON
3665	ORDINARY	R179 988.15	ASHBURTON
34 539	ORDINARY	R35 737.50	FNB TAX FREE UNIT TRUST
1000	ORDINARY	R20 000	MTN ZAKHELE FUTHI (RF) LIMITED
3000	ORDINARY	R450 000	PHUTHUMA NATHI
153	ORDINARY	R75 000	SASOL
100	ORDINARY	R6 800	YEBOYETHU (RF) LIMITED
1 259 218	LISTED EQUITIES	R872 293.60	ABSA

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	-

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
SERITI SA SECHABA NPC – DIRECTOR	PUBLISHING COMPANY



ZOBA PAINTS PTY LTD - DIRECTOR	PRIVATE COMPANY
SIKELELA HOUSING CO-OP – DIRECTOR	PRIVATE COMPANY
AL JAMA-AH – PRESIDENT	POLITICAL PARTY

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
MGE HENDRICKS CONSULTANCY	LABOUR CONSULTANT	NONE

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	-	-

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE	-	-

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	-

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	-

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
DWELLING	DELFT SOUTH	150 square meter



## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
AIMS	PRIVATE

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	-	-	-

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
GANIEF HENDRICKS FAMILY TRUST	IT 2325/2003	TRUSTEE	NONE



# 4. African National Congress

# 4.1 ABRAHAM PHOEBE NOXOLO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Abraham	Phoebe Noxolo	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



None	
------	--

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Port alfred	Small house

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Alexander Forbes	Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	NA	NA	NA

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	NA	NA	NA

# 4.2 ADAMS RACHEL CECILIA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Adams	Rachel Cecilia	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
none	none	none	none

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
none	none

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Siyavula Amathuba	Cleaning and Catering Service

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
none	none	none

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
none	none	none

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
none	none	none

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
none	none

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
none	none

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Prieska, 8640, NC	4 Bedroom House

## **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
none	none

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

## **4.3 ADOONS NOMBUYISELO GLADYS**

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
ADOONS	NOMBUYISELO GLADYS	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation Type Activ		Value of any Benefits derived
---------------------------------	--	----------------------------------



N/A	N/A	N/A
-----	-----	-----

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
STAND / HOUSE	NORTH WEST KLERKSDORP	830 m2

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.4APRIL HEINRICH GIOVANNI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
April	Heinrich Giovanni	African National Congress

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
300	Employee Scheme	+153,00	Barloworld Equipment (Pty) Ltd.

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
Wine	R1300.00	Friends

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential House	Reiger Park, Boksburg	2000 m²

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.5BAPELA KOPENG OBED

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
---------	------------	-----------------



BAPELA KOPENG OBED NATIONAL AFRICAN CONGRESS
--

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
15% AS FAMILY INHERITED	ORDINARY	R1 PAR VALUE	NOMNGANGA HOLDINGS
18%	ORDINARY	R1 PAR VALUE	DITAU INVESTMENT

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
DEPARTMENT OF COOPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND TRADITIONAL AFFAIRS	GOVERNMENT

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A (COMPANIES NO LONGER ACTIVE	N/A (COMPANIES NO LONGER ACTIVE
- STATUS INACTIVE AND IN FINAL	- STATUS INACTIVE AND IN FINAL
DEREGISTRATION STATUS)	DEREGISTRATION STATUS)

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
PROPEPRICE 171 (Pty) Ltd	CONSULTANCY WORK	R110 000.00 (one hundred and ten thousand rand)

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A



## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	ALEXANDRA	640 m2
HOUSE	MORNINGSIDE, SANDTON	2800 m2

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GOVERNMENT ALEXANDRA FORBES	PUBLIC

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
MONARE FAMILY TRUST	IT3946/2008	1) KOPENG OBED BAPELA	N/A
		2) CONSTANCE BONTLE BAPELA (deceased)	
		3) SICELO BAPELA	
		4) BOITUMELO OPHELIA BAPELA	



#### 4.6BARTLETT MARTHA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Bartlett	Martha	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
2 Houses	Kimberley,NC	3 bedroom 4 bedroom

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.7BEBEE LINDIWE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Bebee	Lindiwe	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company



2	Investments	Akhona,discovery,old
		mutual investment

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Activists special pension	Special pension

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Work Pension, Activists Pension	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### 4.8 BEUKES ALEXANDRA JENNIFER

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Beukes	Alexandra Jennifer	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
50	All	0.00	BEU Investments holdings

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any	Type of Business Activity
Corporate Body	



N/A	
-----	--

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name	e of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A			

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Jakaranda 119	Not sure

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Pension	Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

## 4.9 BILANKULU JOHN HLENGANI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
BILANKULU	JOHN HLENGANI	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NA	NA	NA	NA

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	NA

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Director of Hlengilunghi trading L.L I am the sole director of the company.	Land and property management. The company owns an undeveloped land in Giyani. (1200 hectares) and in Burgersfort of about 20 hectares) both in Limpopo Province. The land parcels are currently not generating any income as they are not yet developed.

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA	NA	NA

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA	NA	NA

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NA	NA	NA

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	NA

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	NA

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Giyani section F	+/-94 m2
Cars	House no: 1796 F	4 Cars

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NA	NA

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA	NA	NA	NA

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
	Number		benefits derived

NA	NA	NA	NA

### 4.10 BILANKULU NKHENSANI KATE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Bilankulu	Nkhensani Kate	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Not Applicable (N/A)	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Giyani, Limpopo	300x450 meter square ( <b>m</b> <sup>2</sup> )

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament of the Republic of South Africa	Private

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.11 BONGO BONGANI THOMAS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Bongo	Bongani Thomas	ANC

# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
University of Limpopo	Attending Council Meetings as member of Executive

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None	None	None



#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	None

#### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

# 4.12 BOROTO MMATLALA, GRACE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Boroto	Mmatlala, Grace	A.N.C.

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential residence	Tweefontein, Kwamlanga Mphumalanga	3 Beds, 2 Baths, double garage

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	None

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--	-------------------------	----------------------	--



None None None	
----------------	--

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

## 4.13 BOTES ALVIN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Botes	Alvin	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None-Trustee	Property	R17.3m	Poliyane Tourism and Leisure Trust
None - Trustee	Property	R2.8m	Poliyane Property Trust

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
No gifts with a value exceeding R1500 was received during this period.		
Hunting Trip	+/- R8000	Maverick Safari's

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

# **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Townhouse	Kimberley	+/-200 square metres



Agricultural Dwelling	Glen Austin	1.7 hectares
Vacant plot	Fisherhaven	+/- 481 square metres
Private residence	Kimberley	

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Office Bearers Pension Fund	Public

#### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Poliyane Tourism and Leisure Trust	IT 212/2005	Trustee	None
Poliyane Property Trust	IT 65/09	Trustee	None

## 4.14 BUTHELEZI NORBERT SFISO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
BUTHELEZI	NORBERT SFISO	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
See Directorship & Partnerships below			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



N/A	
-----	--

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

NAME	OWNERSHI P	DIRECTORSHIP	TYPE OF BUSINE SS	VALUE
ENDINITE	PRIVATE COMPANY	Director & Shareholder	Investment	Nil
REPUBLICOM	PRIVATE COMPANY	Director & Shareholder	Investment	Nil
TSUTSUMA CORPORATIO N	PRIVATE COMPANY	Director & Shareholder	Investment	Nil
IKGODISO MINERALS	PRIVATE COMPANY	Director & Shareholder	Mining	Unknown
SIHAYO TECHNOLOG Y HOLDINGS	PRIVATE COMPANY	Shareholder	Investment	Nil
African Spirit Trading 435	Private Company	Director & Shareholder	Investment	Nil
ODFJELL TERMINALS SA	PRIVATE COMPANY	Director	Logistics	Nil
MAKANA COMPONENT S HOLDINGS	PRIVATE COMPANY	Director	Investment	Nil
SIKULU PIPING SUPPLY	PRIVATE COMPANY	Director	Piping	Nil
African Spirit Trading 465	Private company	Director & Shareholder	Investment s	Nil
Tsotsoma Logistic	Private Company	Director & Shareholder	Logistics	Nil Nil
Tsotsoma	Private	Director &	Energy	Nil
Energy Consulting	Company	Shareholder	Manufactu ring	1411
Sihayo Technology	Company	Director	Investment	Nil
Holdings		Shareholder	Investment	Nil



~~				
Sihayo	Private	Director &		Nil
Investment	Company	Shareholder	Logistic	
	J 5 J J		9	
Chaldean	Private			Nil
		Dimenton	1,5,7,5,54,55,5,54	INII
Trading 57	Company	Director	Investment	
			S	
				Nil
Odjfell	Private	Shareholder &		
Terminal SA	Company	Director	Consulting	
	' '			Nil
Mevana		Director		
investments	Private	Bircotor	Consulting	
IIIVESIIIIEIIIS			Consuming	Nil
1.7014.0	Company	<b>D</b> . (		INII
LTSM Supply		Director		
Chain Solution				
	Private			Nil
Makana	Company	Director		
stationery &			Stationery	
supplies			o taki o i i o i y	
Supplies	Private			Nil
Malaaaa		Dinastan		INII
Makana	Company	Director	_	
energy			Energy	
consortium				
	Private			
	Company			
	' '			
	Private			
	company			
	Private			
	Company			
	Company			

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		



## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
50% of House	33 Northleigh Crescent, River Club, Johannesburg	± 2000m²
50% of House	68 Sir Arthur Road, Morningside, Durban	±2000m²
100% of House	3 Amy Wilson Street, Hilton, Pietermaritzburg	±8000m²

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Public Pension	R5719 per month
Private Investment	R2728 per month

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Mboneni Trust	IT/359/2000	Trustee & Beneficiary	
Phakathwayo Trust	IT/5690/04	Trustee	

#### 4.15 CAPA NDUMISO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
CAPA	NDUMISO	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NIL	NIL	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	150 MAIN ST. KOKSTAD	900 SQURE METERS

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NONE	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



NONE N/A N/A N/A	
------------------	--

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.16 CAPA ROSEMARY NOKUZOLA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Сара	Rosemary Nokuzola	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
TBC	Normal shares	TBC	Isisele
			(very old shares purchased in 1986. I estimate the purchase amount at the time was R125.00)

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

#### CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Kokstad	4 bedrooms

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	None

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
---------------	------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



None None None
----------------

## 4.17 CARRIM YUNUS ISMAIL

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Carrim	Yunus Ismail	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
		OVERALL	OLD MUTUAL
		VALUE	MTN
		Estimate:	SASOL
		About R40 000	SANLAM
			VODACOM

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		



# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Msunduzi, Pietermaritzburg	1,254 m2

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament	MP Since 1994

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			



## 4.18 CELE BHEKOKWAKHE HAMILTON

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
CELE	BHEKOKWAKHE HAMILTON	AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
THE VODACOM JULY 2019	R4000 FOR TWO TICKETS	TWO VIP TICKETS

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
ONE HOUSE	UMHLANGA, DURBAN , KZN	ONE ACRE

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
SAPS	GOVERNMENT PENSION FUND

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### TRUSTSN/A

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### 4.19 CHABANE MOSA STEVE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
CHABANE	MOSA STEVE	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
3 BEDROOM FLAT	RENT TO TENANTS

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
SEZ CEO FOR MARULA FESTIVAL	Ticket n Hospitality	R1500.00

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Birthday Present(Whisky)	R480.00	Mrs M Malapane

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
-------------------------	-----------------	------------------------



3 BEDROOM FLAT	LADANA-POLOKWANE	SETTLED
RESIDENCE STAND	BENDOR-POLOKWANE	R375161.20

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.20 CHIKUNGA LYDIA SINDISIWE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
CHIKUNGA	LYDIA SINDISIWE	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100%	ORDINARY	DORMANT	QUADRATIC TRADING

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
co.porato zouy	



QUADRATIC TRADING	DORMANT

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
1. BOTTLE OF WINE	R350 ±	COCA COLA, DPSA WOMEN'S DAY
2. SPEAKER BOTTLE AND DIARY	R150 ±	HUAWEI
3. BUNCH OF FLOWERS	R250 ±	DPSA
4. NOTEBOOK; PEN; USB GIFT SET	R 250 ±	AAPAM
5. POWER BANK & USB CHARGER	R 250 ±	AAPAM
6. BRANDED UMRELLA & GOLF T-SHIT	UNKNOWN	PRESIDENTIAL GOLFT 2020
7. WOODEN PLATTER & BOWL SET	R 500 ±	MAKABONGWE PRIMARY SCHOOL, UMHLABUYALINGANA

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	NONE

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	NONE

#### LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
ERF 927	ELUKWATINI LONGHOMES	4 BED ROOMED HOUSE

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
РОВ	PUBLIC

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

## 4.21 CREECY BARBARA DALLAS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Creecy	Barbara Dallas	African National Congress

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
01	Unit Trust	75000	Standard Bank

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



Not Applicable	Not Applicable
• •	''

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Book: Environmental Law in South Africa Second Edition : Author : Jan Glazewski	R1000	Mr Jan Glazewski
Tsunagu Blended whisky Titanium Tumbler X 2 Cups	R3000	Embassy of Japan :Ambassador Norion Maruyama
	R300	
Book: The History of Shangani Ranch Zimbabwe 1895-2018: Author Oppenheimer Generations	R500	Mr Nicky Oppenheimer
Book: Poacher - Confessions from the Abalone Underworld: Author: Kimon de Greef, Shuhood Abader	R260	Mr Johan De Swardt
Gift Voucher Carrol Boyes	R1000	Tania Rogers Roedean School
Galician ceramic boat ornament	R500	Mr Severiano Campos Pelaez Iberconsa Group
Black & Grey Handbag	R300	South Africa Investment Conference
Fruit Basket	R400	Extinction Rebellion SA- Johannesburg Branch



Book: Blue Ice Travels in Antarctica: Author: Don Pinnock	R300	Antarctica Season launch 2019
Book: Princess Elizabeth Antarctica : Author Don Pinnock	R400	
Book; Siya Kolisi Against All Odds: Author: Jeremy Daniel Book: African Odyssey Volume 1 : Author : Titus	R260	Mr Stavros Nicolaou ASPEN Pharmaceutical
Mafolo	R250	
Vakko Silk Scarf	R400	Ambassador Elif Çomoğlu Ülgen Turkey
Book: The Asian Aspiration: Why and How Africa Should Emulate Asia: Author:Joe Studwell	R300	Dr Greg Mills

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Emmarentia , Johannesburg	881 m²
House	Cape Town / Simmons Town	1 100 m <sup>2</sup>

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Political Office-Bearers	Public

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## 4.22 DANGOR MOHAMMED

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Dangor	Mohammed	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
N/A	N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A	N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
PAIRLIAMENT	WORK

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
STAND 000132-00000-00	WHITERIDGE	569 M2

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
ALEXANDER FORBES GEDF	PRIVATE/PUBLIC

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



## 4.23 DHLOMO SIBONGISENI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
DHLOMO	SIBONGISENI	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
10%	ORDINARY	R2M	SIHAYO INVESTMENTS

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
AUTSHUMATU	INVESTMENTS WORTH 9%

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



ONE SHEEP	R2000	INKOSI ZONDI
		(PIETERMARITZBURG)

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	NONE

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	NONE

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	45 BAINES ROAD, GLENMORE	OWNER, 5 BEDROOMS AND 2 BEDROOM GRANNY
HOUSE	233 FREMONTIA STREET, LYNWOOD	FLAT
FLATS (2)	UMBILO ROAD, DURBAN	OWNER, 3 BEDROOMS AND 2 BEDROOM GRANNY FLAT
KHURUMANI COMPLEX	INVESTMENT MADE IN 2008	INVESTOR, SHOPPING COMPLEX

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
UMKONTO WESIZWE – EX POLITICAL PRISONERS	PUBLIC

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

# **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
SM DHLOMO TRUST	IT437/97	CHILDREN OF MINE	FROM FLATS OF THE FAMILY AND HOUSE IN PRETORIA
BATHO BATHO TRUST (BBT)		ANYBODY OR ORGANIZATION THAT BENEFITS FROM THE OBJECTIVE OF THE TRUST	BENFITS THOSE WHOSE OBJECTIVES ARE SUPPORTED BY BBT

## 4.24 DIDIZA ANGELA THOKOZILE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
DIDIZA	ANGELA THOKOZILE	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
900	As a result of Conversion	Unknown	Old Mutual
Unknown	Sasol Inzalo	Unknown	Sasol
Unknown	MTN	Unknown	MTN

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to Declare	Nothing to Declare

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Ikhwezi Holdings – Construction Company	Unknown

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to Declare	Nothing to Declare	Nothing to declare

# SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to Declare	Nothing to Declare	Nothing to declare

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
6 x Red wine Elsenburg, 1 Bottle of Whiskey	Unknown	Office of the WC MEC of Agriculture
1 Bottle of Amarula, 1 Canned Fish, 1 Canned Sardines, 1 branded pen	Unknown	Oceana group
Faith & Courage Book, Business Card Holder, Key Holder, Pen	Unknown	University of Mpumalanga
10 Pieces of African Print Material (Fabric	Unknown	President of Togo
1 Basotho Traditional Blanket , 1 Bottle of Wine,	AFASA	Unknown
1 Bottle of Red Wine, 1 Wine Opener	AGRI SA	Unknown
1 Basket of Toiletry	Amadlelo	Unknown

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to Declare	Nothing to Declare

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to declare	Nothing to Declare

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location - Area	Extent of the Property
-------------------------	-----------------	------------------------



Bachelor Fat	20 Unilofts, Hill Crest, Pretoria	Residence
Double Store House	284 Anton Street, Grootfontein	Residence

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Since Serving as an MP in 1994 – 2008	Public - Preservation
Retirement Annuity -Old Mutual	Private
Retirement Annuity – Sanlam	Private

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to Declare	Nothing to Declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare	Nothing to declare

## 4.25 DIKGALE MASEFAKO CLARAH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
DIKGALE	MASEFAKO CLARAH	ANCNN

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



N?A	
-----	--

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Mmasefako funerals	Mortuary

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N?A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
My coin .live	Crypto currency in the form of money and the money went straight into my capitec account

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Hopuse in Polokwane	lvy park	nothing
	Dikgale ROYAL HOUSE	



House in the rural area of Dlkgale where I stay with my family	
4 cars registered in my name	

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
I once received my pension fund as a teacher when I was retiaring to go to parliament	Government

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.26 DIREKO DIKELEDI ROSEMARY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Direko	Dikeledi Rosemary	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
500	Ordinary Shares	R4 975	MTN

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Zingu7 Youth Development Foundation	NPO

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Cash to buy baby gifts	R15 000	Ms Sefora Ntombela
Baby clothes and accessories	R6 000	From Friends

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Vacant Land	Odendaalsrus	2335 Square meter



Vacant Land	Welkom	1298 Square meter
Town house	Welkom	3 bedrooms house
Town house	Pretoria	3 bedrooms house

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### 4.27 DIRKS MERVYN ALEXANDER

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Dirks	Mervyn Alexander	African National Congress

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
Investrac 21	Inactive - Final Deregistration	
Kathathu M Supplies	Resigned	
Commshelf 24	Inactive - Final Deregistration	
Cuesta Investments	Active – Deregistration process	
Capital City Housing	Resigned – Final Deregistration	
Facilator Trading	Inactive – Final Deregistration	
No Regrets Trading	Inactive – Final Deregistration	
Redlands Suite 5	Inactive – Final Deregistration	
Pacific Breeze Trading 517	Inactive- Final Deregistration	
Bradbury Trading 30	Inactive – Final Deregistration	
Misty Lake Trade and Invest 73	Active	
Leicester Football Club Inactive- Final Deregistration		

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
PMB/1518/105	Pietermaritzburg	650

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.28 DLAKUDE DORRIES EUNICE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Dlakude	Dorries Eunice	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A



## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Farm	Figtree C	16,6 Hectors
Farm	Shinyokana and Mangweni Trust	20 Hectors
Funeral Undertaker	Ericsvill	



#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### 4.29 DLAMINI SIDUMO MBONGENI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Dlamini	Sidumo Mbongeni	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	MTN Zakhele Shares	R14000-00	MTN
	FNB	+/-R122000-00	FNB

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	



## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Farm	Іхоро	341 hectares
House	Winston Park	+/- 200 square metre
House	Pinetown	+/- 180 square metre
House	Umlazi T/ship	+/- 180 square metre
Land	Umthwalume	+/- 3 hectares

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------



GEPF	Allan Gray
------	------------

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

#### 4.30 DLAMINI-ZUMA NKOSAZANA CLARICE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
DLAMIN-ZUMA	NC	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
49	SHARES	R4358.55 (R88.95 per share)	SASOL
728	SHARES	R34667.36 (R47.62 per share)	SANLAM
233	SHARES	LOCKED UNTIL 2028	SASOL INZALO

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	NOTHING TO DISCLOSE

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	NOTHING TO DISCLOSE



## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	NOTHING TO DISCLOSE

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	NOTHING TO DISCLOSE

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	NOTHING TO DISCLOSE

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	NOTHING TO DISCLOSE

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	NOTHING TO DISCLOSE

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
ZIMBALI SUITES	KWAZULU NATAL	2 BEDROOM APARTMENT
RURAL HOUSE (PARENT)	KWAZULU NATAL	HOME – 6 Bedroom house
PLOT 92 - ZIMBALI	KWAZULU NATAL	HOME – 6 Bedroom house

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
ALEXANDER FORBES & DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE GEPF	PUBLIC
GLACIER	PRIVATE



PENSION (1994-2012)	PRIVATE
1 21101011 (1001 2012)	TRIVATE

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NOTHING TO	NOTHING TO	NOTHING TO	NOTHING TO
DISCLOSE	DISCLOSE	DISCLOSE	DISCLOSE

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
THE NKOSAZANA ZUMA FAMILY	IT1405/1997/PMB	1.Nkosazana Clarice Dlamini Zuma	NOTHING TO DICLOSE
TRUST		2. Gugulethu Zuma	
		3.Jennifer Jane Partridge	
		4. Johan Georg Smith	

## 4.31 DLODLO AYANDA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
DLODLO	AYANDA	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
14%	Investment		Women in Energy

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
State Security Agency	Government

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

|--|



CONSULTANCIES OR RETA	AINFRSHIPS				
Name of Organisation		Type of Business		Value of any Benefits derived	
SPONSORSHIPS			I		
Source of Sponsorship		Description of Assistance/Sponsorship		Extent	
GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY (	see attached)				
Description	Value		Source	,	
BENEFITS					
Source		Description of Benefit			
TRAVEL					
Sponsor		Description of Journey			
LAND AND PROPERTY					
Description of Property	Location – Area			Extent of the Property	
Property	Houghton - Victoria		a	R3 500 000	
PENSIONS					
Source		Public/Private			
		·			

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Ayanda Dlodlo foundation	NPO-	Ayanda Dlodlo	None

## 4.32 DLULANE BEAUTY NOMVUZO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
DLULANE	BEAUTY NOMVUZO	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
SUPER SPORT	RUGBY WORLD CUP 2019

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL	BEACON BAY	755 Square metres
	EAST LONDON	

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GEPF (WIDOWS PENSION)	PUBLIC

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------

## 4.33 DODOVU THAMSANQA SIMON CHINA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
DODOVU	THAMSANQA SIMON CHINA	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
MAJESTIC HEIGHTS MANAGEMENT	CONSULTANCY
AIM27 FOUNDATION	NON PROFIT ORGANISATION
REBANGWE HOUSING ASSOCIATION	SECTION 21 COMPANY

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.34 DUNJWA MARY-ANN LINDELWA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Dunjwa	Marry-Anne Lindelwa	ANC



# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	



#### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	ALGOA PARK, PORT ELIZABETH, EASTERN CAPE	4BEDROOM

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
OLD MUTUAL	PRIVATE

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.35 DYANTYI PUMZA PATRICIA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Dyantyi	Pumza Patricia	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
40	Ordinary		Old Mutual

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR 000RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	
		N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1.Studio 26, no:3	East London, Buffalo City.	36 square meters Sectional plan.
2. 4070 Fuller street, house with back yard flats	Idutywa	2844 square meters

## **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
Special Pension ( department of Finance)	Public

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.36 DYANTYI QUBUDILE RICHARD

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Dyantyi	Qubudile Richard	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Khayelitsha Community Trust	Trust
Khayelitsha Housing Company	Subsidiary of the Trust

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Durbanville	1009 Square metre

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### 4.37 FAKU PRINCESS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
FAKU	PRINCESS	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NA	NA	NA	NA

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	NA

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NA	NA

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA	NA	NA

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
The church of Jesus Christ of lala saints	Food parcels: R1000	Food parcels

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



NA	NA	NA

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	NA

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	NA

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NA	NA	NA

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NA	NA

#### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA	NA	NA	NA

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NA	NA	NA	NA

## 4.38 FROLICK CEDRIC THOMAS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Frolick	Cedric Thomas	ANC

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
3800	Ordinary	+/_ R 115,00 per share	Phuthuma Nathi / Multichoice
Vodacom	Ordinary	+/- R 123,59 per share	Vodacom

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Director: SA-China Culture & Tourism promotion center	Non-profit organisation
Director – International Co-operation Committee on Health and Medical Care	Non-profit organisation

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Access Facilities Management Pty Ltd	Player contribution towards the 2019 Parliamentary World Cup in Japan	R 50 000

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Book	Unknown	EU Commissioner Timmermans
Traditional Chinese paintings	Unknown	Z. Wang



Miniature boat	Unknown	Jianzhugang Group
Two memorobilia coins	Unknown	L. Yun
Five nights hotel accommodation	Unknown	SA-China Friendship Group
5000 3-ply medical masks	Unknown	INL – Sekunjalo Group

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
International Environmental & Ecological Promotion Agency (IEEPA)	Business Class flight from Tokyo-Beijing- Addis Ababa-Cape Town
Supersport/Multichoice	Rugby World Cup Japan – return business class flights, accomodation (B&B), local travel, admission tickets to Semi-final 1 & 2, Bronze Final and Final
Shenzhen-South Africa Peoples' Friendship Group	Return flights to Guangzhou International Airport, accommodation (B&B), local travel and meals.

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential dwelling	Lovemore Heights	+/- 440 sqm on a 900 sqm er

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number		Details of all benefits derived
Aquarius 2067	IT 291/2013	C.T. Frolick	None

## 4.39 GANTSHO NQABISA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Gantsho	Nqabisa	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
MSN FOUNDATION	NO BUSINESS ACTIVITY

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Tsitsikamma - (Stormsriver village) EC	30x25 sqm

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
---------------	------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------

N/A N/A N/A N/A
-----------------

#### 4.40 GELA ANNAH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
GELA	ANNAH	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A	N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
BOND	RANDFONTEIN	9 ROOMS, 1 OUTSIDE ROOM
OWNED RESIDENTIAL	SIMUNYE	9 ROOMS, 4 OUTSIDE ROOM

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.41 GILLION MAURENCIA NATALIE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
GILLION	MAURENCIA NATALIE	ANC

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
n/a	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.42 GINA NOMALUNGELO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Gina	Nomalungelo	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body  Type of Business Activity
---



CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS		
	N/A	

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Meerensee – Richards Bay	

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 4.43 GOMBA MATSHIDISO MELINA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
GOMBA	MATSHIDISO MELINA	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
10		10 000	UTHUNGULU
INVESTMENT	32 DAYS NOTICE	R 1 MILLION	NEDBANK

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Malangeni guest house Im only a land lord .My daughter Kgomotso Langa and my daughter in law Caroline Langa are shareholders and they are running the business from their home which is my property.	Accommodation, conferences, weddings, school camps, Picnics

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
----------------------	------------------------------	-------------------------------



N/A		
-----	--	--

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
PLOT 29 Voortrekker rd	WALKERVILLE	Bond in ABSA
HOUSE 2107 NCUBE STREET	PROTEA NORTH SOWETO	PAID UP BOND
PLOT 31 VOOTREKKER RD	WALKERVILLE	PAID UP
UNITE NUMBER 9 AMBERIDE	ORMONDE	BOND IN STANDARED BANK
3474 Streford 1247/5 AKKER STREET	STRETFORT ORMONDE	HOUSING DEPARTMENT
Protea Glen House	soweto	My husband`s bonded house (Jim gomba) My husband`s bonded house
		(Jim Gomba)



#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	PUBLIC

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
LANGA- MHLANGA		Melina Gomba	No benefits derived, its only registered
TRUST		Kgomotso Langa Mhlanga	and no asserts registered under the
		Caroline Langa	trust yet.
		Maleya Langa	
		Sinenhlahla Mhlanga	
		Gugulethu Mhlanga	
		Mpho Langa	
		Paulos langa	

# 4.44 GORDHAN PRAVIN JAMNADAS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Gordhan	Pravin Jamnadas	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
-------------------------	---------------	-----------------



Portfolio Chosen and Managed By Banker/Broker: Bank Wealth Portfolio			
500	Ordinary	54.75	MTN Group Ltd
250	DR	90.82	Compagnie Financière Richemont SA
50	N-Ordinary	552.38	Naspers LTD
120	N-Ordinary	1 142.87	Prosus N.V
1000	Ordinary	69.10	Woolworths Holdings Ltd
70	Ordinary	1 303.26	Anheuser-Busch Inbev SA
400	Ordinary	95.39	AVI Ltd
250	Ordinary	152.22	Bid Corporation Ltd
100	Ordinary	682.78	British American Tobacco PLC
500	Ordinary	146.61	Shoprite Holdings Itd
300	Ordinary	114.95	The Spar Group Ltd
150	Ordinary	273.86	Tiger Brands Ltd
4000	ETF	52.84	Sygnia Itrix
500	Ordinary	97.35	ABSA Group Ltd
400	Preference	812.74	ABSA Ltd
1200	Ordinary	35.41	Firstrand Ltd
2200	Preference	93.25	Firstrand Ltd Pref

# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts) CONT...

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Portfolio Chosen and Managed By Banker/Broker: Bank Wealth Portfolio			
1000	Preference	74.11	Investec Bank Ltd Pref
40	ELN	5000	Nedbank Group Ltd
19000	Preference	10.38	Nedbank Ltd



170	Ordinary	82.86	Nedbank Group Ltd
700	Ordinary	29.08	Quilter Plc
350	Ordinary	128.96	Remgro Ltd
1500	Ordinary	24.69	Rand Merchant Investment Holdings Ltd
200	Ordinary	247.94	Reint Investments S.C.A
500	Ordinary	113.12	Standard Bank Group Ltd
2200	Preference	95.17	Standard Bank Group Ltd
700	Ordinary	55.73	Sanlam Ltd
200	Ordinary	175.87	Aspen Pharmacare Holdings Ltd
500	Ordinary	59.48	Mediclinic Int Plc
300	Ordinary	76.80	Bidvest Ltd
180	Ordinary	292.75	BHP Group Plc
300	Ordinary	380.00	Sasol Limited
10000	Ordinary	23.77	Growthpoint Property Ltd
2000	Ordinary	73.87	Hyprop Investment Ltd
7000	Ordinary	20.37	Octodec Invest Ltd
3000	Ordinary	12.96	Storage Property Reit Ltd

# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts) CONT...

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Portfolio Chosen and Managed By Banker/Broker: Bank Wealth Portfolio			
2800	Ordinary	19.66	Vukile Property Fund Ltd
2300	ETF	64.42	Satrix Nasdaq
6000	ETF	36.14	Sygnia Itrix MSCI

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business	
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
4 <sup>th</sup> of July: Mini Cake and small US Desk Flag	Unknown	Ambassador Marks – US Embassy
Book: African Odyssey Vol 1 By Titus Mafolo	R 250.00	Mr Titus Mafolo, Author
Book: Siya Kolosi, Against all odds, Jeremy Daniel	R 260.00	Unknown
Glass/Crystal Miniature Moose Bull	R 1314.01	Ambassador Julin – Sweden Embassy
Glass/Crystal picture embossed plate	R 2000.00	Ambassador Marks – US Embassy

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose



#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Groenkloof, Pretoria, RSA	1 112 sqm
Flat	Durban, Kwa-Zulu Natal, RSA	120 sqm

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	Public
Retirement Annuity	Private
Living Annuity	Private
Preservation Fund	Private

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

# 4.45 GUMBU TSHILIDZI THOMAS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Gumbu	Tshilidzi Thomas	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company



A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR		17.34.3				
50	0 Events					Zwavhudi Events Masters
REMUNERATED EMP	PLOYME	ENT OUTSIDE	PAF	RLIAMEN	NT	
Name of Employer			Тур	e of Bus	iness	
DIRECTORSHIPS AN	D PAR1	NERSHIPS				
Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Тур	e of Bus	siness	Activity	
Director			Priv	ate Com	pany	
CONSULTANCIES O	R RETA	INERSHIPS				
		Type of Bus Activity			Value deriv	e of any Benefits ed
SPONSORSHIPS						
Source of Sponsors	hip		Description of Assistance/Sponsorship		Exte	nt
GIFTS AND HOSPITA	LITY					
Description		Value Source		Source		
BENEFITS						
Source		Description of Benefit				
TRAVEL						
Sponsor		Description of Journey				

# **LAND AND PROPERTY**



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Stand Alone	Tshakhuma Limpopo	40 x 30

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
ANC	Private

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived

# 4.46 GUMEDE SIBUSISO NIGEL

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Gumede	Sibusiso Nigel	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Inheritance	House

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Westville-Durban	+-900 square metres

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Municipality	Public

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### 4.47 GUNGUBELE MONDLI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Gungubele	Mondli	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A		

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	BOKSBURG	Erf: 5800200000607

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



#### 4.48 HADEBE BHEKI MATHEWS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Hadebe	Bheki Mathews	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
CPUT Council	Council member

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None



#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None	None	None

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	None

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

# 4.49 HERMANS JUDY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Hermans	Judy	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



ANBI Non Executive Board member	South African National Biodiversity Institute
---------------------------------	---

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Lolita Trading (inactive)	General trading
Women Forward (inactive)	General Trading
Mbokodos Rocking (inactive)	General Trading
Yanyisa Isizwe (inactive)	General Trading
Rona Rothle Holdings (inactive)	General Trading
Inkwenkwezi Ekhanyayo	(NPO)

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



None	None
------	------

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Brackenfell	432 sq metres

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament	Public

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

#### 4.50 HERMANS NOMBULELO LILIAN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
HERMANS	NOMBULELO LILIAN	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE 1	COLESBERG NORTHERN CAPE	4 BED ROOM HOUSE

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------



PENSION OF LATE SPOUSE:	PUBLIC
GOVERNMENT PENSION FUND	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### 4.51 HLONGO ALTIA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Hlongo	Altia	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation Type of Business Value of any Benefits derived
---



	711174020	1 Shares				
N/A						
SPONSORSHIPS						
Source of Sponsorsh	of Sponsorship  Description of Assistance/Sponsorship		sorship	Exte	ent	
N/A						
GIFTS AND HOSPITA	LITY					
Description		Value		Source		
N/A						
BENEFITS						
Source		Description of Benefit				
N/A						
TRAVEL						_
Sponsor		Des	cription	of Jo	urney	
N/A						
LAND AND PROPERT	Υ					
Description of Prope	rty	Location -	Area Extent of the Property		nt of the Property	
N/A						
PENSIONS						
Source		Public/Private				
N/A						
PUBLIC CONTRACTS	AWAR	RDED				
Period of Contract	of Contract Name of State Entity		Valu Con			Details of Contract and Management thereof

# **TRUSTS**

N/A



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 4.52 HOLOMISA SANGO PATEKILE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Holomisa	Sango Patekile	African National Congress

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
5%	Ordinary	+-R153000, 00	Oceanside Trading
5%		+-R5000, 00	Banjo Lin (Pty) Ltd

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None	None	None

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Government	Public

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Hegebe Cultural Development Trust Dilizintaba Holomisa Family Trust	IT 26/9/5-80/99 IT 002325/2015	Tribe Wife and Children	None None



#### 4.53 JACOBS FAIEZ

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
JACOBS	FAIEZ	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
500	Zakhele	R10 000	MTN
1515	Zakhele Futi	R10 000	MTN

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
KhayaPlain Consultants	Consulting
Statovate Management	Consulting
Institute for Workplace Learning	Consulting

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		



#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

# TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
SELF	EUROPE

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Rondebosch	900 m2
Flat	Muizenberg	54 m2
Flat	Muizenberg	82 m2
Flat	Rondebosch	86 m2
Flat	Knysna	99 m2
Plot	Struisbaai	600 m2

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



#### 4.54 JACOBS KENNETH LEONARD

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Jacobs	Kenneth Leonard	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
10891	Professional Provident Society		PPS

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
University of Stellenbosch	University

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
Sustainable Land and Sea Harvest	Dormant	
Parowkloof Investments CC	Property; Academic teaching and training	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source

#### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Wellington	2,96 ha
Apartment	Bellville	48 square metres
Apartment	Bellville	48 square metres
Commercial property	Paarl	600 square metres
House	Paarl	68 square metres
House	Cape Town	380 square metres

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Sanlam Retirement Annuity	Private
PPS Retirement Annuity	Private

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
KL Jacobs Family Trust	IT 1972/2010	Kenneth L Jacobs Xavier F Jacobs Henry D Smidt	None None None



# 4.55 JAMES TYOTYO HUBERT

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
JAMES	TYOTYO HUBERT	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	ORDINARY	R3500	HARMONY GOLD

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A



#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property	
House	Welkom	7 ROOMS	
HOUSE	EASTERN CAPE	7 ROOMS	

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
PRESERVED PENSIONS	SANLAM
SENTINEL RETIREMENT FUND	

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.56 JEFFERY JOHN HAROLD

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Jeffery	John Harold	African National Congress

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Profit sharing Account		R250 000	PPS



#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Name: DEPUTY MINISTER JOHN JEFFERY

#### GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY – MEMBER

DESCRIPTION	DESCRIPTION OF ASSISTANCE/ SPONSORSHIP	VALUE	DATE
1. Leather Sling Bag	Department of Correctional Services	R600	25/05/2019
2. Arm Chair	Department of Correctional Services (Inmates handwork)	Value Unknown	25/05/2019
3. Bottle of Wine	Ambassador of Russia in SA	Value unknown	04/06/2019
4. Book (Breaking a Rainbow, Building a Nation)	FES South Africa	Value Unknown	27/06/2019



5. Book (Uhambo The life journey of Funeka Soldaat)	Funeka Soldaat Advocacy Coordinator of Free Gender	Value Unkown	01/07/2019
6. Study trip to Malta and Brussels on Intersex and Transgender Issues	European Union	R66 000	27/08- 28/09/2019
7. Two towels & bottle of wine	BLA Western Cape	R500,00	26/10/2019
8. Book (In Pursuit of Dignity	SA Human Rights Commission	R250	28/10/2019
9. Two bottles of Wine	Addressing Magistrates in Cape Town during their Annual General Meeting	R300	01/11/2019
10. 1 bottle of Johnnie Walker Green & Two Glasses	Council for Debt Collectors	R659,00	18/11/2019
11. 4 Power Banks, 4 Pens, 4 Writing pads	Toyota South Africa (Parks Moraladi)	R600	06/02/2020
12. Bottle of Jack Daniels Whisky	HE Ms Gita Kamath Embassy of the USA (Marking Independence Day of 4 <sup>th</sup> July)	R200	02/07/2020

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

# **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Apartment	Vredehoek	100 m2
1/4 share in semi detached house	George	

# **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
Parliamentary pension	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Not Applicable			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Not Applicable			

# 4.57 JOEMAT-PETTERSSON TINA MONICA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Joemat-Pettersson	Tina Monica	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
103	Shares	R5974	Mtn Group Limited

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation Type Activ		Value of any Benefits derived
---------------------------------	--	----------------------------------



None N	None	Zero
--------	------	------

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	Zero	None

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Kimberley	440 sqm – 6 bedrooms

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Old Mutual Wealth Retirement Income	Private

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	Zero	None

#### **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Pettersson		Terrence Daniel Pettersson Austin Amos Pettersson	Maintenance for minor children. Deceased Spouse .

# 4.58 KEKANA PINKY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Kekana	Pinky	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
			Kagia Investment
			The Dawn OHSE Consultants
			Matle
			Grant Kekana Foundation
			Pinky Kekana Foundation
			Maanda matla Energy and Petroleum
			Afri Tsimbi Steelworks
			Tshireletse security and cleaning services
			GRA IPE Holdings

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
CPT Jazz Tickets		Kagiso Media, Multi Choice
Cell phone		MTN , Huawei
Spring walk		Jacaranda FM
DSTV Delicious		Multi Choice

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Polokwane	Standard bank

# **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
Old Mutual	Private
Sanlam	Private
Discovery	Private

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.59 KHALIPHA THANDUXOLO-DAVID

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Khalipha	Thanduxolo- David	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Not active			Amampevu, Basakha trading

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None.



## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Free state, Welkom	6 rooms*

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	none

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



None None None
----------------

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

## 4.60 KHUMALO FIKILE EUNICE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
KHUMALO	FIKILE EUNICE	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.61 KIBI MIRRIAM THENJIWE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
KIBI	MIRRIAM THENJIWE	ANC



# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A



## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
CRF GOLDEN LIVING ANNUITY	PRIVATE (R 2500)

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.62 KIVIET NOXOLO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
KIVIET	NOXOLO	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Bouquet / Flower	R420.00	Karoshoek Solar One, Upington

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NIL	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Karoshoek Solar One, Upington	Lift on a Karoshoek Chartered flight to attend Launch of Karoshoek Solar One Project
	( Chartered Flight – JHB – Upington-JHB)

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Family Home	Beacon Bay, EL	1500 Square meter
	Sunnyridge, EL	1072 Square meter
	Mdantsane	325 Square meter



## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
SANLAM	Private
OLD MUTUAL	Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NIL			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NIL			

## 4.63 KODWA NCEDISO GOODENOUGH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
KODWA	NCEDISO GOODENOUGH	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
ZISAVOX	Private Company	



## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE	NONE	NONE

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	NONE

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	NONE

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NONE	NONE	NONE

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NONE	NONE

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
---	----------------------	--



NONE NONE NONE NONE
---------------------

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

## 4.64 KOORNHOF GERHARDUS WILLEM

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Koornhof	Gerhardus Willem	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	Ordinary shares	R2.00	Oude Post
-	Ordinary shares	R100.00	Kamonande
100	Ordinary shares	R100.00	Toba Boerdery
111	Global Equity	R217.84	Allan Gray
20488	Balanced Fund	R57.40	Foord
171390	Balanced Fund	R6.09	Prudential
2675	Balanced Fund	R100.79	Allan Gray
10697	Global Franchise	R14.06	Ninety-one
1728	Global Managed	1237.48(usd)	Coronation
101	Global Equity Fund	4040.63(usd)	Orbis

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	n/a

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



n/a	n/a
	-

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a	n/a	n/a

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a	n/a	n/a

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Japanese whiskey and tumbler	Unknown	Ambassador of Japan

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
n/a	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
n/a	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residence	Pretoria	1,400 square meters

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
n/a	n/a

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

## 4.65 KUBAYI-NGUBANE MMAMOLOKO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Kubayi-Ngubane	Mmamoloko	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Mashala Projects	Project Management (de-registration outstanding from CIPC for more than 5yrs)
Ketsona Building Construction	Construction (de-registration outstanding from CIPC for more than 5yrs)

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A



## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	1			Value	Source
DATE	SOURCE	DESCRIPTION	VALUE		
18 /02/2019	South African Reserve Bank	Birds of Prey Working Group coin, Mandela R50 uncirculated coin, Mandela Note book and Pen	R862.00		
21/02/2019	Mr David Zhong	Yibeixiang Tea, Diptyque Paris Perfume	R1500.00		
10/04/2019	Mr Thabo Msimang	Winnie Mandela picture Frame	R10 000.00		
24 /04/2019	National Institute for the Humanities and Social Sciences	Box of books	Unknown		
15/05/2019	Mr Chris Ackeer- ANC Secretary- Generals Office	Spa at Marion Voucher	R2875.00		
06/06/2019	Russian Ambassador	Cape Vintage Reserve 2016	R260.00		
06/06/2019	Mr David Zhong	Two boxes of Chinese Tea	R300.00		



07/06/2019	Black Management Forum	Books	R400.00	
13/06/2019	TBCSA welcome Gift	Metalic Giraffe Statue	R6000.00	

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential – House	Soweto	3 bedroom house
Residential – House	Midrand	5 bedroom house

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



## 4.66 KUBHEKA NOMSA JOSEPHINE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Kubheka	Nomsa Josephine	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Stock fell Purchase	Mining	R1000	Whiphold

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorshi p	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Book and Chinese Tea	Unknown	Chinese Embassy

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



N/A	
-----	--

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
18 Fourie Str , 3Bedroom House	Sasolburg	Residential

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.67 KULA SIBUSISO MCDONALD

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
KULA	SIBUSISO MCDONALD	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Descript	ion	Value	Source
N/A		N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	14268 JD Khumalo street	



Orkney	

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.68 LAMOLA RONALD OZZY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
LAMOLA	RONALD OZZY	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NA	NA	NA	NA

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	NA

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NA	NA

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA	NA	NA

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA	NA	NA

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
SIYA KHOLISI BOOK	R300	
BOOKS	UNKNOWN	GOVERNANCE OF CHINA
2X BOTTLE OF GLENFIDDICH 15 YEARS 1X BOTTLE OF KANONKOP WINE	R1400 EACH R350	JOE(YIHOU ZHOU) HUAWEI JOE (YIHOU ZHOU)HUAWEI
SILVER SYMBOLIC ELEPHANT		
CRYSTAL MONUMENT AND A CAP	US EMBASSY (SA)	UNKNOWN
AYANDA THULIE MFUSI BOOK	AYANDA THULIE MFUSI	R350
WALL PAINTED PICTURE	ATTORNEY GENERAL OF BANGLEDESH	UNKNOWN
WALL WATCH (HAND MADE)	INMATES IN KIMBERLEY	R700
TOKEN OF APPRECIATION(CLEAR CRYSTAL DISH WITH MINISTER AND THE US EMBASSY AMBASSADOR PICTURE	US EMBASSY IN SA (PRETORIA)	UNKNOWN

# **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
NA	NA

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	NA

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
LAND	HAZYVIEW	1435
HOUSE	HAZYVIEW	545

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
PARLIAMENT	PUBLIC

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA	NA	NA	NA

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NA	NA	NA	NA

## 4.69 LANDSMAN ERIC RIAAN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
LANDSMAN	ERIC RIAAN	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company



NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
IAMPRO MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION	CLOSE CORPORATION
GLOHEN SUPPLIERS	CLOSE CORPORATION
BASHA PELE TRADING	CLOSE CORPORATION
YOUTH-FIRST TRADING	CLOSE CORPORATION
SAAMTREK SAAMWERK	NON-PROFIT COMPANY

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE	NONE	NONE

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	NONE

## **TRAVEL**



Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	NONE

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NONE	NONE	NONE

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NGAKA MODIRI MOLEMA DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY	PUBLIC

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

## 4.70 LEGWASE TIDIMALO INNOCENTIA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Legwase	Tidimalo Innocentia	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	



## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
MEPF(2019)	PENSIONS

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
LAND	Mahikeng	80 by 80

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament	Public



## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

## 4.71 LESOMA REGINA MINA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
LESOMA	REGINA MINA	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1HOUSE	45 RICHMOND GARDENS DURBAN	RESIDENTIAL
2 HOUSE	10 RIBBON ROAD NEWLANDS DURBAN	RESIDENTIAL

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 4.72 LETSIE WALTER TEBOGO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
LETSIE	WALTER TEBOGO	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



N/A N/A
---------

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
BONDED HOUSE	MOUNTAIN VIEW ESTATE WESTONORIA	156SQUARE METERS

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	NA/	N/A	N/A

# 4.73 LUBENGO MARUBINI LOURANE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
LUBENGO	MARUBINI LOURANE	ANC



# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
DE BEERS	PENSION FUND FOR MY LATE HUSBAND

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
OLULAMA TRADING ENTERPRISE	RENTAL ROOMS

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A	N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



N/A	N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	MUSINA N/FIELD 927 MOROTOBA STREET	10 ROOMS
1716 STAND	MUSINA EXT 14	NEW STAND FOR BUILDING 9 HOUSES
RENTAL ROOMS	MUSINA,PHIRI STREET 0900	13 ROOMS

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
DE BEERS PENSION FUND	PRIVATE

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived	
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	

# 4.74 LUCAS SYLVIA ELIZABETH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party	
LUCAS	SYLVIA ELIZABETH ANC		

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company	
		R 600	TELKOM	



		00		SANLAM
ENT OUTSIDE	PARLIAN	IEN	Т	
e of Employer Type of Business				
<b>TNERSHIPS</b>				
in any Type of Business Activity		Activity		
INERSHIPS				
Name of Organisation Type of Bus Activity			Value of any Benefits derived	
•				
		Extent sorship		nt
Value	Soui	rce	e	
Source		Description of Benefit		
N/A				
				<u>-</u>
	INERSHIPS any INERSHIPS Type of Bus Activity  Description Assistance/s	Type of B  INERSHIPS  INERSHIPS  Type of Business Activity  Description of Assistance/Sponsorsh  Value  South	Type of Business Activity  Description of Assistance/Sponsorship  Value  Source	Type of Business  INERSHIPS  INERSHIPS  Type of Business Activity  Description of Assistance/Sponsorship  Value  Source

# LAND AND PROPERTY

N/A



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	ROSEDALE, UPINGTON	3 BEDROOM
HOUSE	ROSEDALE, UPINGTON	4 BEDROOM
HOUSE	KLISSERVILLE, KIMBERLEY	4 BEDROOM

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.75 LUZIPO SAHLULELE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Luzipo	Sahlulele	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	



## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	



## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 4.76 MAAKE JEROME - JOSEPH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MAAKE	JEROME - JOSEPH	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N\A	N\A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N∖A	N\A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N\A	N\A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N\A	N\A	N\A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N\A	N\A	N\A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N∖A	N\A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N\A	N\A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
6637 BASBOOM STREET, OCHARDS ,Extension 33	PRETORIA NORTH	5 BEDROOMED HOUSE
17 MOPANE STREET, FLORA PARK	POLOKWANE	3 BEDROOMED HOUSE
SHILUVANE	TZANEEN LOCATION	2 BEDROOMED HOUSE

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N∖A	N\A

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



N\A	N\A	N\A	N∖A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.77 MABEBERTHA PEACE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mabe	Bertha	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Phuthoma	Private		Multichoice

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
DP Mabe Consulting	Rental

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
DP Mabe Consulting	Rental	

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA	NA	NA

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
NA	NA	NA

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	NA

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	NA

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Small Holding	Magliesburg	

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Local Government	Public

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA	NA	NA	NA

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NA	NA	NA	NA

## 4.78 MABILETSA MAIDI DOROTHY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MABILETSA	MAIDI DOROTHY	ANC



# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A



## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.79 MABUZA DAVID DABEDE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MABUZA	DAVID DABEDE	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NIL	NIL

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



Nelesco PTY	Retail Trade
Middleground Trading	Retail Trade
Above Average 44	Retail Trade
Above Average 45	Retail Trade
Fastrak Trading 329	Retail Trade

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NIL	NIL	NIL

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NIL	NIL	NIL

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Source	Value
<ul><li>Japanese Whisky " The Nikka" and</li><li>Two Titanium Tumblers Cups</li></ul>	<ul> <li>Ambassador Norio</li> <li>Maruyama, Embassy of Japan</li> </ul>	Unknown
World Map Sculpture with hands	Central     University of     Technology,     Free State	Unknown
Bottle of Jack Daniels     Whisky	<ul><li>Lana Marks US Ambassador</li></ul>	Unknown
<ul> <li>2l Bottles of Sanitizers Lotion</li> <li>Herbal Tea</li> <li>Immune Booster</li> </ul>	King Mswati form eSwatini	Unknown

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NIL	NIL



#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NIL	NIL

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
FARM	BARBERTON	30 HA
FLAT	NELSPRUIT	

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Political Office Bearers Pension Fund	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

## 4.80 MAFUNOCAWE NONCEDO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MAFU	NOCAWE NONCEDO	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NIL	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	NIL

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	NIL

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Descript	ion	Value	Source
N/A		N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
3 BEDROOM HOUSE	KEMPTON PARK	654 sqm

## **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	NIL	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.81 MAGADZI DIKELEDI PHILLISTUS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MAGADZI	DIKELEDI PHILLISTUS	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
200	ORDINARY	R123.45	PHUTUMA NATHI
100	ORDINARY	R31.50	YEBO YETHU
67	ORDINARY	R91.41	SASOL LIMITED
10000	ORDINARY	N/A	SAWIMIH

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body  Type of Business Activity
---



## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
PEN	R250	US EMBASSY
T.SHIRT	R200	TAXI RECAPITILIZATION
2 BALMAIN PENS	R680	ATNS (ENTITY)
FLUSK	200	ATNS (ENTITY)
DIARY	R120	SACAA (ENTITY)

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
LESWIKA WOMEN	DIVIDENTS
SAWIMA	DIVIDENTS

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL	POLOKWANE	980 SQUARE METERS



RESIDENTIAL	WHITE RIVER	800 SQUARE METERS
AGRICULTURAL PLOT	WHITE RIVER	2.2 HECTARES

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.82 MAGAXA KHAYALETHU ELVIS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Magaxa	Khayalethu Elvis	African National Congress

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None



## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Mandalay	+R500 000

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



N/A N/A N/A
-------------

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.83 MAGWANISHE GRATITUDE BULELANI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Magwanishe	Gratitude Bulelani	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
20	Ordinary	R2000-00	MTN Asonge shares

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
none	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
none	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
none		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
none		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
none	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
none		

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Montana	555m
House	Brakpan Ext1	321m

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Public	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
none			

## TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
none			

# 4.84 MAHAMBEHLALA TANDI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party



Mahambehlala	Tandi	ANC
--------------	-------	-----

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Private Residence	Milnerton Rural     Samora Machel	Residential

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.85 MAHLALELA AMOS FISH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mahlalela	Amos Fish	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
56	Ordinary	R80.00	Sasol BEE
262	Ordinary	R10.65	Old Mutual
100	Ordinary	R29.00	Vodacom Yebo Yethu
87	Quarter	R27.90	Old Mutual



## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Basotho Hat	R250	Presented at a Tourism event hosted by Dihlabeng Local Municipality, Free State
Basotho Blanket	R850	Presented at a Tourism event hosted by Dihlabeng Local Municipality, Free State
Basotho Traditional walking stick	R100	Presented at a Tourism event hosted by Dihlabeng Local Municipality, Free State
Xhosa Traditional Attire (inibhaco)	R1200	Presented at a Tourism event hosted by OR Tambo Distict Municipality, Eastern Cape

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Family House	Stand 271, Mbuzini 1343	4535 m2
Empty Stand	23 Lontolozi Street, Nelspruit	3339 m2

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Special Pension	Public
Government Pension	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.86 MAHLANGU DIKELEDI GLADYS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mahlangu	Dikeledi Gladys	African Nti

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	NA

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N?A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N?A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
n/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	MP Kwamhlanga Sec A	180M

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Old Mutual ( R6000.00) pm	Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.87 MAHLATSI KATHLEEN DIBOLELO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mahlatsi	Kathleen Dibolelo	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



Eff	ervescent General Trading	Dormant
	_	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
52 Keiskamma	Sasolburg	N/A
Vaalpark		
Sasolburg		
4 Ockie Geyser	Bloemfontein	N/A
Universitas		
Bloemfontein		

## **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.88 MAHLAULE MIKATEKO GOLDEN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MAHLAULE	MIKATEKO GOLDEN	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
49%	NOT SURE	NOT SURE	PHUHLISA MINING INVESTMENTS PTY LTD (DORMANT) I am in the process of resigning as a director.

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
DIRECTOR	PHUHLISA MINING ACTIVITY (MINING) DORMANT COMPANY



## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
FANLE SIBISI	FUNERAL DONATION AND GENERAL ASSISTANCE	R10000 FUNERAL DONATION AND R5000 GENERAL ASSISTANCE

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
MARULA FESTIVAL TICKET	1000	SAMMY MASHITA

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	NONE

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	NONE

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE (STILL BUILDING)	NKURI, TOMU VILLAGE IN GIYANI	FOUR BEDROOM HOUSE IN A 5M SQUARE YARD

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NONE	NONE



## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

## 4.89 MAHLO NHLAGONGWE PATRICIA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MAHLO	NHLAGONGWE PATRICIA	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
40	INVESTMENT		JEWELLERY

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NATIONAL PARLIAMENT	GOVERMENT

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
SEBAKGWANE COORPARATIVE	MANUFACTURING
MNPATS GAME AND FARMING ENTERPRISE (PTY) LTD	FARMING AND GAME

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A



## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsor ship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
800 HECTORS	восним	800 HECTORS

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
MUNICIPAL PENSION FUND	PRIVATE

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
---------------	------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------

N/A N/A N/A N/A
-----------------

## 4.90 MAHLOBO MBANGISENI DAVID

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MAHLOBO	MBANGISENI DAVID	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NIL			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NIL	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NIL	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NIL		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NIL		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NIL		

## **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
NIL	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NIL	

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Town House	Sunnyside Pretoria	300m2
House	Nelspruit	1200m2

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NIL	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NIL			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NIL			

## 4.91 MAHUMAPELO SUPRA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mahumapelo	Supra	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
------------------	--------	---------------	-----------------



Investment	+/-R200 000	SA Gold coins
Investment	+/-R60 000	Kruger Rands
Bonds	Unknown	Government Bonds

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to declare	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
360Cure	Agriculture

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to declare		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to declare		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Glenfidich 18yrs	R1 600	Mr Rain She

## BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to declare	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing declare	

## LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
See Confidential Section		

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
See Attached	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to declare			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to declare			

## 4.92 MAJODINA PEMMY C.P

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Majodina	Pemmy C.P	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Alimdaad Foundation	Blankets and Grocery	50 Blankets R180 x 50 100 Hampers R200 x 100

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
2000 Facial Masks	R60 000	MTN Foundation

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
2x Sites House 69A Macacuma Village Sterkspruit	Jamestown	R 2.8 million

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.93 MAJOLA FIKILE ZACHARIAH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MAJOLA	FIKILE ZACHARIAH	AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS (ANC)

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Furthermore investments	Property Investment

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Porcelain Motor vehicle	R 0.00	BAIC Motors (PE)
Group Photo Frame	R0.00	COEGA IDZ
Whisky Flask and Info Disk	R499.00	Slovakia Embassy
Minsk Vodka (250ml)	Belarus Ambassador	R850.00
Flower pattern porcelain Platter	Vice Minister of Trade and Industry, Vietnam	R571.00
China Tea Set	MOIT, CHINA	R815.00

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential property	Vanderbijlpark, Vaal	1006 sqm
Residential property	Midrand	460 sqm
Residential Property	Roodepoort	1005 sqm

## **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
Provident Fund	Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.94 MAKHUBELA-MASHELE LUSIZO SHARON

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Makhubela-Mashele	Lusizo Sharon	African National Congress

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Em'ganwini Kraal	Events and Functions Venue

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Farm	Mzinti – Nkomazi	19ha
House	Mzinti	4 Bedroom House

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



None		

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

#### 4.95 MAKWETLA THABANG

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Makwetla	Thabang	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
NONE		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NONE		

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Special Pension Government	public

## **CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Tholwana Tsa Seokodibeng		Marang Makwetla     Marang Makwetla	Dormant (none) (NB) to house their inheritance of the family house



## 4.96 MALATJI THLOLOGELO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Malatji	Thiologelo	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A



#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Bokomoso barona trust	Youth conference at Russia.

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Agriculture/residence	Limpopo	Agricultural and residential

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
n/a	n/a

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

## 4.97 MALEKA AUDREY DIMAKATSO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Maleka	Audrey Dimakatso	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH	AFRICA			
N/A		N/A		
DIRECTORSHIPS AND PART	NERSHIPS			
Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Type of Business Activity		
N/				
CONSULTANCIES OR RETA	INERSHIPS			
Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity		5	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A				
SPONSORSHIPS				
Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship		sorship	Extent
N/A				
GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY				
Description	Value Source		Source	
N/A				
BENEFITS				
Source		Description of Benefit		
N/A	N/A			
TRAVEL				
Sponsor		Description of Journey		
N/A				
LAND AND PROPERTY				-
Description of Property	Location - Area			Extent of the Property

# **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 4.98 MALINGA VALENTIA THOKOZILE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MALINGA	VALENTIA THOKOZILE	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
----------------------	------------------------------	-------------------------------



N	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
MCPF	PUBLIC

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

#### 4.99 MALOMANE VUYISILE PROMISE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MALOMANE	VUYISILE PROMISE	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



NONE
------

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

#### TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	SABIE	FOUR BEDROOM

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	PUBLIC

#### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

#### 4.100 MALULEKE BOITUMELO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Maluleke	Boitumelo	ANC

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A N/A	

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	N/A	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Mookgophong	3 Bedrooms
House	Polokwane	3 Bedrooms
House	Groblersdal	3 Bedrooms

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.101 MAMABOLO JACOB BOY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MAMABOLO	JACOB BOY	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
40%	CHARITY	R400 000	Boy Mamabolo Foundation

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business	
BOY MAMABOLO FOUNDATION	Charity/ Sports development	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Tabo Makgatho pty ltd(resigned)	Supply

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	none	none

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
companies	For Soccer and Netball tournaments	Money directly paid to service providers

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
car	R80 000	ISCARS

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Boy Mamabolo	Stipends and Tshirts

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
iscars	From the house to airports And back	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	Limpopo	Leasing 500sm

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
none	none



#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
none	none	none	none

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Boy Mamabolo Foundation	2020/260257/08	JB MAMABOLO SK MALOTANE	Tshirts
		MC MANTHATA	
		L SEMENYA	
		W NYALUNGU	

## 4.102 MAMAREGANE MMAMORA LILLIET

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mamaregane	Mmamora Lilliet	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
<ol> <li>Mateadi Holdings (PTY) Ltd</li> <li>Nkgathologe Holdings (PTY) Ltd</li> </ol>	Not active Not active

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Family Resident	Polokwane	

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GEPS	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



N/A		
-----	--	--

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

#### 4.103 MANAMELA KGWARIDI BUTI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Manamela	Kgwaridi Buti	African National Congress

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	n/a

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
n/a	n/a

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a	n/a	n/a

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Sizwe Medical Aid Fund Foundation	School Shoes: Donated to Mogalakwena High School	200 school shoes donated



# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Book: Tale of Two Drops	Unknown	Minister of S&T, Govt of India
Book: MCTIC: Minister	Unknown	Governor Federal Brazil
Busby Laptop Bag	Unknown	University of Johannesburg
Picnic Blanket & Bag	Unknown	NSA CEO
Flusk & Mug	Unknown	Sizwe Medical Aid Fund Foundation
Books	Unknown	NIHSS
Gift Pack: Bottled Snack	Unknown	Tshepo Ditshego – CEO
Cape	Unknown	Maluti TVET College

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
Government of RSA	Official Residence in Cape Town, as provided for in the Ministerial Handbook	
Government of RSA	Official Vehicle, as provided for in the Ministerial Handbook	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
n/a	n/a

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Kensington	R1 500 000,00
Land	Modimolle	R250 000,00

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	Public

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

# 4.104 MANANISO JANE SEBOLETSWE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MANANISO	JANE SEBOLETSWE	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
37	NOMINAL	R52,27	TELKOM

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
NONE		

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL	MOHLAKENG ,RANDFONTEIN 1759	900 000+-

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NONE	

#### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------

NONE			
------	--	--	--

## 4.105 MANDELA ZWELIVELILE MD

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mandela	Zwelivelile MD	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
30	Ordinary	n/a	MK Freight Systems

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
MK Freight Systems	Air Cargo

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
n/a		

#### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
n/a	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
n/a	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
n/a		

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a			

# 4.106 MANELI BOYCE MAKHOSONKE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Maneli	Boyce Makhosonke	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company



20 ordinary	Siyonga Manje public shares	unknown	MTN
20 ordinary	Phuthuma Nathi	unknown	Media 24
	Unit trust	R2000(monthly)	Stanlib
	Unit trust	R70 000(initial investment)	ABSA
	Investment	R2500(monthly)	SANLAM

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NIL	

# DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NIL	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NIL		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NIL		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Conference packages: power bank; GovTech carry bag; executive diary set; wireless phone stand and pointer/memory stick set	R1234-88	Govtech/SITA



Cakes from China and SA	(Estimated)R500-	NA HOUSE Chairperson
made socks	00	

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NIL	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NIL	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Business site( Building belongs to in-laws)	Middelberg - EC	165 square metres
Land	Middelberg -EC	2 128 square meters
House (inherited)	Ekuphumleni T/S, W/SEA - EC	143 square metres
House	Rietvallei Ext 5, Mogale City	173 square meters

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NIL	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NIL			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
---------------	------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------

NIL		
-----	--	--

#### **4.107 MANGANYE JANE**

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Manganye	Jane	African National Congress

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

#### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
None	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Lerome NW Province	4 Bed rooms and 2 Garge

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 4.108 MANGCU LISA NKOSINATHI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mangcu	Lisa Nkosinathi	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None



#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Histoplex (PTY) LTD	Dormant

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	NONE

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Dwelling	Montana , Pretoria	300sm



#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Contributions	PRIVATE

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

## 4.109 MANTASHE PRISCILLA THOZAMA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mantashe	Priscilla Thozama	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GEPF 2873	

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/a			



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

#### 4.110 MANTASHE GWEDE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MANTASHE	GWEDE	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	FAMILY TRUST		SIPHAMBA INVESTMENTS

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	9 STEENVELD ROAD FREEWAY PARK BOKSBURG	R2.5M ESTIMATED
HOUSE	HOMESTEAD CALA VILLAGE	R2M ESTIMATED
FARM	ELLIOT	

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NATIONAL UNION OF MINE WORKERS	OLD MUTUAL
AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS	SANLAM
DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES	GEPF

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived

## 4.111 MAPHATSOE EMMANUEL RAMAOTOANA KEBBY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Maphatsoe	Emmanuel Ramaotoana Kebby	African National Congress

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
7.1%		R40 000	Winter Robin Investments 9 (PTY) LTD

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A



# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Gauteng, Alberton	6 Bedrooms
House	Gauteng, Soweto	3 Bedrooms

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GEPF (Special Pension)	Public
GEPF (Military Pension)	Public

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Maphatsoe Family Trust	21744	Emmanuel, Lerato, Victoria,	N/A



·	Lehlohonolo and Thabiso	

## 4.112 MAPISA-NQAKULA NOSIVIWE NOLUTHANDO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mapisa-Nqakula	Nosiviwe Noluthando	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
			Old Mutual
			Sanlam

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Defence and Military Veterans	Government Department

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Edgebay	
Dyambo	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
Clayport	Cuba	April 2019
2x Wooden Chopping board	UNISA	April 2019
Mandela Book of 100 Years of Madiba	Parliament	April 2019
The Plague	Rand Easter Show	April 2019
Bouquet of Flowers & Bottle of Vodka	Russian Embassy	3 May 2019
Key Holder, Lady's wallet & Leather File	Oudsthoorn Military Base	18 May 2020

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
5x Bedroom House	Adolf Goertz Ave. Bruma	From: 2004
3x Bedroom House	Cyrildine, Johannesburg	From: 1994
3x Bedroom House	Guigney, East London	From: 2013
3x Bedroom House	Protea Street, Cardock	From: 2011
2x Bedroom House	Lingelihle, Cradock, EC	

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Government	Special Pension



#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived

#### 4.113 MAPULANE MOHLOPI PHILLEMON

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MAPULANE	MOHLOPI PHILLEMON	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
BA KGOTOLE INVESTMENTS	PTY LTD

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
FLAT	CAPE TOWN	80 SQM

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
POBPF	PUBLIC

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



MOHLOPI INVESTMENT TRUST		FOUNDER AND TRUSTEE	
--------------------------------	--	------------------------	--

# 4.114 MASEKO JELE NOMATHEMBA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Maseko Jele	Nomathemba	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived			
None					

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		



#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit			
None				

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey		
None			

# **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property Location – Area		Extent of the Property				
None						

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived	
None				

# 4.115 MASHEGO MFANA ROBERT

Surname	Full Names	Political Party	
Mashego	Mfana Robert	ANC	

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company



N/A							
REMUNERA	REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT						
Name of E	mployer			Тур	e of Bus	iness	
N/A							
DIRECTOR	SHIPS AND	PART	NERSHIPS				
Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Type of Business Activity					
N/A							
CONSULTA	NCIES OR	RETA	INERSHIPS				
Name of O	rganisatior	1	Type of Bus Activity	siness		Value of any Benefits derived	
N/A							
SPONSORS	SHIPS						
Source of Sponsorship  Description Assistance/S		of Ex Sponsorship		Exte	nt		
N/A							
GIFTS AND	HOSPITAL	.ITY					
Descriptio	n		Value	Source			
N/A							
BENEFITS							
Source		Description of Benefit					
N/A							
TRAVEL							
Sponsor		Description of Journey					
N/A							

# LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House/Land	Acornhoek	25 Hactors of Land

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

#### 4.116 MASHEGO-DLAMINI KWATI CANDITH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MASHEGO-DLAMINI	KWATI CANDITH	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	-	-	-

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	-

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A



# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	-	-

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	-	-

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	-	-

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NO BENEFITS FROM ANYONE	-

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	-

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	WHITE RIVER- MPUMALANGA	4 BEDROOM
BUILDING	WHITE RIVER- MPUMALANGA	
FLAT	NELSPRUIT- MPUMALANGA	2 BEDROOM
HOUSE	NELSPRUIT- MPUMALANGA	
STAND	NELSPRUIT- MPUMALANGA	



3 STANDS	WHITE RIVER-	
	MPUMALANGA	

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GOVERNMENT	PUBLIC

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	-	-	-

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	-	-	-

# 4.117 MASHELE TIMOTHY VICTOR

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mashele	Timothy Victor	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	



## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
5 ha of land	Malamule village , Bushbuckridge, Mpumalanga	
3 Bedroom house	No: 35 copper crescent, wesacreas x13, Nelspruit 1200	
3 Bedroom house	Malamule Village	
10 ha of land	Metsi Village, Bushbuckridge, Mpumalanga	



#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Government Employees Pension Fund	Public

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 4.118 MASIKO FIKILE ANDISWA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Masiko	Fikile Andiswa	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Stand Alone House	Durban Pinetown	810 sqm

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	Public

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived

# 4.119 MASONDO NKOSIYAKHE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Masondo	Nkosiyakhe	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	Shares		SANLAM Limited

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Bheki Mlangeni Foundation - Trustee	Non Profitable Organisation

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



N/A N/A
---------

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	136 11 <sup>th</sup> Avenue Kensington JHB, 2094	9 Roomed
House	687 Protea North Soweto, JHB	5 Rooms 3 Bedrooms

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
P.O.B.P.F	Public
Momentum	Private
Marriot	Private
Military Veterans	Public

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.120 MASONDO DAVID

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MASONDO	DAVID	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
OR TAMBO SCHOOL OF LEADERSHIP	ANC POLITICAL SCHOOL

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



SA Taxi Association	Notepad and pen	R500
ABSIP	Notepad and pen	R500
SA Taxi Association	Notepad and pen	R500
Nedbank / Oldmutual	Financial donation (Donate to charity)	R5000
Kuul	1X Tie, 1 X Socks, 1X perfume tester	R1100
ABSIP	1X bottle of 750ml wine (Kanonkop Kadette Cape Blend 2017)	R109

# BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
German Government	Travel to Germany with other Opposition leaders in SA Parliament in relation to political work
FES	Political Education Study Tour Travel to Germany

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
LAND	LIMPOPO	1500 square metres
Sectional Title	GAUTENG	74 square metres
House	GAUTENG	1031 square metres
LAND	GAUTENG	7512 square metres

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
EMPLOYMENT X11	PRIVATE



# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
TOPISA	NR:IT1359/2015	Trustee	none

# 4.121 MASONDO THABILE SYLVIA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MASONDO	THABILE SYLVIA	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A



# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
SITE	3467 EXT 2	164 SQUARE METRE
	VUKUZAKHE	

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.122 MASUALLE GODFREY PHUMULO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MASUALLE	GODFREY PHUMULO	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
MASINCAZELANE INVESTMENT	SACP INVESTMENT

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



NONE NONE NONE	
----------------	--

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	NONE

#### TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	NONE

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NONE	NONE	NONE

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NONE	NONE

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

#### 4.123 MASWANGANYI MKHACANI JOSEPH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Maswanganyi	Mkhacani Joseph	ANC

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	Unit Trusts	R25, 000.00	Multichoice

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to declare	

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nhwari Investments Mhangela Investments Gwayimani Investments	Nothing to declare

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to declare		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to declare		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to declare	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



Nothing to declare	
--------------------	--

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	10 Aquarius Street Polokwane	R2m
House	Mudabula Village	+R700,000.00

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament RSA	Public

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to declare			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to declare			

# 4.124 MATHAFA OSCAR

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MATHAFA	OSCAR	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer Type of Busine
---------------------------------

NONE	
------	--

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
TOWN HOUSE	CENTURION	83M <sup>2</sup>

# **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
NONE	

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

# 4.125 MATHALE CASSEL CHARLIE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mathale	Cassel Charlie	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100%	General Trading		TUKISHA
26%			ABSOLUTEBLISS
30%			TOTAFUSION
500	Coal		Stride Services
13%			Black Global Capital
500			Omla Projects (pty)ltd
50%			Fairleigh Interventions (PTY) LTD
			M-Coal

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	



# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Mabete Sitrus	Fruits
SEMUWU INVESTMENTS	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Huawei MediaPad M5 lite gadget and a wrist watch	R 9700.00	Meeting with Enterprise Business President of Huawei South Africa, Mr Jovan Liao
Voice Caddie	R 1400.00	Meeting with Ms Jiyang Li (Huawei)

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
-------------------------	-----------------	------------------------



House	Nkowa-Nkowa. Tzaneen	R500 000.00
House	Sterpark, Polokwane	R3 500 000.00
Land ±1400m2	Bendor Park	R 900 000.00

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Special Pension	Public
Pension	Private

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Moruo Trust	I TRUST 4042/06	Trustee and Beneficiary	

# 4.126 MATHEBULA ELPHUS FANI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mathebula	Elphus Fani	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100%	General enterprice	0%	Mkholo General EnterpriceReg No(2016/517013/07

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Mkholo General EnterpriceReg No(2016/517013/07	General enterprice

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
-------------------------	-----------------	------------------------



amily trust House and symnasium	Kwazamokuhle stand number 1490 ext 2	+/- 400 square meters
------------------------------------	--------------------------------------	-----------------------

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
National Fund for Municipal Workers	Public

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Elphus Fani Mathebula Family Trust	Reg no IT5929/07	EF bMathebula and NB Mashinini	None

### 4.127 MATIBE BALDWIN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MATIBE	BALDWIN	

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



NYATEMA PLANT HIRE	PLANT HIRE AND LOGISTICS

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
ROAD AGENCY LIMPOPO	PUBLIC

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived

# 4.128 MBALULA FIKILE APRIL

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MBALULA	FIKILE APRIL	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
N/A	N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Black Card Holder	Gautrain	Unknown
Gautrain Hat	Gautrain	Unknown
Gautrain Cooler Bag	Gautrain	Unknown
T-shirt	City of Tshwane (A re yeng)	Unknown
Blaque Petals Flowers	uBumbano Rail (PTY) LTD	R1100.00
Aeroplane "Airbus" mode structure, Bronze Aeroplane Art Sculpture Frame and card holders	South African Civil Aviation Authority	R 2500.00
The Royal Cape Yacht Club Membership (1year membership)	The Royal Cape Yacht Club	R4960.00
Jacket	The Royal Cape Yacht Club	R650.00
PRASA Bag and Hat	PRASA	R200.00
PRASA Notepad	PRASA	R50.00
2 Tumblers	Embassy of Japan	Unknown
Blended Whisky	Embassy of Japan	Unknown
Trophy	Railway Safety Regulator	R280
Trolley Bag	South Africa Civil Aviation Authority	R3 500



Black Leather Watch Box	Discovery Insure	R600
Ethnic Beadwork Photo frame	Tourvest	R550
Books: African Odyssey Volume 1 and Siya Kolisi: Against all odds	Stravos Nicolaou (082 458 3133)	Unknown
Framed Canvass	SafAir (011 928 0000)	Unknown
Translucent Blue Lacquer Rhodium Ballpoint Pen	ICAO (International Civil Aviation Organisation)	Unknown
Jamaican Art Book	Ministry of Transport and Mining, Jamaica	Unknown
Ornament	Ports and Maritime Organisation, Iran	Unknown
Wallet	Liebherr-Africa (Pty) Ltd	R700
Ballpoint pens	Liebherr-Africa (Pty) Ltd	R200
Book	Liebherr-Africa (Pty) Ltd	R160
Keyring	Liebherr-Africa (Pty) Ltd	R80
Measuring tape	Liebherr-Africa (Pty) Ltd	R80
Watch	Liebherr-Africa (Pty) Ltd	R270
Notebook and pen	Transnet	Unknown
Picture Book	Transnet	Unknown



Catalogue	Director General Maritime, Autoridad Maritime Colombia	Unknown

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL	BRYANSTON	4Bedroom House

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of T	「rust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A		N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.129 MBATHA SIMPHIWE GCWELE NOMVULA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
---------	------------	-----------------



Mbatha	Simphiwe Gcwele Nomvula	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Unknown ( bought for R1000)		bought for R1000	SAB Vukuzenzele

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nontshikiza ( Director) ( Not aactive)	Consulting
Simphiwe Sontshikazi Mbatha (Director) ( Not yet active)	Foundation

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



N/A	
-----	--

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Wespark -Pretoria	4 Bedroom house
House	Flora Park - Polokwane	3 bedroom house

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Dept of Health	Public

# **PUB LIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 4.130 MBINQO-GIGABA BONGIWE PRICILLA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MBINQO-GIGABA	BONGIWE PRICILLA	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company



# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer		Type of Business		
DIRECTORSHIPS AND PA	RTNERSHIPS			
Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Type of Business Activity		
CONSULTANCIES OR RET	TAINERSHIPS			
Name of Organisation	Type of Bus Activity	siness		Value of any Benefits derived
SPONSORSHIPS				
Source of Sponsorship	Description Assistance/		orship	Extent
GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY				
Description Value			Source	
BENEFITS				
Source		Desc	ription	of Benefit
TRAVEL				
Sponsor		Desc	ription	of Journey

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	COLESBERG	3 BEDROOMS



Source	Public/Private

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
ASIPHE MBINQO TRUST		ASIPHE	THIRD PARTY

# 4.131 MBOWENI TITO TITUS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MBOWENI	TITO TITUS	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE		

# SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
A Box of Rhodes and Koo Goodies Hamper	Unknown but less than R500.00	The Executives of Koo SA
A Pilchards Goodies Hamper plus a Cookbook	Unknown but less than R500.00	The Executives of Lucky Star
A Box of KWV wines (6 Bottles)	Unknown but more than R500.00	The CEO of KWV SA
A box of Old Gold Goodies Hamper	Unknown but less than R500.00	The Executives of Koo SA
A Box of Rhodes and Koo Goodies Hamper	Unknown but less than R500.00	The Executives of Koo SA

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	
---------------------	--

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
A PLOT	MAKGOEBASKLOOF, LIMPOPO PROVINCE	±5 HECTARES
A RESIDENTIAL FLAT IN SECURITY COMPLEX	KILLARNEY, GAUTENG PROVINCE	STAND SIZE 141m <sup>2</sup>
A FREE STANDING HOUSE	PRETORIA, GAUTENG PROVINCE	FOUR BEDROOMED HOUSE IN A FREE STANDING PLOT

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
SOUTH AFRICAN RESERVE BANK	PRIVATE

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE			

# 4.132 MBUYANE SIMANGA HAPPY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mbuyane	Simanga Happy	African National Congress

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source	of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None			

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Stand	The Rest in Nelspruit	910m2
House	Steiltes in Nelspruit	750m2
Rooms	Backdoor in kabokweni	8 rooms
Farming land	Spelanyane in Clau Clau	2 hectors

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

# 4.133 MCDONALD LAWRENCE EDWARD

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
McDonald	Lawrence Edward	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	



# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Mangaung Holdings	General - Dormant

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorshi p	Extent
None		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Book and Tea	Unknown	Chinese Embassy

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

#### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None		

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------



1.15.15
---------

#### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

# 4.134 MCHUNU EDWARD SENZO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MCHUNU	EDWARD SENZO	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
DPSA	GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity

#### CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived



# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
TWO NIGHTS ACCOMMODATION INCLUSIVE OF ALL MEALS	R20 000,00	THE BRENTHURST FOUNDATION: TSWALU
RETURN FLIGHTS FROM JHB TO TSWALU	R6 000,00	THE BRENTHURST FOUNDATION: TSWALU

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
2017 FARM	VRYHEID	403 HACTORS

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
PAY-OUT BY KZN GOVERNMENT	PUBLIC

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

#### **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived

# 4.135 MCHUNU THEMBEKA VUYISILI BUYISILE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mchunu	Thembeka Vuyisile Buyisile	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
285 196	Crypto Units	N/A	Evorich/Skyway

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Mr Percy Govender	School uniform for disadvantaged children	Once off R30 000

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



Nothing to disclose		
---------------------	--	--

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Farm	Vryheid 4 Hartebees Street	+/-423ha
House House	EMpangeni B134 Ngwelezane Township	10 rooms and 3 garages 5 rooms and 1garage

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Councillors Pension	Councillors Pension Fund

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nyawozekewu Family Trust	IT: 1535/2007	Trustee	Cattle and sheep farm Equipment



Senzo and		
Thembeka Mchunu		None
Foundation		None
	Founder	

## 4.136 MDABE SIBUSISO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mdabe	Sibusiso	Anc

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
300	Ordinary Shares		Old Mutual

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE		



Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House no.37	Shefield Cove	987m

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

# 4.137 MGWEBA TELISWA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MGWEBA	TELISWA	ANC



# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
25	INZALO SHARES		SASOL KHANYISA

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/ Corporate Bo	Partnership in any ody	Type of Business Activity
N/A		

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Fruit Blender( birthday gift)	R799	Siphokazi Mzini(family friend)

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A



### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	863 Chris Hani, Daveyton	2 Bedrooms
HOUSE	No 20 Shades of Summer, Rynfield	4 Bedrooms

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.138 MHAULE MAKGABO REGINAH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mhaule	Makgabo Reginah	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NOT APPLICABLE			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NOT APPLICABLE	



## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NOT APPLICABLE	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NOT APPLICABLE		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NOT APPLICABLE		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NOT APPLICABLE		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NOT APPLICABLE	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NOT APPLICABLE	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Sand River Trust	800 m <sup>2</sup>
House	Soshanguve, Pretoria	100 m <sup>2</sup>
House	White River, Mpumalanga	300 m <sup>2</sup>
Stand	Hazyview, Mpumalanga	300 m <sup>2</sup>



Farm	Hilltop, Mpumalanga	4 Hectares
------	---------------------	------------

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	Public
Old Mutual	Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NOT APPLICABLE			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NOT APPLICABLE			

### 4.139 MJOBO LINDIWE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
МЈОВО	LINDIWE	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Corporate Body
----------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Kokstad	640 square metres
Residential	Durban	930 square metres

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.140 MKHATSHWA NOMPENDULO THOBILE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MKHATSHWA	NOMPENDULO THOBILE	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Founding Director   (Yenza Foundation)	Social Activism / Social Enterprise
Trustee   (Ahmed Kathrada Foundation)	Social Activism (Non-Racialism) / Trust
Management Committee Member   (South Africa Student Solidarity Foundation for Education)	Social Activism (Education) / Trust

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Mr S Mabanga Mr K Boale	Donations for Constituency Work (Chairs bought for Malvern High School)	R5000 R1000

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
EHS Matric Academic Prize Giving   Hotel Accommodation at Bon Hotel, Empangeni	2 Nights	Empangeni High School

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
UN Women, South Africa	UNSC Side Event: Young People Take on WPS
	Return Flight (Jhb – Jfk) Stipend (Accommodation, Local Transport and Food): R23 000
Dutch Visitor's Programme of the Netherlands Enterprise Agency (RVO.nl) - On behalf of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs	DVP Programme  Return Flights(Jhb – Ams) Accommodation: 12 Nights Honorarium (including some meals): 240 Euros

# LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.141 MKHIZE HLENGIWE BUHLE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mkhize	Hlengiwe Buhle	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
6	Engineering	<u>+</u> R 2 million	Aerosud Pty Ltd

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body  Type of Bu	usiness Activity
--	------------------



Aerosud Pty Ltd Engineering
-----------------------------

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential Property	Witkoppen Ext 6,Gauteng	850 square Meters
Residential Property	Ballito ,Durban	1001 square Meters
Small Holding	Hilton ,PMB	7000 square Meters

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------



Old Mutual	Private
Liberty Life	Private
PPS	Private

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
National Children and Voilence Trust Foundation	NPO	Abused Children	Nil
Malibongwe		Women Development	Nil
Nolwazi STEM Education		Children Development	Nil

# 4.142 MKHIZE ZWELINI LAWRENCE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mkhize	Zwelini Lawrence	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NIL			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NIL	

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NIL	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NIL		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Spo	nsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NIL			

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Photo Frame and a crafted Turkish glass plate	R300	Meeting with the Ambassador of Turkey, H.E Elif Comoglu Ulgen
Bottle of Mars Blend Whisky and two stainless steel glasses	R 400	G20 Osaka Summit Ambassador Norio Maruyama- Embassy of Japan
Glass Printed Bowl with a lid	R250	Healthcare Information and Management Systems Society (HIMSS) Eurasia19 Conference in Turkey form 29 – 01 November 2019
Bottle of Santiago de Cuba Ron Rum	R300	Ambassador of Cuba
Bottle of Santiago de Cuba Ron Rum, Cubin white shirt and a Box of Cubin Cigars	R900	Dr Dennis De Armas National Coordinator: Cuban Health Cooperation
Cohiba Cigars	R150,00	Ambassador of Cuba
Aldabo Crema Al Ron Ram	R199,00	Ambassador of Cuba



Alicia Intense Perfume	R963,80	Ambassador of Cuba
Ron Santiago de Cub Ram	R340,00	Ambassador of Cuba
Flowers and Card	R500	Eswatini High Commissioner
Flowers & Card	R850	Ambassador Lana Marks Embassy of the USA
Flowers & Card	R500	Melomed Private Hospital Directors
Flowers & Card	R500	Sefako Makgatho University
Crafted Glass Tray	R100	Ambassador Lana Marks Embassy of the USA
Basket of goodies (2 boxes of Tea, 1 chocolate, 4 masks, 2 hand sanitizer, 2 wipes and a notebook cover with a notebook)	R600	Hollard

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NIL	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NIL	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential Property	KwaZulu Natal	
Residential Property	Pietermaritzburg, KZN	
Residential Property	Portshepston, KZN	
Residential Property	Durban, KZN	

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------



Government	Public
------------	--------

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NIL			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NIL			

## 4.143 MKHWANAZI JABULILE CYNTHIA NIGHTINGALE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mkhwanazi	Jabulile Cynthia Nightingale	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation Type of Business Value of any Benefits derived
---



N/A	N/A	N/A
-----	-----	-----

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Newcastle	

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	None

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

### **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### 4.144 MKIVA ZOLANI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mkiva	Zolani	African National Congress

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
African Delphic Council	Arts Championships
Union Africaine Legacy Projects	Heritage programs
Institute of African Royalty	Traditional Affairs

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIP**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
Blankets	R1200	Aranda

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
AULP	Trip to Zimbabwe

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
4 bedroom house	Johannesburg	1 hectare

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Liberty Life	R350 000

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
none			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Mkiva Humanitarian Trust	IT 10 912/07	Trustee	None
Imbongi Yesizwe Trust	IT 10916/07	Trustee	None



### 4.145 MLENZANA ZOLA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mlenzana	Zola	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Khonto Merchandising CC	cc
(DOMANT)	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential Home/ House	86 Dower Street, Kokstad, KZN	

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Millionsure	Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

### 4.146 MMOIEMANG KENNY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mmoiemang	Kenny	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100%	General		Moneimang

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Moneimang enterprise	General

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Immovable property	Kimberly	1190,00
	kuruman	1190,00



### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Political office beares pension	Public

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
John Taolo Gaetsewe developmental	IT2728/2002	Trustee	Chairperson of Audit and finance and board sitting allowance

# 4.147 MMUTLE THABO NELSON

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mmutle	Thabo Nelson	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
44	Ordinary Shares	R4300	MTN

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Matsoga A Rena Trading Enterprises CC	General Trading



Sijo Manufacturing	Inactive
--------------------	----------

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	N/A	N/A

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	N/A

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential House	ERF 2079 Tembisa, Extension 5, Township	299m²

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.148 MOATSHE RAESIBE DIPUO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MOATSHE	RAESIBE DIPUO	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
WHIPHOLD	1987/002097/06	RAESIBE MARTHA	



### 4.149 MODISE MOLEBOHENG

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Modise	Moleboheng	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Blue Maple	None

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	



Sponsor	Description of Journey	
None		

### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Townhouse	Albeton	Bondhouse

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Sanlam Plan	Private

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

## 4.150 MODISE POGISO MATSAPOLE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Modise	Pogiso Matsapole	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------

N/A	N/A
-----	-----

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

ľ	Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
١	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.151 MODISE TEBOGO CONSTANCE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MODISE	TEBOGO CONSTANCE	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Not applicable	N/A	N/A	N/A

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not applicable	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Not applicable	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation Type Activ		Value of any Benefits derived
---------------------------------	--	----------------------------------



Not applicable	N/A	N/A
----------------	-----	-----

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not applicable	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Chocolates	R120	Friend

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Tax-free savings investment	Allan Gray
Flexible unit trust	Allan Gray

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Not applicable	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Mafikeng	The house has 5 bedrooms, 5 bathrooms, kitchen, dining room, lounge, double garage and garden

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Alexander Forbes	Parliament
Allan Gray	Private
Momentum	Private

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Not applicable	N/A	N/A	N/A

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Not applicable	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.152 MODISE THANDI RUTH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party	
Modise	Thandi Ruth	ANC	

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
+/- 700	ordinary	Unknown	Sanlam

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Ntidi Trading CC- Resigned	Deregistered
E Five Telecommunications - Resigned	Deregistered
Stairway Corporate Finance - Resigned	Deregistered
ILitha Labantu Holdings - Resigned	Charity

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Bottle of Champagne	Unknown	French Ambassador
Bottle of Pinotage 2015	Unknown	Russian Consulate General
Bottle of Russian Vodka	Unknown	Russian Consulate General

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing disclose	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Not Applicable	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
house	Mafikeng	Four Bedroom House
House	Edenvale	Three bedroom House
House	Weltevreden Park	New bond- Four Bedroom House
Farm	Potchefstroom	Bond still being serviced

## **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
Special Pension	Public
Sanlam investment	Private

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Thandi Modise Health Trust		Trustee	Trust was set up for babies born positive with HIV

## 4.153 MOELA DESMOND LAWRENCE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Moela	Desmond Lawrence	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Masoyi Tribal Area	3 bedroom- 66,5 Square metres, Double house.

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



NA

N/A						
TRUSTS			<u> </u>			
Name of Trust	Regis Numb		Trustee/Bene	ficiary	Details of all benefits derived	
N/A						
4.154 MOFOKENG	JA	CQUELINE N	OTLAGOMA	NG		
Surname	ı	Full Names		Politica	al Party	
Mofokeng		Jacqueline Motlagomang	ANC			
SHARES AND OTHER	R FINA	NCIAL INTER	ESTS (Family	and o	ther trusts)	
Number of Shares	Natu	re	Nominal Value		Name of Company	
NA						
REMUNERATED EMF	PLOYM	ENT OUTSID	E PARLIAME	NT		
Name of Employer			Type of Bus	siness		
NA						
DIRECTORSHIPS AN	D PAR	TNERSHIPS				
Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Type of Business Activity				
NA						
CONSULTANCIES OF	R RETA	AINERSHIPS	-			
Name of Organisation	on			Value of any Benefits derived		
NA						
SPONSORSHIPS				•		
Source of Sponsors	hin	Description	of	Exter	nt .	



## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NA		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Confidential Section		

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Political Office Bearers Pension Fund	Members only

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA			

## TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Reeva Rebecca Steenkamp Foundation		Trustee	No benefits
Human Development Initiative	397/2015/5	Trustee	No benefit



## 4.155 MOHAI SEISO JOEL

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mohai	Seiso Joel	ANC

### **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100%			Moyakhe Trading

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



N/A	
-----	--

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Bloemfontein	+-1000sq

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
2019	Sports, Arts & Culture	R3 197 625 13	Renovations, Repairs & Maintenance - Willem Pronsloo Museum (DMPD 008/2018)

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Thuthamo Trust			Dormant

## 4.156 MOLALA LESIBA EZEKIEL

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Molala	Lesiba Ezekiel	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
-------------------------	---------------	-----------------



G PP					
N/A					
REMUNERATED EMPLOYMI	ENT OUTSIDE	PAF	RLIAMEN	IT	
Name of Employer		Type of Business			
N/A					
DIRECTORSHIPS AND PART	<b>TNERSHIPS</b>				
Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Type of Business Activity			
Phoshwa enterprice, Nonofo t enterprice.	lhomamo	Not	done bu	siness	to date
CONSULTANCIES OR RETA	INERSHIPS				
Name of Organisation			Value deriv	e of any Benefits ed	
N/A					
SPONSORSHIPS					
Source of Sponsorship	Description Assistance/s	of Extent Sponsorship		Exte	nt
N/A					
GIFTNS AND HOSPITALITY					
Description	Value	Source			
N/A					
BENEFITS					
Source		Description of Benefit			
N/A					
TRAVEL					
Sponsor		Description of Journey			

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

N/A



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Mmabatho unit 15	20 by 40 meters

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Government	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.157 MOLEKWA MATHEDI ASNATH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MOLEKWA	MATHEDI ASNATH	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
		R6000 00	UZALO SASOL SHARES

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any	Type of Business Activity
Corporate Body	



NONE NONE
-----------

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
TRANSORT BUSINESS	TAXI	R10 000

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONR	NONE	NONE

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	NONE

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	NONE

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
2 HOUSES	MATHIBESTAD AND MAJANENG	3 BEDROOM HOUSE

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
LOCAL COVERNMENT	PUBLIC

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
MATHEDI FAMILY TRUST	IT11707/07	INNOCENTIA MOLEKWA AND DINEO MOLEKWA	MY OWN SALARY AND TAXI BUSINESS

## 4.158 MOLOI BOITUMELO ELIZABETH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Moloi	Boitumelo Elizabeth	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
37	Ordinary	R 3 000.00	TelkomSA SOC Limited
10	Ordinary	R 3 000.00	SASOL Limited
44	Ordinary	R 4 800.00	MTN Group Limited

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to Disclose	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
PEO Growth & Investment Partners, Klerksdorp	Investment (Dormant)

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to Disclose		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to Disclose		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to Disclose		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to Disclose	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to Disclose	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House		4 Bedroom House with a Cottage

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to Disclose	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract Name of S Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--	-------------------	--



Nothing to Disclose			
---------------------	--	--	--

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to Disclose			

## 4.159 MOROATSHEHLA PATAMEDI RONALD

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MOROATSHEHLA	PATAMEDI RONALD	AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
MAKATIKATI BUSINESS ENTERPRISE	TRANSPORT

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A



## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	KGAPANE TOWNSHIP	THREE BEDROOMS
STAND	POLOKWANE	841m^2

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity		Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.160 MOROLONG ITISENG KENNETH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MOROLONG	ITISENG KENNETH	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	RUSTERNBURG	408 square metres

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



#### 4.161 MOSHODI LYDIA MOJI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Moshodi	Lydia Moji	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NA	NA	NA	NA

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
RSA	NA

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NA	NA

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA	NA	NA

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA	NA	NA

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NA	NA	NA

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	NA



#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	NA

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Chrishani	Big 3 room house

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NA	NA

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA	NA	NA	NA

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NA	NA	NA	NA

## 4.162 MOTAUNG ANNASTASIA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Motaung	Annastasia	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

#### **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
N/A	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

#### 4.163 MOTAUNG NOMASONTO EVELYN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Motaung	Nomasonto Evelyn	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
SEFATSA TAU	PROPERTY

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation Type of Business Value of any Benefits derived
---



N/A	N/A	N/A
-----	-----	-----

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	FRANKFORT 33(BOND)	3 BEDROOMS
HOUSE	FRANKFORT 44(BOND)	4 BEDROOMS
HOUSE	FRANKFORT (BOND)	3 BEDROOMS 12 GORDON
SITE	NAMAHADI 6728	9 STRUCTURES
SITE	FRANKFORT 466	7 STRUCTURES
HOUSE	FRANKFORT 311	2 BEDROOM
SITE	FRANKFORT	EMPTY 53 PARK
HOUSE	FRANKFORT	5 STRUCTURES

## **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
SALA PENSION FUND	PUBLIC

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### 4.164 MOTSHEKGA ANGELINA MATSIE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Motshekga	Angelina Matsie	African National Congress

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Flowers	+_ R500	Departmental Events
Diaries	+_ R400	Various Sources

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	261/2 Hofmeyer Rd, Midrand	R2,9 M
2 Huts	Modjadjiskloof	R99 000
House	Duiwelskloof	R690 600
House	Duiwelskloof	R670 000

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------



None	None

#### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

## 4.165 MOTSHEKGA MATHOLE SEROFO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Motshekga	Mathole Serofo	African National Congress

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
50%	Ordinary		Londolani (Pty) Ltd
50%	Ordinary		Vulozwi (Pty) Ltd

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
1. Sechaba Trust	Insolvency Practice
2. Kara Heritage Institute	NGO Involved in Heritage Education & Training



3.	Mukoni Trust Investment Holding (Pty) Ltd	Not Active
4.	Southern African Interfaith Council (NPO)	Religious Dialogue
5.	Valovedu Development Agency (NPO)	Cultural Tourism Promotion

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source	

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1. House (Family)	Johannesburg	2061m <sup>2</sup>
2. House (Family)	Mopane	±300m²
3. 2 Huts	Mopane	±200m²



#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private	

#### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Mukoni Family     Trust (Dormant)			
Kara Heritage     Trust (Dormant)			
3, Khashane Mametlepa Community Trust		Custodianship of Community Assets	

## 4.166 MOTSOALEDI PAKISHE AARON

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MOTSOALEDI	PAKISHE AARON	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
500	ORDINARY	R10 000.00	MEDIA 24
900	ORDINARY	R18.00 PER SHARE	OLD MUTUAL
RETIREMENT ANNUITY		R270 000.00	INVESTEC



1 000 000	MINING	ZERO	LONTOH COAL (PTY) LTD
-----------	--------	------	--------------------------

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE		

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	



## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL DWELLING	34 GEMINI STR, STERK PARK, POLOKWANE	1000M <sup>2</sup>
RESIDENTIAL DWELLING	269 LYRA RIDGE ESTATE, WATERKLOOF	1500M <sup>2</sup>
RESIDENTIAL DWELLING/ GUEST HOUSE	19 HERBERT BAKER STR, GROENKLOOF	1500M²
EMPTY LAND	MORGENION, POLOKWANE	8,6 HECTORS

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
POLITICAL OFFICE BEARER PENSIONS	PUBLIC

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE			

## 4.167 MPANZA TERRENCE SKHUMBUZO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mpanza	Terrence Skhumbuzo	ANC

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential House	Durban – Verelum	03 rooms

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.168 MPUMZA GORDON GCINIKHAYA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mpumza	Gordon, Gcinikhaya	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body  Type of Bu	usiness Activity
--	------------------

N/A	N/A
-----	-----

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Land	ERF 3760 Sofia, Mount Frere	PTN3A = 670m

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
SALGA	Public

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.169 MPUSHE PHUMEZA THEODORA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mpushe	Phumeza Theodora	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
120	(PTY) LTD	4000	Buntiplex

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House and Small holding	Uitenhage	2 bedroom/ 5ha

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



#### 4.170 MTHEMBU ALICE HLEBANI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MTHEMBU	ALICE HLEBANI	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A



#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.171 MTHEMBU JACKSON MPHIKWA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mthembu	Jackson Mphikwa	African National Congress

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
300	Redeemable Preference	Unkown	Ubuntu-Botho

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Director	Non-executive

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Book	R250	Pakistan Embassy
750 ml bottle of whiskey	R350	Pakistan Embassy

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Witbank	Unknown
House	Nelspruit	Unknown



#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament of South Africa	Public office bearers pension

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived

## 4.172 MTHETHWA ENOCK MUZI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mthethwa	Enock Muzi	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential Property Residential Property	Pinetown Durban Pinetown Durban	4 bedroom house  Double storey 8 bedroom  House with 2 outside flats

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament Of South Africa	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
---	----------------------	--



No	No	No	No

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### 4.173 MTHETHWA NKOSINATHI EMMANUEL

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mthethwa	Nkosinathi Emmanuel	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	Beneficiary	N/A	Mevana
N/A	Beneficiary	3 321 396	Batho Batho
Share Holding	Insignificant	N/A	Sasol Inzalo Public LTD
Share Holding	Insignificant	N/A	MTN Group LTD

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to Disclose	

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to Diclose	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to Dislose		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to Disclose		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Aljazira Extra Virgin     Oil (100ml)	R90.00	Ambassador of the Republic of Tunisia
Books - African Odysser by Tutus Malofo - Siya Kolisi: Against all odds by Jeremy Daniel	R450.00	Dr Stravos Nicolaou
Tsunagu Blended Whisky (750ml) SUS Gallery	R1287.00	Embassy of Japan
Memoirs of an African Diplomat- A dream fulfilled	R150.00	Thandi Lujabe-Rankoe
Items - Africa for smart Kids: Let's talk about "The Princess of Africa" by Beatrice Achaleka - A Motherhood Tour – A Journey of African Women with Yvonne Chaka-Chaka (DVD)	R435.00	Yvonne Chaka-Chaka
2X Dijo Books	R690.00	Lesego Masenya
Photo Album with Photo's	N/A	Burkino Faso Embassy
Sappi 2020 Calendar	N/A	Sappi Limited



Puma Escaper Sixe9 Sneakers	R586.00	South African Football Association
Items - Crawford Styled Red Pringle Shirt - ANC Cap	R1129.00	

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to Disclose	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to Disclose	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Dainfern	1180 sqm
House	Kwa Mbonambi	
Land	Klaarwater	302 000sqm

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Political Office Bearer	Government

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to Disclose			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



Nothing to Disclose			
---------------------	--	--	--

# 4.174 MUNYAI TSHILIDZI BETHUEL

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MUNYAI	TSHILIDZI BETHUEL	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
UNKOWN	PUBLIC	UNKOWN	SASOL INZALO BEFORE JOINING PARLIAMENT

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A



## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
ERF 595	RHODESFIELD	1902M2

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
THAMI MNYELE FREEDOM TRUST	UNKOWN	TRUSTEE	NOTHING /ZERO RESIGNED
			REBURIAL OF THE LATE FREEDOM FIGHTER, COMRADE AND ARTIST THAMI MNYELE RAMAINS FOR BURIAL IN SOUTH AFRICA AS HERITGATE RESOURCES OF HISTORICAL SIGNIFCANCE



### 4.175 MUTHAMBI AZWIHANGWISI FAITH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Muthambi	Azwihangwisi Faith	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
284	Unit Trust	R 28639.76	Alan Gray

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Thohoyandou	Double Storey
	Louis Trichardt	Normal House
	Budeli	Normal House

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Azwihangwisi Faith Muthambi Foundation	168-085 (NPO)	AF Muthambi	None

# 4.176 MVANA NONKOSI QUEENIE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mvana	Nonkosi	ANC



# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	



### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Whittlesea	

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Mvana		Family	

### 4.177 MYENI ERNEST THOKOZANI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Myeni	Ernest Thokozani	Anc

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Asonge shares	Trading shares	2010	MTN

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
none	none

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



none	none
Hono	Hone

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/a	N/a	N/a

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/a	N/a	N/a

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/a	N/a	N/a

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/a	N/a

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/a	N/a

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Farm/ Plot	Pongola	Member

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/a	N/a

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/a	N/a	N/a	N/a

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

## 4.178 NCHABELENG ELLECK MAMAGASE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
NCHABELENG	ELLECK MAMAGASE	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
LOLIFLAX	CC
AWARD	NGO
MASEBOTHO	CC
COOL IDEAS	CC
NKUNZI [RDA]	NGO
KGORO UPLIFTMENT	CC
EDGE TO EDGE	CC
ANTOMN STAR	CC



TRIPLE OPTION SA 9	CC

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
INVESTMENTS	RETURNS

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
TOWN HOUSE	COLORADO LONGMONT USA	2 BED ROOMS
APARTMENT 2 RESIDENTIAL STANDS RESIDENTIAL STAND	JOHANNESBURG GA- NCHABELENG[APEL] KGAPHAMADI VILLAGE	2 BED ROOMS 2 EMPTY STANDS 3 ROOMS

## **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
SPECIAL PENSION	PUBLIC
POB PENSION FUND	PUBLIC

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.179 NCITHA ZUKISWA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Ncitha	Zukiswa	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	East London	4 Bedroom House

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament	Public

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.180 NDABA CLAUDIA NONHLANHLA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Ndaba	Claudia Nonhlanhla	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Same as last year			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Same as last year	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
ANC Womens League	Accomodation	Official organisational work

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



N/A	

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

### TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
ANC Womens League	Road

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
residential home	Kemptonpark	

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Sanlam and government	Both

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.181 NDABENI-ABRAHAMS STELLA THEMBISA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
NDABENI-ABRAHAMS	STELLA THEMBISA	ANC

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
817	PRIVATE		MTN
100	PRIVATE		VODACOM

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
PASTELLAR EVENTS (PTY) LTD	EVENTS MANAGEMENT	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NOTHING	TO DISCLOSE	

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	
---------------------	--

### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
LAND	MARHAMBENI LOCATION- MTHATHA	60x90sqm

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GOVERNMENT	PUBLIC

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NOTHING	ТО	DISCLOSE	

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NOTHING	то	DISCLOSE	

## 4.182 NDONGENI NOKUZOLA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Ndongeni	Nokuzola	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of	Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		N/A	N/A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
2 Residential Houses	King Williams Town	Both 3 bedroom houses

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### 4.183 NEWHOUDT-DRUCHEN WILMA SUSAN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Newhoudt-Druchen	Wilma Susan	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Old Mutual	Demutualisation		Old Mutual

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
No	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to declare	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to declare		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to declare		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to declare		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to declare	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Gallaudet University (Feb 2020)	Flight: Board meeting, and accommodation

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Home (house)	Retreat	5 bedrooms, with one bedroom granny flat

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to declare	

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to declare			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
---------------	------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------

Nothing to declare			
--------------------	--	--	--

### 4.184 NGWENYA WINNIE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Ngwenya	Winnie	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None	None	None

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Special Pension ( NT VOTE)	Private

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

# 4.185 NJANDU EDWARD ZOYISILE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Njadu	Edward Zoyisile	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/a

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House and Car		



### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.186 NKABANE NOBUHLE PAMELA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
NKABANE	NOBUHLE PAMELA	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsor	ship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
STAND ALONE HOUSE	РМВ	-
FLAT	DBN	-
STAND ALONE FLATS	UMZIMKHULU- IBISI LOCATION	-

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
SAMWU PROVIDENT FUND	PUBLIC

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.187 NKOANA-MASHABANE MAITE EMILY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
NKOANA-MASHABANE	MAITE EMILY	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL	BENDOR, POLOKWANE	STAND ALONE, R350 000.00
RESIDENTIAL	PEACANWOOD, HAARTEBEESPOORT	ESTATE R 3 400 000.00

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEE PENSION FUND	PUBLIC

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

# **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.188 NKOMO ZANELE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Nkomo	Zanele	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



N/A
-----

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Sanlam	Public
Old Mutual	Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 4.189 NKOSI BHEKIZWE SIMON

Surname Full Names Political Party	
------------------------------------	--



Nkosi	Bhekizwe Simon	African National
		Congress (ANC)

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
5 840	Collective Investments	R10 per share	Sanlam
4 000	Collective Investments	R10 per share	Sanlam

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NILL	NILL

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
AccessLaw : 1995 04765225	Deregistered
Bayview Trading 20	Resigned

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NILL	NILL	NILL

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NILL	NILL	NILL

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NILL	NILL	NILL



## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NILL	NILL

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NILL	NILL

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
52 Golden Gate Estate, 268 Lulu Avenue, Ruslouw	Centurion, Pretoria	900 square metres
31 Hornbill Avenue, Rooihuiskraal	Centurion, Pretoria	900 square metres

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Glacier monthly annuity	Private (R22 000)

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NILL	NILL	NILL	NILL

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NILL	NILL	NILL	NILL

# 4.190 NKOSI DUMA MOSES

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
---------	------------	-----------------



Nkosi	Duma Moses	African National	
		Congress	

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Oliver and Adelaide Tambo Foundation (OATF) Trustee	Foundation (No income)
Ditikeni	Investment (No income)

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Goldi Chicken in Standerton	R250.00	Manufactured Products
NEF Investees products	R 978.00	Manufactured Products

### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
EDD DG Monde Tom	Visit to Goldi Chicken Factory.

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Three Bedroom House	Thokoza, Ekurhuleni	House of Mr. & Mrs. Nkosi
Two Bedroom Flat	District Six, Capetown.	Property of Mr. & Mrs Nkosi
Three Bedroom House	72 Ouklipmuur, Equestria, Tshwane	Property of Gabisile Nkosi (Daughter)
Three Bedroom House.	2 Lismore Manor, Meyersdal	Joint Family Property,

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Glacier	Private

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
	Number		benefits derived

N/A			
-----	--	--	--

## 4.191 NKOSI NOMGQIBELO ETHEL

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
NKOSI	NOMGQIBELO ETHEL	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential Stand	Embalenhle	404 square metres

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
MCPF	Public

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

## 4.192 NONTSELE MNCEDISI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Nontsele	Mncedisi	ANC

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Izibele Management Services	Not active

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
Nothing to disclose		

### LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Queenstown	4 Bed-roomed House

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament Pension	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

### 4.193 NQOLA XOLA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Nqola	Xola	African National Congress

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business	
None		

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOL	JTH AFRICA				
None					
CONSULTANCIES OR RET	AINERSHIPS				
Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity		S	Value of any Benefits derived	
None					
SPONSORSHIPS	·				
Source of Sponsorship		Description of Assistance/Sponsorship		Extent	
None					
GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY					
Description	Value	Value Source			
None					
BENEFITS					
Source		Description of Benefit			
None					
TRAVEL					
Sponsor		Description of Journey			
None					
LAND AND PROPERTY					
Description of Property	Location – Area			Extent of the Property	
None					
PENSIONS					
Source		Public/Private			

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

None



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

## 4.194 NTOBONGWANA NOLITHA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Ntobongwana	Nolitha	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Land in Residential Area	Mvumelwano A/A Qumbu Eastern Cape	50 x 50 m <sup>2</sup>

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
---------------	------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------

N/A			
-----	--	--	--

## 4.195 NTOMBELA MADALA LOUIS DAVID

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Ntombela	Madala Louis David	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
27			FNB

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential House	9 16 <sup>th</sup> Str, Tweeling	Erf size 991 sq. m
Residential House	18 Stinkhout Str, Frankfurt	Erf size 1617 sq. m

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.196 NTSHAVHENI KHUMBUDZO PHOPHI SILENCE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Ntshavheni	Khumbudzo Phophi Silence	African National Congress

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
838	Unit Trust (Private)	R 94 743.00	Coronation
5380	Unit Trust (Private)	R180 005.00	Satrix
6118-308	Unit Trust (Private)	R 122 786.00	Old Mutual

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Skultuna Bowl Small	R 650.00	Embassy of Sweden
4 Framed Dolls	R 2000.00	GEW

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



None	
------	--

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Farm	Ha-Xigalo Malamulele	200 hectures
House	Pretoria	2000 square meters
House x 2	Polokwane	5000 square meters
House	Thohoyandou	1000 square meters

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Old Mutual Retirement Annuity	Private
Flexi Pension	Private
Alexander Forbes Political Officer Bearers Pension Fund	Private

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			



## 4.197 NTSUBE ITUMELENG

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Ntsube	Itumeleng	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
0			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None		

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

## 4.198 NTULI MAKHONI MARIA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Ntuli	Makhoni Maria	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
4			Multichoice(wozani yizani)
			Sasol
			MTN(zakhele)
			Radisonblu hotel

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Stand alone house	Durban north	5 bedrooms
Small holding	Howick	20 hectares



## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Legislature/Parliament	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.199 NXESI THEMBELANI WALTERMADE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
NXESI	THEMBELANI WALTERMADE	AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	N/A

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Coffee Beans	R350.00	Ministry of Labour : (Brazil)
Framed Ornament	R1500.00	ILO Ivory Coast
Ivorian Cloth	R1000.00	ILO Ivory Coast
Cheque of R1200 .00	R1200.00	Cradock Ascension Church
AbaThembu slaughtered a cow and a sheep to welcome the Minister	R13 000.00	AbaThembu Kingdom-Qamata

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Noordwyk, Midrand	1050 square metres
Residential	Midstream	1062 square metres
Homestead in Cedarville	Mvenyane	4050 square metres



Homestead	l in Maluti	Matatiele	1050 square metres
Township			

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Political Office Bearers Pension	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.200 NYAMBI JOMO ARCHIBOLD

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Nyambi	Jomo, Archibold	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
N/A		



## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
3 bedroomed House	Nelspruit	3 bedrooms
2 bedroomed House	Nelspruit	2 bedrooms
4 bedroomed House	kaSiboshwa	4 bedrooms

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.201 NZIMANDE BONGINKOSI EMMANUEL

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
NZIMANDE	BONGINKOSI EMMANUEL	AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	ORDINARY SHARES	R2000	YEBO YETHU (VODACOM)

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE AND INNOVATION	2 401 633 Salary per annum

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
DAMBUZA COMMUNITY TRUST (PATRON)	NPO
PHAKAMANI PRIMARY SCHOOL	SCHOOL
PHUMELELE & BLADE NZIMANDE FOUNDATION	NPO

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source	e of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
HUAWEI MATE PRO 5G CELLPHONE	R16 500	HUAWEI

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived

## 4.202 NZUZA NJABULO BHEKA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Nzuza	Njabulo Bheka	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Port Shepstone Quarries (Resigned)	Quarry – State Owned
Blend Stone Trading (Resigned)	Financial Consulting
Masikhuza Co-operative (Resigned)	Agricultural Cooperative

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

## **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Lenovo Laptop	Unknown	Chinese Embassy
All Blacks Jersey	Unknown	New Zealand Embassy
Tea Set	Unknown	Chinese Minister of Interior
Jekyl and Hide Hand bag	Unknown	Ithala Development Finance Corp Board members
Lesotho Tradition Hat and Blanket	Unknown	Home Affairs Free State Staff Members

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
No sponsored travel	Not applicable

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
4 Bedroom House	Blue Valley Estate	843.12 M2

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Political Office Bearers Pension Fund	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

## 4.203 PANDOR GRACE NALEDI MANDISA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Pandor	Grace Naledi Mandisa	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
300	Ordinary	R4 000	Old Mutual
54	Inzalo Sasol	Not Available	Sasol
342	Ordinary	R15 000	Sanlam
Unit Trust	Intern Eqi Fund	R260 000	Standard Bank
Trust	Unit	R32 000	Nedbank
Trust	Investment	R196 000	Nedbank

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

## SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Koran with stand	R1350	Embassy of Republic of Yemen – Pretoria, Ambassador Ahmed Hassan Mohamed
Wooden box with dates	R600	Embassy of the State of Qatar – Ambassador Abdulla Hussain Al-Aber
Dates and 2 250ml bottles of Olive Oil from Algeria	R500	Ambassador of Algeria
Desk Name plate (Black plastic)	R700	FA Minister of Korea Kang, Kyung-Wha
Note holder for desk with UP engraved	R300	University of Pretoria – Professor Sehoole
A5 note pad with UP engraved	R200	
Small steel cup with Brazil Government emblem	R200	Minister of FA, Ernesto Araujo, Brazil
Small steel plate with Brazil Government emblem	R200	
Cheetah Wooden figure	R900	
Dates	R400	Ambassador of Algeria
Plaque with Government logo engraved	R800	Qatari Ambassador, H E Mr Abdulla Hussain Al-Jaber
Book: Frida Kahlo – Gerry Souter	R600	Courtesy call by the Portuguese Deputy Minister
Scarf	R300	Meet and greet with Deputy Minister of Foreign Affairs of Tunisia, Hon, Mr Sabri Bachtobji
No name coffee in plastic bags x 2 Nuts	R200	Amb Ahed Hassan - Yemen
Double bed set(zebra)	R200	Tanzania 39th SADC Summit 17-18 August
Piece of Cloth	R150	
2 Andy Cartwright Wine glasses	R500	The American Chamber of Commerce in South Africa
Brown leather handbag	R2800	United Arab Emirates



Painting – medium - landscape	R2500	Minister of FA of Nigeria
Chocolates Pistachio nuts Perfume small Small carpet	R100 R100 R300 R900	Minister of FA of Iran
Dates Perfume – Montale, Paris, Rose Musk Watch Hublot, Blue	R150 R900	Qatar Minister of FA
Black Conference document bag, included was a power bank and tea	R38 999 R1400	Ambassador of Russia
2 tumblers and Mars whiskey	R1000	Ambassador of Japan
Power bank an pen SAHUC engrave plate an cheese cutter	R500	SAHUC
Scarf	R200	Ambassador of Guatemala
Glass toothbrush holders and soap dish	R150	IORA
Table cloth with 12 serviettes	R800	IORA
Small tray with mosaic	300	Ambassador for Palestine
Small suitcase with 10 different materials	R1 300	President of Togo
Salt & Pepper with olive oil and vinegar holder - small	R300	Ambassador of Cuba to SA
2 books, Siya Kolisi by Jeremy Daniel African odyssey, volume 1 by Titus Mafolo	R300	Stavros Nicolaou
Bottle red wine, Rupert & Rothschild, Merlot 2017	R150	Ambassador of Zimbabwe
Hair Products, R&R	R1200	Minister of FA of Ghana
Plate with "Compliments of Ghana" on plate	R400	Minister of FA of Ghana
2 ornaments, small of buildings of Ghana, engraved	R400	Minister of FA of Ghana
Glass Pyramid paper weight	R800	Egyptian Government
Bath products from Green Gold	R450	Ambassador of Morocco to South Africa
Book: Cherishing Hungary's' Heritage issued by Government of Hungary	R450	Embassy of Hungary
Jewel box small	R300	Government of India
Grey shawl	R500	Vikramjit Singh Sahney – President of International Chamber of Commerce (ICC Paris-India)
Small ceramic picture in frame	R500	Director, Crisis Management Centre, Department – Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation – M Petrakov



Ocean Pearl Basmati rice	R150	High Commissioner of Pakistan – Sohail Khan
Maroon scarf	R250	
Chocolates	R100	
Leaf Ornament	R300	
Coco Channel	R2000	
Book: The Asian Aspiration	R300	Dr Gregg Mills – The Brenthurst Foundation
Note book and pen Coffee mug engraved	R100	High Commissioner of Bangladesh
	R100	

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None		

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

## 4.204 PAPO ANTHONY HOPE MANKWANA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
PAPO	ANTHONY HOPE MANKWANA	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NOT APPLICABLE			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NOT APPLICABLE	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NOT APPLICABLE	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NOT APPLICABLE		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NOT APPLICABLE		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



NOT APPLICABLE		
----------------	--	--

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NOT APPLICABLE	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NOT APPLICABLE	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
BONDED HOME  BONDED HOME (BOUGHT ON AUCTION)	KENSINGTON (JOBURG) ISIPINGO (ETHEKWINI)	THREE BEDROOMS, DINING ROOM, SITTING ROOM, KITCHEN AND SMALL OUTSIDE COTTAGE
		THREE BEDROOMS, DINING ROOM, SITTING ROOM, KITCHEN AND OUTSIDE COTTAGE

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
RSA NATIONAL TREASURY	SPECIAL PUBLIC PENSION WORTH R3400 PER MONTH

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NOT APPLICABLE			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NOT APPLICABLE			



## 4.205 PATREIN SIPHOKUHLE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Patrein	Siphokuhle	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



Nothing to disclose	
---------------------	--

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Plot / Site	Thembalethu	100m <sup>2</sup>

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to disclose	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

## 4.206 PEACOCK NTAOLENG PATRICIA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
PEACOCK	NTAOLENG PATRICIA	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer		Тур	Type of Business	
DIRECTORSHIPS AND PA	RTNERSHIPS			
Directorship/Partnership Corporate Body	in any	Тур	e of Bus	iness Activity
WOMEN IN MINING		СО	MINING	
CONSULTANCIES OR RET	TAINERSHIPS	•		
Name of Organisation	Type of Bus	sines	S	Value of any Benefits derived
SPONSORSHIPS				
Source of Sponsorship		Description of Assistance/Spons		Extent
GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY				
Description	Value		Source	
BENEFITS				
Source		Des	cription	of Benefit
ravel				

Location - Area

**Extent of the Property** 

# PENSIONS

**Description of Property** 



Source	Public/Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
9 MONTHS	TSANTSABANE MUNICIPALITY	R160 000.00	SUB CONTRACT ON PAVING PROJECT

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived

## NPO

Name of NPO	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
TSATSABANE WOMEN COMMUNITY CENTRE	211/834	R130 000	DEPT OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT

## 4.207 PETERS ELIZABETH DIPUO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Peters	Elizabeth Dipuo	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
200	Ordinary	R10	Vodacom
2543	Ordinary	Unknown	PhuthumaNathi
234	Ordinary	Unknown	WelkomYizani
100???	Ordinary	Unknown	MTNZakhelaFuthi
100+	Ordinary	Unknown	Sasol Inzalo



## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
		. ,



House	Kathu	3 bedroom
House	Kathu	2 bedroom
House	Kimberley	4 bedroom
House	Kosmosdal	4 bedroom

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Glacier	Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

## 4.208 PHAAHLA MATHUME JOSEPH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
PHAAHLA	MATHUME JOSEPH	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
1000	Broad Based BEE Trust	R100 000-00	Ubuntu-Botho Trust
9200	Broad -Based BEE Trust	R92 000-00	African Rainbow Minerals
25% Share	Private Company(Dormant)	Nil	Mapha Farming PTY LTD



## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nil	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Ingwe Trust -Trustee	Family Trust
Moshate Trust	Family Trust
Mapha Farming	Farming

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nil	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nil	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nil	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nil	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nil	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Family Home	Midrand	Land 950m <sup>2</sup> House 430m <sup>2</sup>
Vacant Plot	Polokwane	8,5 hectare
Grazing Farm	Marble Hall	200 hectare

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Nil	N/A

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nil	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Ingwe	IT 13388/07	Trustee	Use of Town House Polokwane
			Use of House Hartbeespoort
Moshate Trust	IT 1440/2010	Trustee	Use of Apartment Ethekwini

## 4.209 PHIRI CAROL MOKGADI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Phiri	Carol Mokgadi	African National Congress

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None



## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Asiff Partel	50x food parcel	To distribute to the needy during my Birthday celebration in April 2020

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Accommodation	R4 000.00	Silvia Ndou

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
-------------------------	-----------------	------------------------



None	None	None
------	------	------

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	None

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

## 4.210 PILANE-MAJAKE MAKGATHATSO CHARLOTTE CHANA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
PILANE-MAJAKE	MAKGATHATSO CHARLOTTE CHANA	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
774	ASONKE	R200	MTN

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Bertha Gxowa Foundation	Philanthropic



## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	N/A	NONE

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	N/A	NONE

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE	N/A	NONE

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	N/A

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
WATERKLOOF RIDGE WATER/KLF RIDGE (daughters')	TSHWANE TSHWANE	2000 Square meters 1500 Square meters
ARCADIA PYRAMID ATTERIDGEVILLE(Mothers')	TSHWANE TSHWANE TSHWANE	300 Square meters 12,5 Hectors 500 Square meters

## **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
Momentum	Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	N/A	N/A	NONE

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.211 QAYISO XOLISILE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Qayiso	Xolisile	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
26,6667 0,7457	Easy Equities	149,33	Agent Industrial Itd.
34,4828	Easy Equities Easy Equities	54,81 9,31	Distell Group, Ltd.
R2000 Only	Share Investment scheme	R2000	Stefanutti Stocks Ltd. Crowd1

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
co.porato boay	



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Cash Deposits	R3880.31	From my Sister (Nobengazi)

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
2 Houses	Blomanda Area,9323, Bfn. Rodenbeck, Phase6,9301,Bfn	6 roomed house (Primary Resident)  And 3 roomed house portioned house(Development in progress of premises, not liveable at this stage.

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------



Old Mutual	Private

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### 4.212 RADEBE BHEKIZIZWE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Radebe	Bhekizizwe	ANC

### **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nil			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nil	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Mnyezane Fuel	Fuel

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nil		



### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nil		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nil		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nil	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nil	

### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property		
Residential	Vrede, Free State	1400 square metres		
Residential	Vrede, Free State	400 square metres		
Residential	Standerton, Mpumalanga	1808 square metres		

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private		
Nil			

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nil			



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nil			

### 4.213 RAMADWA MATODZI MIRRIAM

Surname	Full Names	Political Party	
Ramadwa	Matodzi Mirriam	ANC	

### **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business		

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity			

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



BENEFITS						
Source			Des	cription	of Ber	nefit
TRAVEL			1			
Sponsor			Des	cription	of Jou	irney
LAND AND PROPERT	ΓΥ					
Description of Prope	erty	Location -	- Area	Area Extent of the Property		
House		Thohoyand	dou	Permanent		
PENSIONS						
Source			Pub	Public/Private		
Foster Care grant			Publ	Public		
PUBLIC CONTRACTS	AWAR	DED				
Period of Contract	Name of State Entity		Valu Cont			Details of Contract and Management thereof
TRUSTS						
Name of Trust Registration Number		Trustee/Beneficiary		ficiary	Details of all benefits derived	

### 4.214 RAYI MANDLA ISAAC

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Rayi	Mandla Isaac	ANC

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nil			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nil	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nil	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nil		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nil		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nil		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nil	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
Nil		

### LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	4 Liddiard Place, Amalinda,5247	4 bedrooms

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament Pension	Public
Sanlam	Private

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nil			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nil			

### 4.215 SEABI ALBERT MAMMOGA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
SEABI	ALBERT MAMMOGA	AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



N/A	N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
MULTICHOICE	INVITATION TO THE RUGBY WORLD CUP - JAPAN 2019



### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
TOWNHOUSE	POLOKWANE	THREE BEDROOMS
STAND	MOKOPANE	1350m^2

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### 4.216 SEMENYA MACHWENE ROSINA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Semenya	Machwene Rosina	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	Ordinary	6000	Yebo Yethu (RF) Limited

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
PGM Property Limited	Property business
SAWIMI	Mining

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Polokwane	1337.0000 50 SQM



### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### 4.217 SEOPOSENGWE CONSTANCE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Seoposengwe	Constance	African National Congress

### **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
10%	Mining	Unknown	Emang Basadi
1 %	Ordinary	R3,500	Seed of Life

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Ba – Lemamora Farming and Projects	Farming



Big Road Trading	General Trading
Bomme Ba Dira Primary Co-0perative Limited	Farming and Other projects
Chilemade Trading and Projects	Trading and all aspects, Consultancy and other related projects
Coal Trading 777	General Trading in all aspects
Emang Basad Mining	Mining and Quarrying
Seed of Life	General Business

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
-------------------------	-----------------	------------------------



N/A	N/A	N/A
-----	-----	-----

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.218 SHABALALA LIZZIE FIKELEPHI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
SHABALALA	LIZZIE FIKELEPHI	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	BROAD BASED		SANLAM
1000	BROAD BASED		OLD MUTUAL
1000	BROAD BASED		OCEAN CITY
300	BROAD BASED		SASOL INZALO

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
ISLAMIC RELIEF ORGANISATION	40 FOOD PARCELS	

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
SEASONAL ACCOMODATION	R2500 FOR A FAMILY DEPENDING ON
LETTING-FLAT DURBAN	THE DAYS SPENT

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	SOWETO	8 ROOMS
HOUSE	MAYVILLE DURBAN	7 ROOMS
HOUSE	MUSGRAVE DURBAN	5 ROOMS

### **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
GOVERNMENT/ PARLIAMENT	PUBLIC

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### 4.219 SHABALALA NOMVUZO FRANCISCA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Shabalala	Nomvuzo Francisca	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation Type of Business Value of any Benefits derived
---



OF THE KEPUBL	IC OF SOUTH	AFRICA		T		
SPONSORSHIPS						
Source of Sponsorsh	nip	Description of Assistance/Sponsorsh		sorship	Exte	ent
GIFTS AND HOSPITAI	_ITY					
Description		Value		Source		
BENEFITS						
Source			Des	cription	of Be	nefit
TRAVEL						
Sponsor		Description of Journey				
LAND AND PROPERT	Y					
Description of Property Location –		Area		Extent of the Property		
House		uMlazi			510	Square meters
House		Westville				
PENSIONS						
Source		Public/Private				
Old Mutual		Public				
PUBLIC CONTRACTS	AWAR	DED				
Period of Contract	Name	e of State	Valu Cont			Details of Contract and Management thereof

# **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived

# 4.220 SHAIKH SHAHIDABIBI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Shaikh	Shahidabibi	ANC

### **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
2922	Unit trust		Old Mutual
175	Shares		Old Mutual
58	Shares		Quilter

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
N/A		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

### LAND AND PROPERTY

<b>Description of Property</b>	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	Public
POBPF	Public

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

### 4.221 SIBIYA DUDUZILE PATRICIA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party	



Sibiya	Duduzile Patricia	ANC
--------	-------------------	-----

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

### **TRAVEL**



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
F1045	Madadeni Location, Secation 6	Renting House

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Glacier	Private

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.222 SIHLWAYI NOMADEWUKA NANCY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Sihlwayi	Nancy Nomadewuka	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



Nothing to disclose	
---------------------	--

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

N	lame of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N	Nothing to disclose		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Ben Kamma, Gqeberha	13 560 square metres

### **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
Nothing to disclose	

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

### 4.223 SISULU LINDIWE NONCEBA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Sisulu	Lindiwe Nonceba	African National Congress

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
500	Ordinary	±R30 000	Sanlam
75	Ordinary	R75	Edgebay Investments

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Votani Mawethu	1999 Voter Registration Company (Not for Profit Organisation)

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Linden, Johannesburg	House on a 1 494m² plot

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GEPF Special Pension	Public

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Walter and Albertina Sisulu Trust	IT8590/03	Sisulu family members	None
Constituency Trust	IT438/16	Constituency Projects	None
SADET		History Project	None

### 4.224 SIWELA ELVIS KHOLWANA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
SIWELA	ELVIS KHOLWANA	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
-----------------------	---------------------------------------	--------



NONE	NONE	NONE
------	------	------

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
3 BEDROOM HOUSE, SUMMERFIELD,CENTURION	SUMMERFIELD, CENTURION	3 BEDROOM HOUSE
2 BEDROOM FLAT, URBAN COVE,MBOMBELA	URBAN COVE, MBOMBELA	2 BEDROOM FLAT

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
---------------	------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------

N/A
N/A

# 4.225 SIWELA VIOLET SIZANI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Siwela	Violet Sizani	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business	
Family business	Butchery , Restaurant , bottle store, transport , filling station	

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
-Plot of five hecters -plot in Nelspruit	- Agricultural activities - Devlopment

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Ntsungulo	Pty(Ltd),Filling station	None, not yet operating

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
Businesses, Butchery , Restaurant , bottle store, transport , filling station	Money and food	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
None		

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
-Plot	- Dwarsloop	five in Hectors
-plot	- Nelspruit	1500 meter square
-House	- Johannesburg	8 Rooms

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament pension	public

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Siwela Trust		11	none



### 4.226 SIWEYA RHULANI THEMBI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
SIWEYA	RHULANI THEMBI	AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS

### **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
BEADS NDEBELE NECKLACE	R 2500	EASTHER MAHLANGU FOUNDATION
Traditional venda attire	R 1500	Hosi Nesengani
FLOWERS	R 1000	Ouma Tema



Book on evidence use	R 400	Professor lan Goldman
Two Departmental coffee mugs	R 0	DPME
SITA Powerbank and Coffee Mug	R 0	SITA
Bernadine Evaristo girl, woman, other book	R 250	TEAM
Chopping board and beaded two cooking spoons	R 500	TEAM

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
STAND ALONE RESIDENTIAL HOUSE,	43 UNIT C, MANKWENG,	90M
RESIDENTIAL ROOMS UNDERCONSTRUCTION	STAND NO 77 GA PHASHABURGERSFORT	65M

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
THEMBI RHULANI TRUST		MUHLURI SIWEYA	20%HOTEL ESCAPEMENT- ZIMBABWE
			100%CHICKEN BUSKET RESTURENT
			30% HECTOR PLOT IN CHINOI
			78% CATTLE IN CHINOI

### 4.227 SKOSANA GIJIMANI JIM

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
SKOSANA	GIJIMANI JIM	ANC

### **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
JWEDMAG YOUTH BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY	CLOSE CORPORATION
TLHOGOMELA PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT	CLOSE CORPORATION
MABAPHILE BONKE TRADING ENTERPRISE	CLOSE CORPORATION



### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL HOUSE	SIYABUSWA	3 BEDROOM HOUSE WITH EXTRA 4 BACKYARD BEDROOMS
RESIDENTIAL SITE	SIYABUSWA	1296sq.m

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NONE	

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

### 4.228 SKWATSHA MCEBISI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
SKWATSHA	MCEBISI	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
ERF 749	24 TSHABALALA STREET GUGULETHU 7750	40 SQUARE METERS

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GOVERNMENT SALARY	PRIVATE – ALEXANDER FORBES (+-11M)

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.229 SOKATSHA MXOLISA SIMON

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
SOKATSHA	MXOLISA SIMON	ANC

### **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
SANLAM	R3341,70

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



N/A	N/A	N/A
-----	-----	-----

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
SANLAM	MONTHLY ANNUITY

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Richmond	+- R1 900 000
House	Kimberley	+- R 2 500 000

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.230 SOMYO SAKHUMZI STOFFELS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Somyo	Sakhumzi Stoffels	African National Congress (ANC)



# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
400	Ordinary	10 800	Telkom Yizani

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
<ul> <li>Housing Development Agency (Resigned 2014)</li> <li>Amatola Water Board (Resigned 2011-2012)</li> <li>Municipal Councillor Pension Fund (Resigned 2012)</li> <li>University of Fort Hare Council Member (Resigned 2014)</li> <li>Mzamo Yethu CC (Not Trading)</li> <li>Intengu Communications (Resigned 2014)</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Public Agency</li> <li>Public Water Utility</li> <li>Local Government Office Bearers Pension Fund</li> <li>Higher Education Institution</li> <li>Trading and Projects</li> <li>Communications and Media</li> </ul>

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Lumoka (Resigned 2014)	Consultancy and Accountancy Firm	Salary plus pension

## SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A



### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Private Residence Erf 03483 (BCM)	East London, Beacon Bay	1800 <i>m</i> <sup>2</sup>
Family Home	KwaGqumashe Village, Alice	$2000m^2$

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private	Value
Old Mutual	Private	Withdrawn
Investec	Private	R 280 000
Liberty Life	Private	Withdrawn
Special Pension	Public	R 5 127.52 pm

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



## 4.231 SOTYU MAKHOTSO MAGDELINE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Sotyu	Makhotso Magdeline	African National Congress

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



one	None
-----	------

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Botshabelo, Free State	2 Bedroomed-house
House	Bloemfontein, Free State	5 Bedroomed-house

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Political Office Bearers Pension Fund	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

# 4.232 STOCK DIKGANG MATHEWS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
sтоск	DIKGANG MATHEWS	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE-ERF 846	WARRENTON	1200 SQUARE METRES



## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.233 SWARTS - MALABA BERNICE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Swarts - Malaba	Bernice	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Director	Tomberry Trading Enterprises: Consulting, training, supply and delivery etc

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None.	None

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Private home	Nelspruit, Mpumalanga	Residenial home

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	None

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

# 4.234 TAU MPHO PARKS FRANKLIN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
TAU	MPHO PARKS FRANKLIN	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
300	PLC Shares	11 pence per value	Old Mutual
262	Ordinary Shares	10 pence par value	Old Mutual
297	Ordinary Shares	130 cents per share	Sanlam Insurance Policy
54156.0773	They do not stipulate	10.53 per cent	Liberty Life Insurance Policy: RA STANLIB MONEY MARKET FUND
68568.5592	They do not stipulate	12.46 per cent	Liberty Life Insurance Policy: RA GLOBAL MANAGED
54438.293	They do not stipulate	14.19 per cent	Liberty Life Insurance Policy: RA LS VARIABLE
18104.1546	They do not stipulate	62.82 per cent	Liberty Life Insurance Policy: RA LS PROPERTY
100	Ordinary Shares	0.74 cents per share	Investment: Yebo Yethu
100%	FNB Investment: Ashburton Money Market Fund & Coronation	R2,761,947	Pili Tau Investment
25.5%	Ordinary Shares	R250 000	Investment: Antfarm (Pty) Ltd
22803	Ordinary Shares	R3.06 per share	Investment: Sunset Bay (Pty) Ltd: SAWIMI

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	Not Applicable

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Travel Suit Carrier Pringle Jersey	R3000	Office staff Birthday Gift

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	Not Applicable

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	Not Applicable

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Free Standing Residential Property	388 Devereaux Avenue Winchester Hills Johannesburg South	RSA 2091 Portion 00000820-00000.Winchester Hills 1361 square meters



## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Government Pension Fund	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## 4.235 TLHAPE MANKETSI MAMOABI EMILY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Tlhape	Manketsi Mamoabi Emily	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
400	Empowerment	R30 000	MTN

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
--	---------------------------



Scenic Route Trading	Accommodation rentals
Lizoo Pty Ltd	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential House	Delareyville	952 square meter
Residential House	Delareyville	400 square meter
Stand x4	Delareyville	340 square meter each
Residential House	Hartebeespoort Dam	612 square meter
Flat	Hartebeespoort Dam	212 square meter
Residential House	Hartebeespoort Dam	914 square meter
Flat	Potchefstroom	256 square meter



Farm	Magaliesburg	112 Ha

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Government (current employment)	Public

#### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Tlhape Mamoabi Trust	IT003704/2015(G	Trustee	Child maintenance and house rental fees

## 4.236 TLHOMELANG KEITUMETSE BRIDGETTE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Tlhomelang	Keitumetse Bridgette	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Maiteko a Mosadi Pty(Ltd)	Sales and Delivery(Over the Counter)



## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Own a house in a rural area	Mokasa2 village, DR Ruth Segomotsi Mompati (North West)	Self Build to the value of R7 000.00

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

## 4.237 TLOU MOLOKO MAGGIE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
TLOU	MOLOKO MAGGIE	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
Nothing to disclose		

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential House	Soshanguve, Pretoria	4 bedroomed house

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Government pension	Public

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to close			



## 4.238 TOLASHE NOKUZOLA GLADYS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Tolashe	Nokuzola Gladys	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

## **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
Nothing to disclose		

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential House	Queenstown Township	
Residential House	East London	

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Government	Public

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

## 4.239 TONGWANETSHOGANETSO MPHO A

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Tongwane	Tshoganetso Mpho A	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company



N/A N/A N/A
-------------

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Site	Magojaneng village	30 x 30

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.240 TSEKE GRACE KEKULU

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Tseke	Grace Kekulu	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



NONE	
------	--

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	MARAPYANE	14 rooms and double garage

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NONE	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

## 4.241 TSEKIMOHATLA ALFRED

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Tseki	Mohatla Alfred	African National Congress (ANC)

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NOne	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
EPPF	Pension Fund

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
-----------------------	---------------------------------------	--------



## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Dawn Park, Boksburg	Mortaged

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Aspire Stanlib	Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			



## 4.242 TSENOLI SOLOMON LECHESA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Tsenoli	Solomon Lechesa	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Food Parcels	R40 000	Consulate General of the People's
PPE's	R30 000	Republic of China
Printing Materials	R30 000	

#### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Bloemfontein	7 Rooms

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose	Nothing to Disclose

## 4.243 TSHABALALA JUDITH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
TSHABALALA	JUDITH	AFRICAN NATIONAL CONGRESS

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 4.244 TSHWETE BUSISIWE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
TSHWETE	BUSISIWE	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Corporate Body
----------------



BHBT Holdings (Pty) Ltd	Trading
-------------------------	---------

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None		

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

## 4.245 TSHWETE PAMELA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Tshwete	Pamela	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
2	Active	Unknown	Mast fishing Investments
5185	Ordinary	0.001	Brimestone Investment Corporation Limited
2246	Ordinary	0.001	Life Healthcare Group Holdings Limited

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business	
N/A		

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
----------------------	------------------------------	-------------------------------



N/A		
-----	--	--

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A		

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
4 bedroom stand-alone house with a backyard cottage flat	King Williams Town	Area 2236
3 bedroom townhouse	Quigney	Area 142

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
National Treasury (Special pension)	Public
Momentum	Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 4.246 VAN SCHALKWYK SHAROME RENAY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Van Schalkwyk	Sharome Renay	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
50% of House	Upington	550sq erf

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			



# 4.247 WOLMARANS MATTHEW JOHANNES

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Wolmarans	Matthew Johannes	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Yebo Yethu			MTN

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Trans York Services	De-registered
Mega Works Trading Enterprise 187	Program/Project Management
SARGB Holdings	Resigned
North West Star- NTI	Resigned
Atteridgeville Bus Services	Resigned
Western Breeze Trading 110	Projects/Program and property
Mosa Projects and Investments	General enterprise/Projects

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	
---	--



N/A	N/A	N/A
-----	-----	-----

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
3381 Tshegofatso Street	Tlhabane (joint)	
3393 Tshegofatso Street	Tlhabane (joint)	
Portion 8 Erf 1658	Safari Ext 8 (joint)	

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Municipal Councillors Pension Fund	Public (no pension received yet)

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# TRUSTS

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



Tlhabane Taxi Owners		None/ Inactive
Matthew Wolmarans Family Trust	Lillian Wolmarans Limath Wolmarans Mathli Wolmarans	None None

## 4.248 XABA VUSUMUZI CYRIL

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
XABA	VUSUMUZI CYRIL	ANC

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
ARGENTO CC	PROPERTY OWNING
ROLDER CC	PROPERTY OWNING
CENTRAL VILLAGE (DEREGISTERED)	PROPERTY OWNING

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
-----------------------	---------------------------------------	--------



N/A		
-----	--	--

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
JOHNIE WALKER BLACK X6	R1800.00	DASS GROUP

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
FACE-BRICKED HOUSE	WESTVILLE	1800sq meters
DOUBLE STORY HOUSE	CLERMONT	1254sq meters

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
SANLAM-GRACIER	PRIVATE

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



## 4.249 XABA-NTSHABA PRETTY PHENDISILE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
XABA- NTSHABA	PRETTY PHENDISILE	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
PRIVATE BUSINESS	HOUSE RENTAL
	LIVESTOCK BUSINESS

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of	Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
03 HOUSES	MIDRAND	3 ROOMS
	GLEN OSTEN	4 ROOMS
	IVORY PARK	11 ROOMS

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.250 XASA FIKILE DEVILLIERS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Xasa	Fikile Devilliers	ANC

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
SMALL HOLDING	STUTTERHEIM	57 HECTARES

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
SANLAM	PRIVATE

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 4.251 XEGO SHEILLA TEMBALAM

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Xego	Sheilla Tembalam	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity



Nothing to disclose	
---------------------	--

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Desc	cription of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1.	Residential	Nqabara	
2.	Residential	Johannesburg	
3.	Residential	East London	
4.	Residential	Dutywa	
5.	Plot	Stutterheim	

# **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
GEPF	Public

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

### 4.252 YABOBAFUZE YABO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Yabo	Bafuze Yabo	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Fuzberry Solutions (Pty) Ltd	Trading in all aspects

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation Type of Business Value of any Benefits Activity derived	Name of Organisation		Value of any Benefits derived
--	----------------------	--	-------------------------------



N/A		
SPONSORSHIPS		
Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

# **BENEFITS**

N/A

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
POBF	Public
Old Mutual	Private

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

# **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 4.253 ZIBULA BEAUTY THULANI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Zibula	Beauty Thulani	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



N/A	N/A	N/A
-----	-----	-----

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Bargaining council	Provident fund

### TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Farm house	Amathole Amnyama	7 rooms

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### 4.254 ZONDI MTHENJWA AMON

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Zondi	Mthenjwa Amon	ANC

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Gift	R20 000	RGZ Project

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

### LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 4.255 ZULU LINDIWE DAPHNE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
ZULU	LINDIWE DAPHNE	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
ONE	ZAKHELE BEE	R200 000	MTN

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



N/A N/A		N/A	N/A
---------	--	-----	-----

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A N/A		N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A	N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	N/A	

### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	LONEHILL – JHB	Four (4) Bedroom House)
HOUSE	THABANE WEST-	Two (2) Bedroom House)
	RUSTENBURG	, ,

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
SPECIAL PENSION	GOVERNMENT
LIBERTY LIFE	PRIVATE
OASIS	PRIVATE

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	NA	N/A	N/A

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 4.256 ZUMA SBONGILE AUDREY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Zuma	Sbongile Audrey	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
494 Long Homes Greytown	Location	N/A

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



# 4.257 ZUNGU THANDIWE ROSE MARRY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Zungu	Thandiwe Rose Marry	African National Congress

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NIL	NIL

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NIL	NIL

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NIL	NIL	NIL

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NIL	NIL	NIL

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NIL	NIL	NIL

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



NIL	NIL
-----	-----

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NIL	NIL

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential property	KwaPata, Pietermaritzburg	
Residential property	Claridge, Whartburg	

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NIL	NIL

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NILN	NIL	NIL	NIL

# 4.258 ZWANE MOSEBENZI JOSEPH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Zwane	Mosebenzi James	ANC

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company



The DE						
None						
REMUNERATED EMPL	OYME	NT OUTSIDE	PAF	RLIAMEN	ΝT	
Name of Employer			Тур	e of Bus	iness	
None						
DIRECTORSHIPS AND	PART	NERSHIPS				
Directorship/Partners Corporate Body	hip in	any	Type of Business Activity			
None						
CONSULTANCIES OR	RETAI	NERSHIPS	•			
Name of Organisation	1	Type of Bus Activity	sines	6	Value of any Benefits derived	
None						
SPONSORSHIPS	1			1		
Source of Sponsorshi		Description Assistance/S		sorship	Exte	nt
None						
GIFTS AND HOSPITAL	ITY (N	one)				
Description		Value		Source		
None						
BENEFITS (N/A only as	s per e	mployment o	ontr	act)		
Source		Description of Benefit				
TRAVEL						
Sponsor		Des	cription	of Jou	ırney	
None						

# LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Land – 605 Kerk straat no 5	Warden	1431 SQM
Land 606 Kerk Straat no 3	Warden	1410 SQM
House 608 oosthuis no 2A	Warden	1429 SQM
538 Rutgers street	Pretoria , Moreleta	1265 SQM

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Note	

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

# TRUSTS (None )

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			



# 5. African Transformation Party

# 5.1 MARAWU THANDISWA LINNEN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Marawu	Thandiswa Linnen	ATM

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



N/A	
-----	--

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A		

# **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Barkley East	3 Bedroomed house
Flats	Barkley East	1 bedroomed flats
House	Ugie	4 Bedroomed house
House	East London	5 Bedroomed house

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 5.2ZUNGULA VUYOLWETHU

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Zungula	Vuyolwethu	ATM

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
------------------	--------	---------------	-----------------



N/A							
REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT							
Name of Employer		Тур	e of Bus	iness			
N/A							
DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS							
Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Type of Business Activity					
N/A							
CONSULTA	NCIES OR	RETA	INERSHIPS				
Name of O	Name of Organisation Type of Bus Activity				Value deriv	of any Benefits ed	
N/A							
SPONSORS	SHIPS						
Source of Sponsorship  Description Assistance/S		of Extent Sponsorship		nt			
N/A							
GIFTS AND	HOSPITAL	.ITY					
Descriptio	n		Value	Source			
N/A							
BENEFITS							
Source		Description of Benefit					
N/A							
TRAVEL							
Sponsor		Description of Journey					
N/A							

# LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Apartment	Centurion	2 bedroomed apartment

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



# 6. Congress Of The People

# **6.1 LEKOTA MOSIUOA GERARD PATRICK**

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Lekota	Mosiuoa Gerard Patrick	COPE

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Jacobsdal Agricultural land	Jacobsdal	Agricultural land – ext – N/A
Westville	Westville Residential	Residential – ext – N/A
Orange Farm	Orange Farm	Residential – ext – N/A
Orange Farm	Residential	
	Local Business Residence	Business Premises- ext-N/A
Makhulando	Makhulando Street, Thokoza	Residential -ext – N/A
St Montecello Country	Midrand	Residential – ext – N/A
Estate, Midrand		Residential – ext N/A
Bloemfontein	Daan Pienaar	Residential – ext N/A

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	Private

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
---------------	------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



Mosiuoa Lekota	N/A	Trust	Inheritance
Family Trust			

# 6.2 MADISHA WILLIAM MOTHIPA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Madisha	William Mothipa	COPE

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



#### 7. Democratic Alliance

### 7.1 ABRAHAMS ALEXANDRA LILIAN AMELIA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Abrahams	Alexandra Lilian Amelia	Democratic Alliance

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
n/a			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
n/a	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
n/a		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



n/a	
-----	--

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
n/a		

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Apartment	Salt River, Cape Town	85 square meters

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Sanlam	Private
Alexander Forbes	Parliament - Public

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a			

### 7.2 AUCAMP WILLEM ABRAHAM STEPHANUS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Aucamp	Willem Abraham Stephanus	Democratic Alliance

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company



25%	Trust	Ferlag Trust IT000084002005

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/a	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

	orship/Partnership in any orate Body	Type of Business Activity
1.	Tau Aggregates (Pty) Ltd 2015/139387/07 (17.5% Share)	1. Transport & Earthmoving Farming
2.	Deben Songoud Boerdery (Pty) Ltd 2016/333481/07 (20% Share)	2. Farming
3.	Spectra Mining Solutions (Pty) Ltd 2016/057334/07 (100% Share)	3.Transport
4.	Uqonda Property Investment CC 2002/063118/23 (100% Share)	4. Property Rental

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/a		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/a		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/a		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/a	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House (Owner is Uqonda Property Investment CC of which I own 100 shares)	Marloth Park, Mpumalanga	Three bedroom, three bathroom house on a 2000m2 stand
Farm		
(Owner is Ferlag Trust of which I am a trustee)	Rustenburg	74ha farm with hunting lodge

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliamentary Pension Fund	Public

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/a			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Ferlag Trust	IT000084002005	Trustee	None

# 7.3 BAGRAIM MICHAEL

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
---------	------------	-----------------



Michael Democratic Alliance	Bagraim
-----------------------------	---------

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Small amount of Share holding in public companies due to insurances			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Self employed as consultant in law firm	Law Firm

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Altitude Employment Solutions	Labour law consulting
Isamark Investments	Property holding

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Bagraims Attorneys	Labour Law Consulting	Approx. R200 000 per year
Altitude Employment Solutions	Labour Law Consulting	Approx. R100 000 per year

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nil		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nil		

## **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
Nil	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nil	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Personal property	Vredehoek	6 bedrooms
Apartments	City Bowl	1 bedroom
Apartments	Observatory	1 bedroom

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None other than Parliament	

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nil			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nil			

# 7.4BARA MBULELO RICHMOND

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
BARA	MBULELO RICHMOND	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE



# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A		

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A		



### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	MDANTSANE	250 SQ METERS

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private	
N/A		

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

### 7.5 BASSON LEONARD JONES

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Basson	Leonard Jones	DA

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	Shares	R 6000	Old Mutual

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business	
None		

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



None	
------	--

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Brits	540 square meters

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
L&D Basson Trust	IT9053/01	Trustee	None

# 7.6BERGMAN DARREN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Bergman	Darren	Democratic Alliance

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
6000	Cryptocurrency	R20000	Karatbank/G999

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nil	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nil	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Darren Bergman and associates CC	Consultancy and trading	+- R10000/m

### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Father in law	School fees	Fully sponsored

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Wine	Est R200	Ambassador Ukraine
Earphone/powerbank	Est R500	Member of public re Covid help
Book and medal	Est R500	Delegation from Uganda
Book	Est R350	Mayor of Bethlehem
Lunch	Est R500	Chinese Consulate CPT
Lunch	Est R350	Egyptian Secretary
Breakfast	Est R350	EU Embassy
Braai	Est R500	Argentinian Ambassador
Lunch	Est R300	Delegation from Mozambique

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Europcar	Discounts and upgrades
Cell-C	Upgrades and service
Discovery/Vitality	Discounts and benefits

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
FNS	Morocco – Liberal International conference

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential house	Johannesburg	1487m2 property

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------



None being drawn	
------------------	--

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
DMC	IT13662/07	Both	Nil yet

### 7.7BOSHOFF HILDEGARD SONJA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Boshoff	Hildegard Sonja	Democratic Alliance

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A	N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Sterkspruit Estates, Lydenburg	Land =630m2 Dwelling= 250m2
	Sterkspruit Estates,

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 7.8 BOZZOLI (MARRIED NAME VAN ONSELEN) BELINDA BOZZOLI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
BOZZOLI (MARRIED NAME VAN ONSELEN)	BELINDA BOZZOLI	DA

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
UNIT TRUST	PRIVATE		ALLAN GRAY
UNIT TRUST	PRIVATE		OLD MUTUAL
UNIT TRUST	PRIVATE		LIBERTY
UNIT TRUST	PRIVATE		STANLIB
		TOTAL: R9.543M	

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
ALL 6 PREVIOUS DIRECTORSHPS RESIGNED IN 2014 OR EARLIER.	CLOSE CORPORATIONS AND PRIVATE/NON PROFIT COMPANIES LINKED TO MY SENIOR POSITION AT UNIVERSITY OF WITWATERSRAND AND NATIONAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
----------------------	------------------------------	-------------------------------



NONE	N/A	N/A
------	-----	-----

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
APARTMENT	TAMBOERSKLOOF, CAPE TOWN	85 SQ M

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
WITS UNIVERSITY	PRIVATE
PARLIAMENT (PENDING – NOT PAID OUT)	PRIVATE

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



NONE		

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

# 7.9 BRAUTESETH TIMOTHY JAMES

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
BRAUTESETH	TIMOTHY JAMES	DA

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	All previous companies de-registered

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		



# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	WESTVILLE, DURBAN	2000 square metres

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A – only parliamentary pension	Parliamentary pension

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

# TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 7.10 BREYTENBACH GLYNNIS



BREYTENBACH	GLYNNIS	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE
		ALLIANCE

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
300	ORDINARY	+- R70.00 P S	SANLAM

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	



Sponsor	Description of Journey
S A ISRAEL FOUNDATION	TRAVEL TO ISRAEL IN GROUP DEC 2019

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
SECTIONAL TITLE RESIDENCE - TOWNHOUSE	PRETORIA	+- 150sq m

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 7.11 BRINK CILLIERS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Brink	Cilliers	Democratic Alliance

Number of Shares Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
-------------------------	---------------	-----------------



None at present	Beneficiary / owner of insurance policy that will fund 75% of members' interest in a family business	+/- R1,250,000.00 (subject to valuation from time to time)	Paint Pot Phalaborwa CC
-----------------	--	---	----------------------------

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Shackleton Brink Speechmasters (Pty) Ltd	Dormant
Brinkvill (Pty) Ltd (Pty)	Dormant

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Living Annuity / Inheritance	Private
Retirement Annuity / Salary	Private
Parliamentary Pension Fund / Salary	Private

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust		Registration Number	1	Trustee/Benefic	ciary	Details of all benefits derived
Brinkorp Trust	IT 2	2402/12	(*	1) C. Brink (Trustee and Beneficiary)	_	e / Trust has no assets come
			(2	2) MJ Brink (Beneficiary)		

# 7.12 BRYANT DAVID WILLIAM

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
BRYANT	DAVID WILLIAM	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

Name of Employer		Type of Business	
N/A			

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	



#### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOME	KENILWORTH	462 SQM

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

### 7.13 CACHALIA GHALEB KAENE YUSUF

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Cachalia	Ghaleb Kaene Yusuf	DA

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
25%	Ord	Par	Springtrade cc
100%	Ord	No current income/assets	Mentisfactum (pty) Ltd

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
none	



# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
none	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
none		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
none		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
none		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
none	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
none	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property



Primary residence	Parktown North 2193	4 bedroom property	
Flat/apartment	Cape Town CBD	2 bedrooms	
Flat/Apartment	Cape Town CBD	1 bedroom	
2 Motor vehicles – 2012 Volvo C30 and 2019 Fiat 500	JHB		

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliamentary pension scheme	
Allan Gray	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
none			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Luiza cachalia Trust	IT889/85	Luiza Cachalia/Chiara Cachalia	No current assets/ income

# 7.14 CARDO MICHAEL JOHN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
CARDO	MICHAEL JOHN	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A N/A	Unit trusts Retirement Annuity		Investec World Axis Global Equity Fund Allan Gray Balanced Fund



Name of Employer	Type of Business
JONATHAN BALL PUBLISHERS	AUTHOR

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
		' '



APARTMENT	GARDENS, CAPE TOWN	82M <sup>2</sup>
	10111	

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 7.15 CHETTY MERGAN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Chetty	Mergan	DA

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	



# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Frame	R 1200	Govt of Taiwan
Porcelain Container	R 1200	

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Govt of SA	Oversight to New York Embassy

# **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Pietermaritzburg	468 square metres

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 7.16 CHRISTIANS DELMAINE CHESLEY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
CHRISTIANS	DELMAINE CHESLEY	DA

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL HOUSE	DURBANVILLE	544.0m2
RESIDENTIAL HOUSE	KIMBERLEY	1150.0m2

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------

N/A			
-----	--	--	--

#### 7.17 CLARKE MICHELE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Clarke	Michele	Democratic Alliance

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NA			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NA	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NA		

#### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
NA	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Fredrick Nauman Foundation	Study tour on liberal values to Germany

# **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Boksburg	1700m2

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Liberty Life	Private
Parliament	Public

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NA			

# 7.18 CUTHBERT MATHEW JOHN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Cuthbert	Mathew John	DA

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company



N/A	Retirement Annuity (Shares)	R77 254	PPS

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Pen	Unknown	European Union Delegation
Bottle of Wine	R120	South African Freight Forwarders Association
Power Bank	R350	Michele Clarke
Accommodation	R3500	Fabio Domingos
Baseball Cap	R500	Fabio Domingos
Socks	R150	Skinny Sbu

#### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Friedrich Naumann Foundation	Accommodation supplied for trade conference in Johannesburg.

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Apartment (50%)	Kempton Park, City of Ekurhuleni	83 m2
Apartment (100%)	Modderfontein, City of Johannesburg	92 m2

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 7.19 DE FREITASMANUEL SIMÃO FRANÇA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
de Freitas	Manuel Simão França	Democratic Alliance



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### **LAND AND PROPERTY**



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Johannesburg	Free Standing House 496m <sup>2</sup>
Apartment	Cape Town	Sectional Title 47m <sup>2</sup>

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

#### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 7.20 DE VILLIERS JAN NAUDE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
De Villiers	Jan Naude	DA

#### **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	Company	R 100 000.00	Millstream Property Solutions (pty) Itd
50% Beneficiary	Trust	R 2 000 000.00	JN de Villiers Trust

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Director Key Capital Property Holdings (pty) ltd	Property Investment
Director Millstream Capital (pty) Itd	Property Investment

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Millstream Property Solutions (pty) Itd	Property Service Agency	Use of company car

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
2020 calendar	R200	Japanese Consulate
Moleskin Notebook	R300	Taiwan Consulate
Lunch at Maria's Greek restaurant	R200	Taiwan Consulate

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Eikestad Mall Stellenbosch	Free Parking

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
-------------------------	-----------------	------------------------



Residential House	Strand, Cape Town	991 square meters
	•	· ·

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament Pension Fund	Public

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Initial Lease:	Municipality of	The renewal total	I'm a Director of Key
1 Oct 2016 to 30 Sep 2019	Stellenbosch	value to Eikestad Mall over 5 years is R 7 170 159,69.	Capital (pty) Ltd, a 20% co-owner of Eikestad Mall, Stellenbosch. The Mall
Lease Renewal:			is managed by the 80% owner, Attacq
1 Oct 2019 to 30 Sep 2024			listed fund. The municipality leases 484m2 of office space, total Mall area is 48025m2, so 1% of the total lettable area.

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
JN de Villiers Trust	IT451/2006	Trustee & Beneficiary	No benefits received in 2020
Trustee Key Capital Trust	IT 1302/2005	Trustee	No benefits received in 2020

# 7.21 FABER WILLEM FABER

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Faber	WillemFaber	DA

Number of Shares Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
-------------------------	---------------	-----------------



51%	Tourism	R 0	Afriana Tours
100 %	Sales	R 0	Senators Wines

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Afriana Tours	Tourism
Senators Wines	Wine sales

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NA		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
NA		

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
NA		



# **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Apartment	Somerset West	2 Bedroom apartment

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NA	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NA			

# 7.22 GEORGE DION TRAVERS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
GEORGE	DION TRAVERS	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	Unit Trusts	R 5 500 000	Alexander Forbes Living Annuity
	Unit Trusts	R320 000	South African Retirement Annuity
	Unit Trusts	R275 000	South African Retirement Annuity



	Unit Trust	R70 000	South African Tax Free Savings
DEMUNEDATED EMBI	OVMENT OUTOD		

Name of Employer	Type of Business
FISCAL PRIVATE CLIENTS	FINANCIAL SERVICES

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	



Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location - Area	Extent of the Property
APARTMENT	SEA POINT	137 square metres

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
ALEXANDER FORBES	PRIVATE
STANLEY GIBBONS	PRIVATE

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

# 7.23 GONDWE MIMMY MARTHA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
GONDWE	MIMMY MARTHA	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
-			

Name of Employer	Type of Business
-	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
-	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
-		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
-		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
-	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
-	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
2 Bedroom, 2 Bathroom Apartment	Morningside, Sandton, Johannesburg	90m2
3 Bedroom, 3 Bathroom Duplex	Century City, Cape Town	285m2

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
-	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
-			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Lizah Gondwe Family Trust	IT No: 000408/2020	Dr Mimmy Gondwe Franklin Gondwe Lizah Gondwe	None (as the trust is newly formed and currently does not hold any assets)

# 7.24 GRAHAM-MARE SAMANTHA JANE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Graham-Mare	Samantha Jane	DA

# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nil			

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



None	
------	--

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Vista GRT	NPO (Deregistration process)
Zelpy 1097	Final Deregistration
Spyline Tracing Agency	Final Deregistration
Entrepreneurial Business Services	Final Deregistration
The Owl House Foundation	NPO

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

# LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Graaff-Reinet	625m <sup>2</sup>
House (belongs to exhusband as per Divorce agreement but remains in both names)	Aberdeen	10 000m <sup>2</sup>

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
The Giant Flag Trust	IT 61/2012	Trustee	None

# 7.25 GUMBI HLANGANANI SIPHELELE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Gumbi	Hlanganani Siphelele	DA

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	100%	R100	HSG Solutions

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None



# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Cash Assistance	R10 000	Close Friend

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Trending SA	Flights for interview

#### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Private Home	Durban	1 Bedroom Simplex
Land	Esikhawini	Plot (33% owenership)

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------



Retirement Annuity	Liberty (Private)
Parliamentary Pension	As per parliament structure (Public)

#### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 7.26 GWARUBE SIVIWE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Gwarube	Siviwe	Democratic Alliance

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
----------------------	------------------------------	-------------------------------



None	None	None
110110	110110	110110

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
None	None	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
KN Verslag in Gesprek	Air travel tickets and hotel stay for a TV interview	

#### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None	None	None

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Liberty	Private
PPS	Private

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

# **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

## 7.27 HICKLIN MADELEINE BERTINE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Hicklin	Madeleine Bertine	Democratic Alliance

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Association for Peri- Operative Practitioners in SA	Peri-Operative Nursing Association	Nil – NGO
Let's Transform Midrand	NGO	Nil - NGO

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliamentary Pension	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 7.28 HILL-LEWIS GEORDIN GWYN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Hill-Lewis	Geordin Gwyn	Democratic Alliance



# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Various	TFSA	R250 000	Standard Bank

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	NA

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Hillwick Pty Ltd	Property

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA	NA	NA

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA	NA	NA

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NA	NA	NA

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	NA

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	NA



### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Primary residence - house	Edgemead, Cape Town	130 m2

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NA	NA

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA	NA	NA	NA

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
The Hill-Lewis Trust	IT2799/2012	Trustee	None

### 7.29 HINANA NCEDA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Hinana	Nceda	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity

N/A	N/A	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Hazeldene, Philippi	6 Rooms + 2 Garages
Car		Kia

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 7.30 HOOSEN MOHAMMED HANIFF

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Hoosen	Mohammed Haniff	Democratic Alliance

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Amarni Gold Investments	General Trading

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Queensburgh Durban	Aprox 800 sq metres

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



MF & HB Patel unknown trustee nil	
-----------------------------------	--

## 7.31 HORN WERNER

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Horn	Werner	Democratic Alliance

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

#### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
None	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Erf	Erf 2565 Bloemfontein	1000 square metres

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

## 7.32 HUNSINGER CHRISTIAN HANS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Hunsinger	Christian Hans	Democratic Alliance

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Not applicable			



### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not applicable	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Not applicable	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Not applicable		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponso	rship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not applicable			

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Not applicable		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Not applicable	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Not applicable	

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
		• •



House & Flat Registerred in Trust	Malmesbury	House 530 square metres on 1100 square plot Flat 200 square metres
		That 200 Square metros

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Not applicable	

#### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Not applicable			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Hunsinger Family Trust	IT1437/2006	Trustee/Beneficiary	Family Home & Flat

## 7.33 ISMAIL HASEENABANU

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Ismail	Haseenabanu	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Sanlam unit trusts	Investment fund	840.45	Sanlam global equity

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential house	Actonville , Benoni	355m2

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	Public MCPF



### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 7.34 JOSEPH DENIS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Joseph	Denis	Democratic Alliance

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	Nil	None

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	Nil

### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	Nil

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	Nil	None

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property Location – Area		Extent of the Property	
Residential dwelling	Cape Town	548sqm	
Residential dwelling	Stilbaai	769sqm	

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Liberty Life	Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	Nil	None

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
---------------	------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



None None Nil
---------------

# 7.35 JULIUS JACQUES WARREN WILLIAM

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Julius	Jacques Warren William	Democratic Alliance

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Randfontein Publicity Association	Non- profit organization

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Home	Randfontein	42m2
Student House	Potchefstroom	48m2

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 7.36 KHANYILE THEMBISILE ANGEL

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Khanyile	Thembisile Angel	Democratic Alliance

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### 7.37 KING CHANTEL VALENCIA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
King	Chantel Valencia	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	none

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	none

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	none

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	none

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Steven Foyi	Assistance towards candidate fees of DA	R5000,00

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	none

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	none

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Jewish foundation of South Africa	Fact finding to Israel

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None	None	none

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	none



### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	none

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

### 7.38 KOHLER BARNARD DIANNE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Kohler Barnard	Dianne	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
384	Ordinary	R180 000	AngloAmerican
7370	Ordinary	R 70 000	Malbak
998	Ordinary	R160 000	HighPine
30	Ordinary	R 28 000	BoardSyndicteTwo

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
SAA	Voyager Miles
BA	Executive Club Miles

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
SA Israel Foundation	Multi-party oversight delegation	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential	Morningside, Durban	1 500 sq m
Residential	Umhlanga, Durban	500 sq m

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 7.39 KOPANE SEMAKALENG PATRICIA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
kopane	Semakaleng Patricia	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
none			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
none	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
none	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Vase and handbag	R500	Thailand Government

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Thailand Government	Returned Flight ticket from SA to Thailand and accommodation, It was for the study tour purpose about infrastructure

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1.Four-bedroom house	1. Bloemfontein	300m2
2. Two bedroom		
	2. Bloemfontein	
		60m2

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Deceased husband Government Pension fund	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

## 7.40 KRUGER HENDRIK CHRISTIAAN CRAFFORD

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Kruger	Hendrik Christiaan Crafford	Democratic Alliance

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100% Member of Close Cooperation	Property Investment	R1 600 000	Erf 50 Klipfontein Beleggings cc
33,3% Ownership in Company	Property Investment	R 200 000	Brick on Brick Properties Investments PTY Limited

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	xxxxxxxxxxxxx	xxxxxxxxxxxx

### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	xxxxxxxxxxxxxx	xxxxxxxxxxxxx

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
33,3% share in Brick on Brick Property Investment Pty Limited	R200 000	Adri Maarten, my wife's sister

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property	
House	Emalahleni	2 Bedroom Residential *	
House	Emalahleni	2 Bedroom Residential *	
House	Emalahleni	2 Bedroom Residential *	
		*Long Term Investment	

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Alan Gray Balanced Fund	Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	XXXXXXXXXX	XXXXXXXXXXXX	XXXXXXXXXXXXXX

## 7.41 KRUMBOCK GREGORY RUDY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Krumbock	Gregory Rudy	Democratic Alliance

# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
2 550	Quoted JSE shares	153 308	As per SASFIN portfolio
8 467	Quoted JSE shares	801 927	Harvard House portfolio
120 976	Quoted JSE shares	17 790 137	Personal Trust International
a 50	% cc share	4 800 000	Hyperception Props cc
b. 100	% cc share	144 000	Temeraire Investments cc
c. 100	% cc share	1 200 000	Lezmin 1221 cc
e. 100	% cc share	Dormant 0	Rupersash Surveys cc
d. 50	% cc share	310 000	Rudann Investments cc
f. 50	% Pty (Ltd) share	6 772 431	Schwartz Properties (Pty) Ltd
1	Equity	As per JSE	Potgietersrus Plats
194	Equity	As per JSE	Avgold
12	Equity	As per JSE	ISCOR
1	Equity	As per JSE	Durban Deep
	Facility	·	Bidvest
29.25	Equity	As per JSE	Profurn
25	Equity	As per JSE	Marriot Props
324	Equity	As per JSE	SISA
205	Equity	As per JSE	010/1



3		Equity	As per JSE	Waltons
100		Equity	As per JSE	Hartebeesfontein
500	)	Equity	As per JSE	Centrecity Prop Fund
4		Equity	As per JSE	Libvest
1		Equity	As per JSE	Liberty International
6		Equity	As per JSE	Stanbic
562		Equity	As per JSE	Pepkor
28	1	Equity	As per JSE	Tradehold
6	j	Equity	As per JSE	Metro
1 00	00	Equity	As per JSE	Pepgro
,	1	Equity	As quoted	Capital Shopping Centres
	1	Equity	As per LSE	Capital and counties PLC
1	16	Equity	As per JSE	Capital Property Fund
	77	Equity	As per JSE	Hyprop Investments
	5	Equity	As per JSE	Standard Bank Group



## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Members interest in items a, b, c and d.	Property development.
Members interest in item e.	Dormant cc.
50% shareholding in item f.	Owns house and Itrix stocks.

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

### **TRAVEL**



Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Simplex	Msunduzi	134m2
Land	Wembley, Msunduzi	+- 1000m2
House and land	Howick	Less than 8 000m2
Land	Howick	2000m2

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliamentary pension fund	Public
Paid up RAF	Private

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

## 7.42 LABUSCHAGNE CATHLENE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party	
Labuschagne	Cathlene	Democtaric Alliancen/N	

## SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			



### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A		

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A		

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Townhouse	Durbanville	160square meter



### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Momentum	Public

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 7.43 LEES ROBERT ALFRED

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
LEES	ROBERT ALFRED	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
50%	Member	R50	Ladysmith Industrial Brushware CC
100%	Member	R100	Nambithji Trading Enterprises CC
100%	Member	R100	RNS Agencies CC

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



Ladysmith Farmers' Security	Farm security - dormant
Lady of marrial more documey	I am occarry dominant

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Agricultural plot	Ladysmith	Approx. 3 ha

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 7.44 LONDT JOHAN JACO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Londt	Johan Jaco	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Dinner and Accommodation	R3000	Café Gannet
Gin	R800	Friend

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Townhouse	Kuilsriver	140 m <sup>2</sup> / 3 bedroom

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament of RSA	Public
Liberty Retirement Annuity	Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 7.45 LORIMER JAMES ROBERT BOURNE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Lorimer	James Robert Bourne	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
n/a			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
none	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
none	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
none		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
none		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



Accomodation 5 nights Hotel Galles, Milan	R7,500	Economia e Sostenibilita

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Not Applicable	none

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
Economia e Sostenibilita	Flight Jhb-Milan-Jhb	
	Egypt Air (Economy)	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
½ share in residential home	Roosevelt Park, Johannesburg	1,000m sq

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

## 7.46 LOTRIET ANNELIE

Surname Full Names Political Party	
------------------------------------	--



Lotriet Annelie DA	
--------------------	--

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
120	Unit Trusts	R20000	Stanlib

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
n/a	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
n/a		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
n/a		

## **TRAVEL**



Sponsor	<b>Description of Journey</b>	
n/a		

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Townhouse	Bloemfontein	265m2

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
n/a	

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a			

## 7.47 MABHENA THAMSANQA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mabhena	Thamsanqa	Democratic Alliance

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N∖A	



## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Maprata Property Development	Property development

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N\A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential property	Dawn park	3 bedroom house

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private



## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name	of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A				

# 7.48 MABIKA MANDLENKOSI SICELO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mabika	Mandlenkosi Sicelo	DA

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
2500		R50 000	Umhlanga Blue Ocean Hotel

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Scesli accommodation	Manguzi	16 Flats
Scesli cottages	Hlazane	14 Rooms
Scesli store	Hlazane	Tearoom
Home	Hlokohloko	2 big house and rondavel

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

CAMERON

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MACKENZIE	CAMERON	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
443	ETF	R2,300	Ashburton Mid Cap Etf
443	ETF	R23,000	Ashburton Top 40 Etf

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
NONE		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NONE		

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

# 7.50 MACPHERSON DEAN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
---------	------------	-----------------



MACPHERSON DEAN DA
--------------------

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
8750.49	UNIT TRUSTS	192 809.93	NORTHSTAR ASSEST MANAGMENT

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
SHERIDAN TEXTILES	MANUFACTURING

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA	NA	NA

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA	NA	NA

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NA	NA	NA



## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	NA

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	NA

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	MOUNT EDGECOMBE	249

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
PUBLIC OFFICE BEARERS	PUBLIC

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA	NA	NA	NA

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
MDR TRUST	IT892/2017	TRUSTEE	NONE



## 7.51 MAJOLA THEMBEKILE RICHARD

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Majola	Thembekile Richard	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares Nature		Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	MTN	R75 Per share	MTN Nzala
100	Sasol Inzala	R60 per share	Sasol Inzala

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organ	isation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A			

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



N/A	
-----	--

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property	
House	Kraaifontein	720 square meters	
House	Jeffreys Bay	555 square meters	
House	Saldanha Bay	480 square meters	

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Saldanha Bay Municipality	Public
West Coast District Municipality	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 7.52 MALATSI MMOBA SOLOMON

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MALATSI	MMOBA SOLOMON	DA

# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
------------------	--------	---------------	-----------------



N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
1 17/7	13// 3	14/7	1 4/7 (

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
The Foschini Group	Sports PhotoShoot

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Eduball	Non-Profit Company
SM Legacy Sports Tournament	Non-Profit Company

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived	
N/A	N/A	N/A	

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Asics South Africa	Running clothes and shoes	R40 000

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Sportsman Warehouse Voucher	R2000	Andrew Sturrock
Ceramic Plot Plant Asian Golden Artwork	R1200 R1200	Taiwan Ministry of Foreign Affairs  Taiwan Ministry of Foreign Affairs

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



Asics South Africa 20% discount on non-sale items in stores.
--

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Plot/Land	Mamadimo Township	12000 sqm
Plot/Land	Solomondale Township	1200 sqm
Plot/Land	Moduane Village	1000 sqm

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 7.53 MARAIS ERIK JOHANNES

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Marais	Erik Johannes	DA

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares Nature Nominal Value Name of Company		Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
---	--	------------------	--------	---------------	-----------------



NONE					
REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT					
Name of Employer		Type of Bus	iness		
NONE					
DIRECTORSHIPS AND I	PARTNERSHIPS				
Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Type of Business Activity			
NONE					
CONSULTANCIES OR R	RETAINERSHIPS				
Name of Organisation	Type of Bus Activity	siness	Value of any Benefits derived		
NONE					
SPONSORSHIPS					
Source of Sponsorship		of Sponsorship	Extent		
NONE					
GIFTS AND HOSPITALI	ТҮ				
Description	Value	Source			
NONE					
BENEFITS					
Source		Description of Benefit			
NONE					
TRAVEL					
Sponsor		Description of Journey			
NONE					

# LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Bellville Cape Town	1540 M2
Townhouse	Langebaan	
		450m2
House	Wildernis George	1790m2
110000	Tringeline Goolge	
Plot	Yzterfontein	1530m2

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NONE	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nadini Investments Trust	IT 3281/2004	EJ MARAIS,AJD MARAIS,L JANSE VAN RENSBURG	Rent income on property.
Marais Trust	IT 00000/2020(C)	EJMARAIS,AJDMARAIS, LJANSEVANRENSBURG	

# 7.54 MARAIS SAREL JACOBUS FRANCOIS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
---------	------------	-----------------



MARAIS	Sarel Jacobus Francois	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE
--------	------------------------	---------------------

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	Trust for disabled daughter	0	Marais Familie Trust

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
SASCOC	SPORT CONFEDERATION

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
SASCOC	NPC Sport Administration

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Sport clothes	R750	SASAPD; WCPSC

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	



Sponsor	Description of Journey
SASCOC	Travels to attend sport admin meetings
SASAPD	Travels to attend sport admin meetings

Travels to attend sport admin meetings

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Free standing house	Worcester	Primary family home
		5 bedrooms - 386sqm
		Erf 1301 – 1439sqm

## **PENSIONS**

**WCPSC** 

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Marais Familie Trust	IT 1055/98	Disabled daughter & wife - Beneficiaries	Zero

## 7.55 MASANGO BRIDGET STAFF

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MASANGO	BRIDGET STAFF	DA

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
BUILDERS SUPPLIES CENTRE(PROJ)	BUILDING MATERIALS SUPPLIER

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 7.56 MASIPA NOKO PHINEAS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MASIPA	NOKO PHINEAS	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100% Members' Interest	Company Owner	R100	African Compass Trading 148 CC B2008239726
51% Shares	Majority Shares	R0	BYXILUX (In the process of deregistration) K2018401643
No Shares	Independent Director	R0	DASBERG BOERDERY K2015294220



Unknown (various	Unit Trust	R58k	Unit Trust – ABSA &
listed companies)			Old Mutual

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
African Compass Trading 148 CC B2008239726, t/a AgriPROF	Consulting
DASBERG BOERDERY K2015294220 (Independent Director)	Farming
BYXILUX K2018401643 (Deregistration)	Online Livestock Auction Consulting

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
African Compass Trading 148 CC B2008239726, t/a AgriPROF	Consulting in Agriculture	Not in the reporting period.
BYXILUX K2018401643 (Deregistration)	Online Livestock Auction	Nothing. In process of being deregistered.

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

## **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
None	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential Property erf	Parow, Cape Town	Less than 600m <sup>2</sup>
Resident Vacant Erf	Langebaan, Saldahna Bay	640m²
Residential Vacant	Merweville, Beaufortwest	700m²
Residential Erf, PTO on Communal Land	Tibanefontein, Polokwane	700m²

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED (NONE)

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



## 7.57 MAZZONE NATASHA WENDY ANITA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mazzone	Natasha Wendy Anita	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Hair tinting and styling	R1500 per month	Palladium
Leather bound diary	R500	Ambassador of Argentina

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY (contd.)**



Description	Value	Source
Candy gift hamper	R500	Mayor of Tacoma
Wall hanging calendar	R500	Embassy of Japan
Wall hanging art	R1000	Govt. of Tibet in exile

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



## 7.58 MBABAMA THANDEKA MOLOKO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mbabama9	Thandeka Moloko	Democratic Alliance

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Not Applicable9	Not applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not Applicable*	Not Applicable

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Not Applicable9	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Not Applicable	Not applicable



#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
SA Jewish Foundation	Trip to Israel

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Beacon Bay, East London	Erf size 1170 square metres

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Old Mutual	Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable***

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable3

## 7.59 MBHELE ZAKHELE NJABULO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mbhele	Zakhele Njabulo	Democratic Alliance

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Free Concerts in the Park NPC	Community summer concerts
Thoth Media & Events	Media publications & events organising/management
Five-Oh-Two	Social networking gastro-events

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
-------------------------	-----------------	------------------------



N/A	N/A	N/A
-----	-----	-----

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 7.60 MCGLUWA JOSEPH JOB

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
McGluwa	Joseph Job	Democratic Alliance

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
+- 10 Shares each	B BEEE	+-R12000,00 each	Postal Office and SASOL

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A



## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Plot Alabama	Alabama, Klerksdorp	+-500 Square meter
Plot building process George	George	+- 900 Square meter
Flat Potchefstroom JB Marks	JB Marks (Potch)	50 Square meter

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A



## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

ľ	Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
١	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 7.61 MHLONGO TSEPO WINSTON

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mhlongo	Tsepo Winston	Democratic Alliance

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
5TM	Communication

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Athletics South Africa	T-shirt	R750,00

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential (House)	Johannesburg	617sq
Residential (House)	Orlando East	470sq

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 7.62 MICHALAKIS GEORGE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MICHALAKIS	GEORGE	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
2650			GRINDROD LTD
1oz			KRUGERRAND
150			CORONATION FUND MNGRS LTD
1500			KAP INDUSTRIAL HLDGS LTD
50			MEDICLINIC INT PLC
8071			STANLIB Global Equity Feeder Fund A
35167			STANLIB Money Market Fund

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
-	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
-	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
-		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
-		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
-	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
-	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Apartment	Cape Town	70 sq. m

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
-	

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
-			



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-			

## 7.63 MILEHAM KEVIN JOHN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mileham	Kevin John	DA

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



N/A	

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Forward Momentum Business Trust	De-registered	Trustee	Nil
Mileham Family Trust	Dormant (de- registering) IT 313/2005	Trustee	Nil



## 7.64 MPHITHI LUYOLO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mphithi	Luyolo	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
GLZ group of companies (deregistration process).	Never operated.

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Ticket to theatre show	R250	International Federation of Liberal Youth
Accommodation	R3000	National Democratic Institute - Conference

### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Unit in Complex	Johannesburg	77m2

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 7.65 NGCOBO SIBONGISENI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Ngcobo	Sibongiseni	Democratic Alliance

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Not Applicable			



#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not Applicable	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Not Applicable	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Not Applicable		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not Applicable		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Not Applicable		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Not Applicable	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Not Applicable	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
• House		<ul> <li>This is a three bedroom property</li> </ul>



Pietermaritzburg	

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Municipal Councillors' Pension Fund	Public

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Not Applicable			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Not Applicable			

## 7.66 NHANHA MLINDI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
NHANHA	MLINDI	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

## SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
FORTE FM	RADIO STATION	VARIES

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A		

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 7.67 NODADA BAXOLILE BABONGILE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Nodada	Baxolile Babongile	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nil			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nil	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Snomnto Capital	Property Investment/Hostel

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Ceramic and frame	R1200	Taiwanese Govt
Frame	R500	Taiwanese Govt

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Taiwanese Govt	Study Tour

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Flat	Port Elizabeth	2 bedrooms

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Alexander Forbes	Private

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
---------------	------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



Nodada-Mvimbi	IT000019/2020(5)	Lwakhe Toloyi	Property
Trust			

## 7.68 OPPERMAN GIZELLA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
OPPERMAN	GIZELLA	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A		0	

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



N/A	0	
-----	---	--

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	Loeriesfontein	1224 m²

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 7.69 PHILLIPS CHERYL

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Cheryl	Phillips	DA

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
2,5%-no dividends received	Private company	R250 000	Siyanda Chrome Smelting Company (Pty) Limited
1,25%-no dividends	Private Company	R5M	Siyanda Platinum (Pty) Limited
6,7%- no dividends	Private Company	R5M	RST Special Metals (Pty) Limited
35% - R147 000 dividends	Private Company	R1M	Prometserve (Pty) Limited

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Not Applicable	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Not Applicable	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Not Applicable		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nil		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
Luncheon – Airport Sun JHB	R2680	Taiwanese Embassy
Diary	Approx. R500	Taiwanese Embassy
Reception	Unknown	Taiwanese Embassy
Reception	Unknown	Pakastani Navy

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nil	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nil	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential House	Rustenburg	520m2
Residential House	Pretoria	160m2

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
No Income from Pensions at present	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NIL			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Phillips Family Trust	IT:90/2015 (M)	Trustee/Beneficiary	To date nil



#### 7.70 POWELL EMMA LOUISE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Powell	Emma Louise	Democratic Alliance

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Dinner Dutch Consulate	R500	Consul General The Netherlands
Dinner Taiwan Consulate	R1000	Consul General Taiwan
Dinner British Consulate	R500	Consul General Great Britain

#### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 7.71 ROOS ADRIAN CHRISTOPHER

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Roos	Adrian Christopher	Democratic Alliance

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company	



486	Fund	R48 981	Allan Gray Balanced Fund
6878	Fund	R199 735	PSG Moderate Wealth Fund of Funds

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
GISSA NPC	Non-Profit Company
Propriete Mireille (Pty) Ltd	Property Holding Company

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Diplomatic Receptions	±R1000	Relevant Embassy/Mission
Slow Lounge	Variable	Parliament Travel Benefit

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Parliament	Standard Parliamentary Benefits

## **TRAVEL**



Sponsor	Description of Journey	
Parliament	Standard Parliamentary Travel Benefit	

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Tshwane	1200m2
House	Tshwane	2500m2
Townhouse	Tshwane	450m2
Townhouse	Tshwane	450m2

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Allan Gray RA	Private
Political Office-Bearers Pension Fund	Public
Momentum RA	Private

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Atarah Property Trust	IT000849/2020(G)	Adrian Roos, Lindie Roos, Roberto Velosa (Independent Trustee)	Benefits: 50:50:0

## 7.72 RYDER DENNIS RICHARD

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
---------	------------	-----------------



Ryder	Dennis Richard	Democratic Alliance
-------	----------------	---------------------

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	Dormant	0	Ryder Foods CC
50	Dormant	0	Rohan Farms CC

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nil	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nil	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nil		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nil		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Pen and document folder	R500	Department of Defence
2 <sup>nd</sup> hand Military books	R300	Ivan Parks
Books:		Bookstorm / Russell Clarke
101 Water Wise Ways	R125	



Wise about waste	R190	

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nil	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
Nil		

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Smallholding	Blignautsrus	Approx 1.78Ha

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliamentary Pension Fund	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nil			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Phinda Futhi Trust	IT743/12 (T)	Trustee	Nil
Yellowwood School Trust	Unknown	Trustee	Nil

## 7.73 SARUPEN ASHOR NICK

Surname Full Names	Political Party
--------------------	-----------------



SARUPEN	ASHOR NICK	DEMOCRATIC
		ALLIANCE

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
OLD MUTUAL RETIREMENT ANNUNITY FUND	RETIRMENT ANNUNITY	R30 000	AS PER FUND ASSET MANAGER
LIBERTY LIFE RETIREMENT ANNUNITY FUND	RETIREMENT ANNUITY	R90 000	AS PER FUND ASSET MANAGER
SANLAM RETIREMENT ANNUNITY FUND	RETIREMENT ANNUNITY	R62 000	AS PER FUND ASSET MANAGER

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
HELIOSPHERE (DORMANT)	NONE
AM ZEUS (DORMANT)	NONE

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	NONE	NONE

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
BOTTLE OF WINE	R100	MAX MATSCHKE
BMW TRACK DAY	R5000	MAX MATSCHKE
SCARF	R100	CITY OF BETHLEHEM
COLOGNE	R500	REHINA SARUPEN
BOTTLE OF WINE	R100	ENRICO MOYA
DINNER	R250	OTTA MAREE
воок	R100	MICHAEL BAGRIAM
LAPEL PIN	R25	MICHAEL BAGRIAM
SKIN CARE PRODUCTS	R250	ERIN MOYA

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	NONE

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
SOUTH AFRICAN FRIENDS OF ISRAEL FOUNDATION	STUDY TOUR OF ISRAEL AND PALESTINE

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
APARTMENT	SOLHEIM	88m2

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NONE	NONE

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

## 7.74 SCHREIBERLEON AMOS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Schreiber	Leon Amos	Democratic Alliance

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/a			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Princeton Innovations for Successful Societies	Research

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/a	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/a		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/a		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/a		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/a	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/a	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Freestanding house	Cape Town	570 square meters

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/a	

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/a			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/a			



# 7.75 SEITLHOLO ISAAC SELLO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
SEITLHOLO	ISAAC SELLO	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	none

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Action for Social Justice International	155-073, Non Profit Organisation (NPO)	0% (NONE)

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	none

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



None	none
------	------

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	none

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	MOHADIN POTCHEFSTROOM	5 bedrooms

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	none

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	none

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	none

#### 7.76 SELFE JAMES

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
SELFE	JAMES	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Old Mutual Living Annuity R382 300			



South African Independent Retirement Annuity R126 443		
South African Tax Free Investments		
R79 405 Ninety One		
Endowment R4 239 864 1000	R2 300	SCE Property Holdings (Pty) Ltd

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE	POLITICAL PARTY (until 20 October 2019)

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
SCE PROPERTY HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD	PROPERTY INVESTMENT

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
BRIEFCASE	R2000	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

#### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
APARTMENT	VREDEHOEK	81 square metres plus 41 square metres terrace
ERF 86445	MUIZENBERG	396 square metres

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
OLD MUTUAL	PRIVATE

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

## 7.77 SHARIF NAZLEY KHAN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Sharif	Nazley Khan	DA

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Safe Spaces RSA	NPC

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
British Airways	Silver Executive Membership	Airline status award

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
GBVF Lapel	R99	We Rise United SA

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Hollard	Accelerated life cover (as the beneficiary of my late mothers policy)
Hollard	Monthly Provider Benefit (as the beneficiary of my late mothers policy)

### **TRAVEL**



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

#### 7.78 SHELEMBE MALIYAKHE LYMON

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
SHELEMBE	MALIYAKHE LYMON	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A



## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	ESTCOURT	3000m2

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A



#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### 7.79 SILEKU ISAAC MBULELO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Sileku	Isaac Mbulelo	Democratic Alliance

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Director- Siyabulela Events Management	Events Management 50 % shares

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



## 7.80 SMIT CHRISTIAAN FREDERIK BEYERS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Smit	Christiaan Frederik Beyers	Democratic Alliance

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
50% Share	Property Investment	R 250 000	Cupivision Pty Ltd

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Director Cupivision Pty Ltd	Property Investment

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
4 Bedroom house with flat	Kameeldoringpark Mokopane	1722m2 erf
4 Bedroom house with flat	Kameeldoringpark Mokopane	1544m2 erf

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 7.81 SPIES ELEANORE ROCHELLE JACQUELENE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Spies	Eleanore Rochelle Jacquelene	Democratic Alliance

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares Nature Nominal Value	Name of Company
---------------------------------------	-----------------



#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
1.Epilite 193	Close Corporation
2. Better Life Community Projects	NPO(Social Development)
3. Logan's Hair Academy	NPO(Training)
4. Garden Route Connection	PTY LTD

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Memorabilia	R1000	Taiwanese Goverment

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

#### **TRAVEL**



Sponsor	Description of Journey
Taiwanese Government	Return Business Class Tickets from SA to Taiwan/ to the value of R45000

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Knysna	300sqm

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

## 7.82 STEENHUISEN JOHN HENRY

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Steenhuisen	John Henry	Democratic Alliance

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



None	None
------	------

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None	None	None

## **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
None	None

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

#### 7.83 STEYN ANNETTE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Steyn	Annette	Democratic Alliance

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose	Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	Not applicable

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Lake Gariep development	NGO

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation Type Activ		Value of any Benefits derived
---------------------------------	--	----------------------------------



Not applicable	Not applicable	None
Not applicable	Not applicable	None

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Not applicable	Not applicable	none

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	Not applicable	Not applicable

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	Not applicable

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
People's republic of China	Part of portfolio of agriculture, land reform delegation.
Israel	Part of multi party sponsored visit

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Plot	Albert district	490 ha
Residential flat	Witbank	84 square metres

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament	Parliament

#### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
---	----------------------	--



None to disclose Not applicable	Not applicable	Not applicable
---------------------------------	----------------	----------------

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None to disclose	Not applicable	Not applicable	None

## 7.84 STUBBE DIRK JAN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
STUBBE	DIRK , JAN	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		



## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	KIMBERLEY	300 m² (4 bedroom)

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
SANLAM	PRIVATE

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

## TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

## 7.85 TARABELLA MARCHESI NOMSA INNOCENCIA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party	



Tarabella Marchesi	Nomsa Innocencia	Democratic Alliance
--------------------	------------------	---------------------

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Inzuzo Financial Co-operative	None/ Companies never traded or in the
Dupla Agricultural Co-op	process of deregistration
Corpclo 784 cc	
Famba Group Coop	
Mpilo Clinical Research	
National Association for Coop	
Tizarex Ltd	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Gifts	R1000	Government of Taiwan



Plane Ticket to Taiwan	R45 000	Government of Taiwan
SAA	R 5000	SAA/ Flights
Voyager	R1000	British Airways

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
SAA	Lounge Excess	
British Airways	Lounge Excess	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Government of TAIWAN	Visit Basic Education Institutions in Taiwan

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Vacant Land	Bloemfontein	11 Hectors
Family Home	Bloemfontein	4 Hectors

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



# 7.86 TERBLANCHE OCKERT STEFANUS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
TERBLANCHE	OCKERT STEFANUS	DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE

# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
612	SHARES	R6,762-00	OLD MUTUAL
1261	SHARES	R68,913-65	SANLAM

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
ACT PROPERTY MANAGEMENT (PTY) LTD	ESTATE AGENCY/RENTALS
EDEN BOLDPTY LTD t/a KELLER WILLIAMS EDEN	ESTATE AGENCY : SALES
SCENIC OVERBURG t/a KELLER WILLIAMS SCENIC	ESTATE AGENCY : SALES

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE		



## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE		

## BENEFITS

Source	Description of Benefit
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	HARTENBOS	3 BEDROOM
FLAT	HARTENBOS	2 BEDROOM
FLAT	HARTENBOS	2 BEDROOM
FLAT	VOORBAAI	2 BEDROOM
FLAT	MOSSEL BAY	2 BEDROOM
FLAT	DE BAKKE (DIAZ)	2 BEDROOM
DUET HOUSE	SEEMEEU PARK, HARTENBOS	3 BEDROOM

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	PUBLIC

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NOTHING TO DISCLOSE			

## **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
OCKIE TERBLANCHE FAMILY TRUST	IT 1237597	TRUSTEE	NO BENEFITS, HOLIDAY HOME

### 7.87 VAN DAMME PHUMZILE THELMA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Van Damme	Phumzile Thelma	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
BA & SAA	Lounge Access and Platinum Travel Card

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Friedrich Naumann Foundation	Study Tour on Disinformation

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 7.88 VAN DER WALT DESIREE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Van der Walt	Desiree	DA



# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	n/a

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
n/a	n/a

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a	n/a	n/a

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a	n/a	n/a

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
n/a	n/a	n/a

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
n/a	n/a	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
n/a	n/a	



### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Langebaan, Wes Kaap	3 bedroom, 3 bathrooms (The Cove)

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
n/a	n/.a

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

## 7.89 VAN DYK VERONICA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Van Dyk	Veronica	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Private (co-owner)	Guest House

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Daisy Ubuntu Charity NGO	NGO – welfare ,disadvantage children and disabled people

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Na	me of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	4		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Framed plated eagle	unknown	DG David Lin , Taiwanese Embassy

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Farm	Namaqualand	8000ha

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament	Public



### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 7.90 VAN MINNEN BENEDICTA MARIA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Van Minnen	Benedicta Maria	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
nil	nil	nil	nil

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
nil	nil

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
RHJ Farm Investments CC (15% member's interest)	Farming activities

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
nil	nil	nil

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
nil	nil	nil

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
nil	nil	nil

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
nil	nil

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
nil	nil

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
A Section in Wembley Square	Gardens, Cape Town	46₂ Meters

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
nil	nil

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
nil	nil	nil	nil

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
---------------	------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



nil	nil	nil	nil

### 7.91 VISSER CARIN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Visser	Carin	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NO, N/A	NONE	NONE	NONE

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE, N/A	NONE

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE, N/A	NONE	NONE

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE, N/A	NONE	NONE

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
No Gifts, except from my immediate family for my birthday	I do not know the value, but we give small gifts and rather	PERSONAL.



support projects of need	

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NO N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NO LAND N/A		

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
PARLIAMENT SA	LIFE AND DISABILITY INSURANCE

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NO N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NO/NA			

# 7.92 WALTERS THOMAS CHARLES RAVENSCROFT

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Walters	Thomas Charles Ravenscroft	Democratic Alliance



## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
n/a			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	

#### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
n/a	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Box tickets for rugby at Newlands	R500	Brightrock

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Only as per parliamentary pension, PARMED. Nothing outside parliament	As per members official benefits

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
---------	------------------------



n/a	

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
n/a		

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliamentary Pension	Public
Retirement Annuity with Sanlam	Private

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
n/a			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a			

### 7.93 WATERS MICHAEL

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Waters	Michael	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	



## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
British Airways Gold Card	N/A	British Airways

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	



### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

### 7.94 WEBER ANNERIE MARIA MAGDALENA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Weber	Annerie Maria Magdalena	Democratic Alliance

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived	
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
A framed gift	R1200	Taiwan Government
A Porcelain ornament	R1200	Taiwan Government

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
DA/Taiwan government	Oversee Taiwan government departments

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NONE	NONE	NONE

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Government (was a councillor)	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

## **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Annerie Trust	ITrust 2874/2004	AMM Weber Mother (also AMM Weber)	2 bedroom house

### 7.95 WHITFIELD ANDREW GRANT

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
WHITFIELD	ANDREW GRANT	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
(incl. in statements)	INVESTMENT	R 43,000	NINETY ONE
	RET. ANNUITY	R 165,000	WEALTHPORT RA
	INVESTMENT	\$ 52,000	WEALTHPORT

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
-----------------------	---------------------------------------	--------



N/A	N/A	N/A
-----	-----	-----

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL (HOUSE)	PORT ELIZABETH	1621m2

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
ALBERT WHITFIELD FAMILY TRUST	TMP1840	BENEFICIARY	NONE



## 7.96 WILSON EVELYN RAYNE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
WILSON	EVELYN RAYNE	DA

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NIL			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NIL	

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NIL	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NIL		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
PRVATE SPONSOR	PAYMENT OF SUBSCRIPTION	R5000

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NIL		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



OF THE REPUB	LIC OF 300TI	AFRICA			
NIL					
TRAVEL					
Sponsor		Description	Description of Journey		
NIL					
LAND AND PROPERT	ΓΥ				
Description of Prope	erty	Location -	Area Extent of the Property		
NIL					
PENSIONS					
Source			Public/Priv	ate	
NIL					
PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED					
Period of Contract	Name Entit	e of State y	Value of Contract		Details of Contract and Management thereof
NIL					
TRUSTS					
Name of Trust	Regist Numb	tration er	Trustee/Bene	eficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NIL					
7.97 WINKLER HANNAH SHAMEEMA					
Surname	Full Names		Political Party		al Party
Winkler Hannah Sham		neema Democratic Alliance		cratic Alliance	
SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)					
Number of Shares	Natu	re	Nominal Va	Nominal Value Name of	
					1

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

None



Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Wooden Coasters		SANBI
2 x Isimangaliso Shirts		Isimangaliso
Kirstenbosch Day Pass		Kirstenbosch
Kirstenbosch Eco-Friendly Shopping Bag		Kirstenbosch

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Parliament	COP 25



## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None		

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			



## 8. Economic Freedom Fighters

## **8.1APLENI THEMBINKOSI**

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Apleni	Thembinkosi	EFF

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



OF THE REPUB	LIC OF SOUTI	AFRICA			
N/A					
TRAVEL					
Sponsor			Description	n of Jou	ırney
N/A					
LAND AND PROPER	ГΥ				
Description of Prope	erty	Location -	- Area	Area Extent of the Property	
N/A					
PENSIONS				•	
Source			Public/Priv	ate	
N/A					
PUBLIC CONTRACTS	AWAF	RDED			
Period of Contract	Name Entity	e of State y	Value of Contract		Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A					
TRUSTS	•			-	
Name of Trust	Regist Numb	tration er	Trustee/Bend	eficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A					
8.2ARNOLDS A	NDREW				
Surname	F	Full Names		Political Party	
Arnolds	Andrew			EFF	
SHARES AND OTHER	RFINAN	ICIAL INTE	RESTS (Famil	ly and c	other trusts)
Number of Shares	Natu	re	Nominal Va	alue	Name of Company
None					

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
COLP 2 PTY Ltd, Dormant	All Purpose

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
3 Bedroom House	Strand	50% of property

### **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
Only current Parliament pension fund Once off pension from Councillors pension fund	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

## 8.3 ARRIES LAETITIA HELOISE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Arries	Laetitia heloise	eff

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Olan impact training	None Profit Organization
Freddie arries development foundation (npo)	



## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A		

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Groothoek cpa	Pacaltsdorp cummunial farm	1600 hectares

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
---	----------------------	--



#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 8.4CEZA KHANYA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
CEZA	KHANYA	EFF

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
01	EARLY RETIREMENT	R7000,00	SANLAM

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
SAMRO	ROYALTIES	R3000 ANNUALLY

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A



# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	NA	N/A

## TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 8.5 CHABANGU MAKHOSINI MISHACK

Surname	Full Names	Political Party



CHABANGU	MAKHOSINI MISHACK	EFF
----------	-------------------	-----

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

### **TRAVEL**



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NAMAHADI RESTAURANT	42B NAMAHADI,	N/A
	WITSIESHOEK	

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### **8.6 CHIRWA NALEDI NOKUKHANYA**

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Chirwa	Naledi Nokukhanya	Economic Freedom Fighters

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
50			Native Water

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------

NA	NA
----	----

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Native Water	Media and Consultancy

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA	NA	NA

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA	NA	NA

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NA	NA	NA

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	NA

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	NA

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NA	NA	NA

## **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
NA	NA

### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA	NA	NA	NA

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NA	NA	NA	NA

### 8.7 DLAMINI MARSHALL MZINGISI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Dlamini	Marshall Mzingisi	EFF

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/a	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
N/A	N/A	

### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
----------------------	------------------------------	-------------------------------



N/A	N/A	N/A
-----	-----	-----

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A		

#### **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### 8.8 HLONYANA KHONZIWE NTOKOZO FORTUNATE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Hlonyana	Khonziwe Ntokozo Fortunate	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Non			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Non	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Hlonyana Business Enterprise	Building Electrical

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Non		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Non		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Non		



#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Non	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Non	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Non		

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Non			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Non			

# 8.9 KHAWULA MAKOTI SIBONGILE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Khawula	Makoti Sibongile	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares Nature Nominal Value	Name of Company
---------------------------------------	-----------------



N/A	N/a	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A		

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 8.10 KOMANE ROSINA NTSHETSANA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
KOMANE	ROSINA NTSHETSANA	ECONOMIC FREEDOM FIGHTERS

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RENTED A PLOT FROM NGWANAADIRANE CPA		29 H/A INCLUDING THE HOUSE. 7Ha of land been planted wheat.

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 8.11 LANGA THOKOZANI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Langa	Thokozani	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship Description Assistance	Extent nsorship
--	-----------------



N/A		
-----	--	--

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Morningside – Durban	3 Bedrooms, double Garage
Land	Doonside - Durban	800 square meters

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



#### 8.12 LEHIHI SENEANYE BETTA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Lehihi	SENEANYE BETTA	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



N/A	
-----	--

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 8.13 LUTHULI S'LINDILE ANN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
LUTHULI	S'LINDILE ANN	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 8.14 MADLINGOZI BRIAN SINDILE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Madlingozi	Brian Sindile	Economic Freedom Fighter

#### **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Sole Director of both Ringo Madlingozi Music Productions and Rister Music Records	Creating songs, selling them in all available digital spaces and other platforms and performing them.

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
OWNING NO PROPERTY	N/A	N/A

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
LIBERTY LIFE	PRIVATE

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### 8.15 MADOKWE PHIWABA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Madokwe	Phiwaba	Economic Freedom Fighters

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Director Awo Creatives	Private Company - Inactive

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to declare		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to declare		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
Nothing to declare		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to declare	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to declare	

### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Nothing to declare		

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to declare	

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to declare			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to declare			

# 8.16 MAFANYA TSEKO WASHINGTON

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MAFANYA	TSEKO WASHINGTON	EFF



# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

#### **TRAVEL**



NONE	
------	--

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
	SEBOKENG 1	RESIDENTIAL 2BED ROOM
SECONDARY RESIDENCE	HEILBRON 2	3 BEDROOM
	KWA MHLANGA	HUT

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
MILITARY VETERANS	PUBLIC

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

# 8.17 MALEMA JULIUS SELLO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Malema	Julius Sello	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
------------------	------------------



Nothing to disclose	
---------------------	--

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
Director Mgagao Shamba Pty (Ltd)	Farming	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Na	ame of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
No	othing to disclose		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Wine and Whiskey	Unknown	Kgantontle Consulting
Cape Town Press Club	Unknown	Pen, Diary, USB

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Nothing to disclose		
---------------------	--	--



#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to disclose	Nothing to disclose

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Ratanang Family Trust	IT09/08(T)		Nothing
Munzhedzi Family Trust	IT000045/2012		Nothing
Kopano Charity Trust	00043/2012		Nothing
Mazimbu Investment Trust	00044/2012		Nothing

# 8.18 MAOTWE OMPHILE MANKOBA CONFIDENCE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Maotwe	Omphile Mankoba Confidence	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Pretoria	600 Square Metres
Stand	Pitsedisulejang	2025 Square Metres

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	



#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Xhanti Family Trust	IT001827/2018	Trustee	Nothing

# 8.19 MASHABELA NGWANAMAKWETLE RENEILOE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mashabela	Ngwanamakwetle Reneiloe	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100	N/A	N/A	Welkom Yizani

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Widow Pension Fund	Private

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



#### 8.20 MATHEVULA BRENDA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mathevula	Brenda	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Khomanani Agricultural Cooperatives	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



N/A	
-----	--

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Dzingidzingi Village	6 Bedrooms
Farm	Mageva Village	10 Hectares

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

#### 8.21 MATHULELWA BABALWA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mathulelwa	Babalwa	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Matatiele	8 Room

#### **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
UIF	Private

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

#### **TRUSTS**

Description		Value		Source	
NONE		N/A		N/A	
Name of Trust	Regist Number		Truste	ee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None		None		None

# 8.22 MATIASE NTHAKO SAM

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MATIASE	NTHAKO SAM	EFF

# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	N/A

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE	N/A	N/A

# SPONSORSHIPS

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE	N/A	N/A

# GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Private Residence	Pellissier, Bloemfontein	1028 m <sup>2</sup>

#### **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
Not known	Unknown

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### TRUSTS

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### 8.23 MENTE NTOMBOVUYO VERONICA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MENTE	NTOMBOVUYO VERONICA	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A		

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL	CAPE TOWN	500sq/m

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 8.24 MKHALIPHI HLENGIWE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mkhaliphi	Hlengiwe	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
01		R5000	MTN

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



Nothing to disclose		
---------------------	--	--

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property	
3 bedrooms house	Glenwood , Durban	3 bedrooms House,	
4 bedrooms house	Glenwood, Durban	4 bedrooms house	
5 bedrooms house	Glenwood, Durban	5 bedrooms house	

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	Public

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

# 8.25 MKHONTO CONSTANCE NONHLANHLA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party	



MKHONTO	CONSTANCE NONHLANHLA	EFF
---------	-------------------------	-----

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	HECTOSPRUIT	1,000SQ

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	PUBLIC

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 8.26 MOHLALA MATHIBE REBECCA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MOHLALA	MATHIBE REBECCA	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	



# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
N/A		

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

#### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
DUPLEX	PRETORIA NORTH	3 BEDROOM

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	



# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

#### 8.27 MOKAUESE MMABATHO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mokauese	Mmabatho	Economic Freedom Fighters (EFF)

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
CBC Funerals	(Not yet generating income)	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location - Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



#### 8.28 MOKGOTHO SHIRLEY MOTSHEGOANE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mokgotho	Shirley Motshegoane	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
1109	Khanyisa shares		Sasol
12	Sasol BEE		Sasol
10	Sasol Limited		Sasol

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		



#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property	
Residential house 1	Mogwase	2 bedroom house	
Residential house 2	Mogwase	4bedroom house	
Residential house 2	Mogwase	2 rooms and garage	

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
GEPF	Public

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 8.29 MOLETSANE MOLETSANE SIMON

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Moletsane	Moletsane Simon	EFF

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Welkom	Three bedrooms

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NONE	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

# 8.30 MONTWEDI MOTHUSI KENNETH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MONTWEDI	MOTHUSI KENNETH	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100 %	Private Company	R 100	The Haven Guest Lodge

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



Ntlhalosetse Construction and Projects	Close Corporation – Inactive
Ipaakanyo trading and projects	Close Corporation – Inactive
Kenny and Jeanny's cleaning and catering services	Close Corporation – Inactive
Tshiamiso Security Services	Close Corporation – Inactive
Barui ba lema livestock and production	Close Corporation – Inactive
Batlhalehi Garden Serives	Close Corporation – Inactive
Brilliant and More2see Security Services	Close Corporation – Inactive
Youth in food security primary	Cooperative
Bapoo ba Montwedi Youth Primary Cooperative	Cooperative
Rethuse redire primary cooperative limited	Cooperative
PUDI BOSWA FEEDLOT	PRIVATE COMPANY

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential Property	Mokassa II Village,	Main House
	Taung	3 BEDROOM, LOUNGE, KITCHEN 2 BATHROOMS
		Outside Garage
		DOUBLE GARAGE, 1 kitchen. 1 boardroom
Residential stand	Hartswater	980 sqm
Farm 15 ha	Near Itireleng Village – Taung	Crop production Farm

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 8.31 MOTEKA PEBANE GEORGE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MOTEKA	PEBANE GEORGE	EFF



# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NONE	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NONE		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NONE		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NONE		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NONE	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NONE	



#### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
FAMILY HOUSE	VOSLOORUS	Two bedroom, kitchen, dinning room, sitting room and bath room

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NONE	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NONE			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NONE			

#### 8.32 MOTSAMAI KENNY THABO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Motsamai	Kenny Thabo	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100%	Pty Ltd	Director	Motsamai Empire

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	Cleaning services and funeral palour

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Food parcel donation from African diaspora forum.	R40 thousand	African Diaspora Forum Amir Sheik 073 979 9479

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
African Diaspora Forum	Food parcels to the community of Lawley

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
3 Bedrooms House	Golden Gardens Sebokeng	3 bedrooms house

#### **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 8.33 MOTSEPE CILIESTA CATHERINE SHOANA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MOTSEPE	CILIESTA CATHERINE SHOANA	EFF

#### SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
DIRECTORSHIP	FUNERAL PARLOUR

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
----------------------	------------------------------	-------------------------------



Nothing to disclose
---------------------

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
RESIDENTIAL	SAULVILLE, PRETORIA	FOUR BED ROOMS

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to disclose	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

#### **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

#### 8.34 MSANE THEMBI PORTIA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Msane	Thembi Portia	Economic Freedom Fighters

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in a Corporate Body	ny Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



I/A	N/A	N/A
-----	-----	-----

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 8.35 MTHENJANE DUMSANE FANI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mthenjane	Dumsane Fani	EFF

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 8.36 NDLOZI MBUYISENI QUINTIN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
NDLOZI	MBUYISENI QUINTIN	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

1	Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
1	N/A		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N//A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property



#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A		

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 8.37 NGWENYA DELISILE BLESSING

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Ngwenya	Delisile Blessing	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 8.38 NOLUTSHUNGU NONTANDO JUDITH

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Nolutshungu	Nontando Judith	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
10 000	Ordinary	R10 000	WECWIF
1000	Ordinary	R1000	Sasol
400	Ordinary	R2000	Mayibuye
200	Ordinary	R2000	Yizani
3000	Ordinary	R1000	GPI

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	n/a

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Western Cape Women Investment Forum	Investment co,

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
----------------------	------------------------------	-------------------------------



None n/a n/a
--------------

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	n/a	n/a

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	n/a	n/a

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	n/a

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	n/a

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Cape Town (Langa)	3 bedrooms
Business	Cape Town (Langa)	Shop
Business	Cape Town (Langa)	Shop
House	Cape Town ( Durbanville	4 bedrooms
House	East London	4 bedrooms

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Sanlam	Private
GPF	Public

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	n/a	n/a	n/a

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	n/a	n/a	n/a

# 8.39 NTLANGWINI ELSABE NATASHA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Ntlangwini	Elsabe Natasha	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Assistance/Sponsorship
------------------------



None

OF THE REPUBL	LIC OF SOUTH	I AFRICA				
None						
GIFTS AND HOSPITA	LITY					
Description		Value		Source	•	
None						
BENEFITS						
Source		Des	cription	of Ber	nefit	
None						
TRAVEL			•			
Sponsor		Des	Description of Journey			
None						
LAND AND PROPERT	Υ					
Description of Property Location –		- Area	Area Extent of the Property			
None						
PENSIONS						
Source		Pub	lic/Priva	ite		
None						
PUBLIC CONTRACTS	AWAR	DED				
Period of Contract	Name of State Entity		Valu Con	e of tract		Details of Contract and Management thereof
None						
TRUSTS	•		Į.		I.	
Name of Trust	Registration T		Trustee/Beneficiary		ficiary	Details of all benefits derived



### 8.40 PAMBO VUYANI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Vuyani	Pambo	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



N/A	J/A				
TRAVEL					
Sponsor		Description	າ of Joເ	ırney	
NA					
LAND AND PROPERT	Υ				
Description of Prope	erty	Location -	- Area	Area Extent of the Property	
NA					
PENSIONS					
Source			Public/Priv	ate	
NA					
PUBLIC CONTRACTS	AWAF	RDED			
Period of Contract	Name of State Entity		Value of Contract		Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA					
TRUSTS	1			1	
Name of Trust	Registration T Number		Trustee/Bend	eficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NA					
8.41 PAULSEN MO	DGAM/	AD NAZIER			
Surname	F	Full Names		Political Party	
Paulsen		Mogamad N	azier	zier EFF	
SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)					
Number of Shares	Natu	Nature Nomi		alue	Name of Company
N/A					

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
1) House	Bellville	496 sqm



2) House	Bellville	596 sqm

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 8.42 SHEMBENI HENRY ANDRIES

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
shembeni	henry andries	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
n/a	n/a

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
n/a	n/a



# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
n/a	n/a	n/a

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
n/a	n/a	n/a

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
n/a	n/a	n/a

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
n/a	n/a

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
n/a	n/a

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
n/a	n/a	n/a

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
saps	public

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



n/a n/a n/a n/a
-----------------

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

# 8.43 SHIVAMBU NYIKO FLOYD

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Shivambu	Nyiko Floyd	EFF

# SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nothing to disclose			

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nothing to disclose	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nothing to disclose	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nothing to disclose		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nothing to disclose		



#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nothing to disclose		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nothing to disclose	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nothing to disclose	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

othing to disclose	
--------------------	--

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Nothing to disclose	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nothing to disclose			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nothing to disclose			

# 8.44 SINDANE PATRICK

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Sindane	Patrick	EFF

**SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)** 



Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NA	NA	NA	NA

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NA	NA

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
NA	NA

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
NA	NA	NA

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
NA	NA	NA

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
NA	NA	NA

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
NA	NA

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
NA	NA

#### LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
NA	NA	NA

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
NA	NA

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
NA	NA	NA	NA

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
NA	NA	NA	NA

# 8.45 SIWISA ANNA-CLETA MATHAPELO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Siwisa	Anna-cleta Mathapelo	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
NONE	N/A	N/A	N/A

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A



# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
N/A	N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Old Mutual (retirement annuity)     Sanlam Sky (retirement annuity)	Private Private

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 8.46 SONTI NOKULUNGA PRIMROSE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Sonti	Nokulunga Primrose	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Sikhala Sonke Organisation	Со-ор	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
-----------------------	---------------------------------------	--------



A	N/A	N/A
---	-----	-----

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



# 8.47 TAFENI NOLUVUYO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Tafeni	Noluvuyo	Eff

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None	None	None	None

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	None

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



None	None
None	None

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	None

# **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
None	None	None

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	None

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

### 8.48 THAMBO SINAWO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Thambo	Sinawo	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
N/A	N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **PENSIONS**



Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 8.49 THEMBEKWAYO SOPHIE SUZAN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
THEMBEKWAYO	SOPHIE SUZAN	EFF

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
----------------------	------------------------------	-------------------------------



The DES		7,3-12-1				
N/A						
SPONSORSHIPS						
Source of Sponsorsh	ip	Description of Assistance/Sponsor		sorship	Exte	ent
N/A						
GIFTS AND HOSPITAL	.ITY					
Description		Value		Source		
N/A						
BENEFITS						
Source			Description of Benefit			
N/A	N/A					
TRAVEL						
Sponsor		Description of Journey				
N/A						
LAND AND PROPERT	Y					
Description of Proper	rty	Location -	Area Extent of the Property		nt of the Property	
N/A						
PENSIONS						
Source		Public/Private				
N/A						
PUBLIC CONTRACTS	AWAR	RDED				
Period of Contract Name of State Entity		Valu Con			Details of Contract and Management thereof	

# **TRUSTS**

N/A



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

#### 8.50 TITO LORATO FLORENCE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Tito	Lorato Florence	EFF

## SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N\A	N\A	N\A	N\A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N\A	N\A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N\A	N\A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N\A	N\A	N\A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N∖A	N\A	N\A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N\A	N\A	N\A



#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N\A	N\A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N\A	N\A

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N\A	N\A	N\A

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N∖A	N\A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N\A	N\A	N\A	N∖A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N\A	N\A	N∖A	N\A

## 8.51 TSHWAKU MGCINI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Tshwaku	Mgcini	EFF

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company



N/A							
REMUNERA	REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT						
Name of E	mployer			Тур	e of Bus	iness	
N/A							
DIRECTOR	SHIPS AND	PART	NERSHIPS				
Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Type of Business Activity					
N/A							
CONSULTA	NCIES OR	RETA	INERSHIPS				
Name of O	rganisatior	1	Type of Bus Activity			Value deriv	of any Benefits ed
N/A							
SPONSORS	SHIPS						
Source of Sponsorship  Description Assistance/S		of Extent Sponsorship		nt			
N/A							
GIFTS AND	HOSPITAL	.ITY					
Descriptio	n		Value	Source			
N/A							
BENEFITS							
Source		Description of Benefit					
N/A							
TRAVEL							
Sponsor		Description of Journey					
N/A							

# LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

#### 8.52 YAKO YOLISWA NOMAMPONDOMISE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Yako	Yoliswa Nomampondomise	Economic Freedom Fighters (EFF)

## SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
---	---------------------------



OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOU	TH AFRICA			
None				
CONSULTANCIES OR RETA	AINERSHIPS			
Name of Organisation			S	Value of any Benefits derived
None				
SPONSORSHIPS				
Source of Sponsorship		Description of Assistance/Sponsorship		Extent
None				
GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY				
Description	Value		Source	
None				
BENEFITS				
Source		Description of Benefit		
None				
TRAVEL				
Sponsor		Description of Journey		
None				
LAND AND PROPERTY				
Description of Property Location – A		Area		Extent of the Property
None				
PENSIONS				
Source		Public/Private		

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

None



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

## 8.53 ZANDAMELA SAM

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Zandamela	Sam	EFF

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
-----------------------	---------------------------------------	--------



Spiros	Assistance	As and when there is a need
--------	------------	-----------------------------

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



#### 9. Freedom Front Plus

## 9.1 BOSHOFF WYNAND JOHANNES

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Boshoff	Wynand Johannes	Freedom Front Plus

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
1	Koöperatiewe Bank	R300	OSK Koöperatiewe Bank
60	Stand with house in Orania	60c	Vluytjeskraal Aandeleblok
In total	I own a flat in Kimberley	R680 000	Boerania BK

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Beneficio Finance Corporation	Financing

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



None	

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House and stand	Hopetown	Approximately 200 square meter
House and stand	Kimberley	Approximately 200 square meter

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
None	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

## 9.2BREEDT TAMARIN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
---------	------------	-----------------



Breedt	Tamarin	FF Plus
--------	---------	---------

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential (50%)	Bloemfontein	500m <sup>2</sup>

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 9.3 CLOETE ARMAND

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Cloete	Armand	Freedom Front Plus

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
Nil			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
Nil	



## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Nil	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
Nil		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Nil		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Nil		

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
Nil	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
Nil	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Nil		

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament	Public



#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nil			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nil			

## 9.4 DENNER HELOÏSE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Denner	Heloïse	FF Plus

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Director in Mediation Incorporated	Alternative dispute resolution

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

#### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



Johann Jordaan	IT906-96	Trustee	None
Familie Trust			

#### 9.5 DU TOIT STEPHANUS FRANSZOUIS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Du Toit	Stephanus Franszouis	Freedom Front Plus

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Blaizepoint Trading	Trading

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

#### **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
none	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
none	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
3 Bedroom House residential	Potchefstroom	3 bedroom House

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Parliament - member	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
none			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
none			

## 9.6 GROENEWALD IGNATIUS MICHAEL

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Groenewald	Ignatius Michael	Freedom Front Plus

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company



The person		11.				
Nil						
REMUNERATED EMPL	.OYME	ENT OUTSIDE	PAF	RLIAMEN	1T	
Name of Employer			Тур	e of Bus	iness	
Nil						
DIRECTORSHIPS AND	PART	NERSHIPS				
Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body		Type of Business Activity				
MG Developments (Pty	v) Itd		Dor	mant		
CONSULTANCIES OR	RETA	INERSHIPS				
Name of Organisation Type of Bus Activity		siness		Value deriv	e of any Benefits ed	
Nil						
SPONSORSHIPS						
Source of Sponsorsh	ip	Description o Assistance/S				nt
Nil						
GIFTS AND HOSPITAL	.ITY					
Description		Value Source		Source		
Nil						
BENEFITS						
Source	Source		Description of Benefit			
Nil						
TRAVEL						
Sponsor		Description of Journey				

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Nil



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residence	Matlosana	1200m <sup>2</sup>

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Not applicable	

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
Nil			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Nil			

#### 9.7 GROENEWALD PETRUS JOHANNES

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
GROENEWALD	Petrus Johannes	Vryheidsfront Plus

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
360	Gewoon	R 50-00	Sanlam

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any	Type of Business Activity
Corporate Body	



N/A	N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Woonhuis	Stilfontein	400 vkm

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Lewende annuïteit	Privaat

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

## 9.8 MEY PIETER

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mey	Pieter	FF Plus

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



## 9.9 MULDER CORNELIUS PETRUS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mulder	Cornelius Petrus	VF Plus

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
105	Ordinary	1	Anglo American PLC
28	Ordinary	1	Anglogold Ashanti
200	Ordinary	1	African Rainbow Min
900	Ordinary	1	British American Tob
10 200	Ordinary	1	Compagnie Fin Richmont
15	Ordinary	1	Exxaro
250	Ordinary	1	Gold Fields
300	Ordinary	1	MultiChoice
100	Ordinary	1	Mediclinic
550	Ordinary	1	MTN
300	Ordinary	1	Naspers Ltd
1 000	Ordinary	1	Novus Holdings
300	Ordinary	1	Prosus N.V.
600	Ordinary	1	Reinet Investments
400	Ordinary	1	Sappi Ltd
1 200	Ordinary	1	Steinhoff
1 100	Ordinary	1	Woolworths Holdings
10 000	Ordinary	1	Zeder Inv Ltd
168	Ordinary	1	ArcMittal
2 000	Ordinary	1	STXDIV

REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT



Name of Employer	Type of Business
N.A	N.A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Direkteur	Conquad (Pty) Ltd – Holding Company
Enigste lid	Sirius Pekan Boerdery BK – CC
Trustee	Zemfira Familie Trust
Trustee	Connie Mulder Trust
Trustee	Political Office Bearers Pension Fund
Trustee	Closed Pension Fund

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N.A	N.A	N.A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N.A	N.A	N.A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N.A	N.A	N.A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N.A	N.A

## **TRAVEL**



Sponsor	Description of Journey
German Government (Dec 2019)	Multi-Party visit Germany (Coalitions)

#### **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N.A	N.A	N.A

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Closed Pension Fund	Private

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N.A	N.A	N.A	N.A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Zemfira Familie Trust	No 3348/2009	Trustee - Beneficiary	None
Connie Mulder Trust	No 2158/92	Trustee	None

## 9.10 MULDER FREDERIK JACOBUS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Mulder	Frederik Jacobus	FF Plus

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
100 percent	Property soliciting en development	R500 000	Afsaal Eiendomme (Pty) Ltd (Sole director)
100 percent		R4 milllion	Hekpoort Lodge CC (Sole member)



Wine producing cellar		100 percent	'	R1 million	Vluytjeskraal Boutique kelder CC (Sole member)
-----------------------	--	-------------	---	------------	--

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	None

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Chairperson Sakenet Primêre Koöperasie Bpk/Ltd	SME development

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None	None	None

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None	None	None

### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None	None	None

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
None	None

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
	•



None None	None	
-----------	------	--

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential house	Krugersdorp	
		3500 square meters
		House 177 square meters
		Flat 85 square meters
		Garage 100 square meters
		Out buildings 100 square meters
		Tennis court
		Swimming pool
Residential stand	Orania	600 square meters

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Discovery Invest	Private

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None	None	None	None

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None	None	None	None

## 9.11 VAN STADEN PHILIPPUS ADRIAAN

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Van Staden	Philippus Adriaan	FF Plus



## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Domino Foods; St. Adens Logostics;P Electrical Fencing	All inactive and dormant

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Or	ganisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

#### TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
	-



N/A	N/A	

#### LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Capital Park Pretoria	1500 square meters/ 03 Bedrooms

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 9.12 WESSELS WOUTER WYNAND

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Wessels	Wouter Wynand	FF Plus

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
12	Ordinary		Arcelormittal SA Ltd
1111	Ordinary		Aveng Group
1600	Ordinary		Jubilee Metals Group PLC



63	Ordinary	Massmart Holdings Ltd
12500	Ordinary	Nutritional Holdings Ltd
3617	Ordinary	Steinhoff Int Hldgs N.V.
159	Ordinary	Satrix ILBI Portfolio
50	Ordinary	Spur Corporation Ltd
460	Ordinary	Wesizwe Platinum Ltd
1000	Ordinary	Alexander Forbes Grp Hldgs
110	Ordinary	Alaris Hldgs Ltd
1000	Ordinary	Baubu Resources Ltd
450	Ordinary	Comair Ltd
200	Ordinary	Efora Energy Ltd
30	Ordinary	Europa Metals Ltd
60	Ordinary	Finbond Group Ltd
10	Preference Shares	Firstrand Ltd B Pref
284685	Ordinary	Sim Reg28 Property Equity Fund

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
N/A		

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Residential (50%)	Bloemfontein	500m <sup>2</sup>

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

F	Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
1	N/A			



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



## 10. Good Party

## 10.1 AUGUST SHAUN NIGEL

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
August	Shaun Nigel	GOOD

## **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

#### **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

#### **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



None	

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
None	

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Zeekoevlei	Zeekoevlei - 600sqm
	Retreat	Retreat – 400sqm

#### **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Public Office Bearers	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			

## 10.2 DE LILLE PATRICIA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
De Lille	Patricia	GOOD

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
None			



## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
None	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
None		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Crystal Plate	R2000	US Embassy to South Africa
Glass Paperweight	R608	US Embassy to South Africa
Coffee Plunger & Coffee	R350	Midvaal Municipality Mayor

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
None		

#### **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey	
None		

### LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Pinelands Cape Town	1014 m²

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
Public Office Bearers	Public

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
None			



# 11. Inkatha Freedom Party

# 11.1 BUTHELEZI ELPHAS MFAKAZELENI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Buthelezi	Elphas Mfakazeleni	Inkatha Freedom Party

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
SA Israel Foundation	Sponsor a trip to Israel	Full trip sponser

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
SA Israel Foundation	Sponsor a trip to Israel

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Swelihle Trust		EM Buthelezi	N/A
		RP Sambo	
		DF Buthelezi	
		TK Buthelezi	
		SM Buthelezi	
		PC Buthelezi	

# 11.2 BUTHELEZI MANGOSUTHU BUTHELEZI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Buthelezi	Mangosuthu Buthelezi	IFP



# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
1648.22	Investor F	+/- R71000	Old Mutual
	Unit Trust	+/- R21000	Sanlam
51	Ordinary	R1 each	Kuphelile Investments
37000	Ordinary	+/- R101250	Glen Invest

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
(Nothing to Disclose)	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Keldoron Properties 8	Unremunerated

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
(Nothing to Disclose)		

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
(Nothing to Disclose)		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
(Nothing to Disclose)		

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
(Nothing to Disclose)	



Sponsor	Description of Journey
(Nothing to Disclose)	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Compound - the extent of which has not been determined	Mahlabathini, KZN	
Land	Ubombo	2998 sq.m
Undeveloped land	Kwasishwilli	1517 sq.m

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
KwaZulu Legislature Office Bearers Pension	Public
Sanlam	Private
Momentum	Private

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
(Nothing to Disclose)			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
(Nothing to Disclose)			

# 11.3 CEBEKHULU RUSSEL NSIKAYEZWE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
---------	------------	-----------------



CEBEKHULU	RUSSEL NSIKAYEZWE	
		FREEDOM PARTY

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
N/A	N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOMESTEAD	UBIZO RESERVES (EMPANGENI TOWN)	5 Bedroom House, 8 Rondavels and 2 Beehire Huts

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
OLD MUTUAL	PRIVATE

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
UMBELE DEVELOPMENTS SAVINGS TRUST	IT1032/2007/PMB	TRADITIONAL COMMUNITY	CLEARING BUSHES REVIVING PLOUGHING FIELDS

# 11.4 HLENGWA MAGDALENE DUDUZILE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
HLENGWA	MAGDALENE DUDUZILE	IFP – INKATHA FREEDOM PARTY

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOMESTEAD/HOUSE	ULUNDI - KZN	3 Bedrooms house



## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
RETIREMENT PENSION	GEPF

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## 11.5 HLENGWA MKHULEKO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Hlengwa	Mkhuleko	IFP

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
50%		Company Inactive	Hermiscape

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
Vase	Unknown	Ambassador of the People's Republic of China to the Republic of South Africa

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
--------------------	-------------------------	----------------------	--



#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
King Solomon Maphumuzana Bursary Foundation Trust	IT580/2018	Trustee	None

# 11.6 LUTHULI BHEKIZIZWE NIVARD

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
LUTHULI	BHEKIZIZWE NIVARD	IFP – INKATHA FREEDOM PARTY

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
1,700	DIVIDENDS	R230, 000.00	ABSA

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
BOXER SUPER STORE	RETAIL SHOP

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOMESTEAD	UMTHWALUME	DOUBLE STORE 5 BEDROOM HOUSE, 2 RONDAVELS

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
RETIREMENT FUND	METROPOLITANT

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Pe	eriod of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
-----------------------------------	---------------------	---------------------------------



N/A N/A N/A N/A
-----------------

## 11.7 MAJOZI ZANDILE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Majozi	Zandile	Inkatha Freedom Party

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A			

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A		

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A		

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A		

## **BENEFITS**



Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			

# 11.8 MSIMANG CHRISTIAN T

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
MSIMANG	CHRISTIAN T	IFP

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
2000	ORDINARY	R110-00 each	PHUTHUMANATHI



## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
NONE	NONE

## DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/L	N/A

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/L	N/A	N/A

#### **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY N/L**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit N/L
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
		• •



PLOUGHING RESIDENTAL		4 MORGAN
	NKANDLA 	2 ACRES

## PENSIONS R.S.A PARLIAMENT

Source	Public/Private
OLD MUTUAL WEALTH	PUBLIC

#### PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED N/L

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
KING SOLOMON BURSARY FUND TRUST	T580/2018/(D)	I AM TRUSTEE	STUDY FEES FOR LEARNER APPLICANTS

# 11.9 NGCOBO SIPHOSETHU LINDINKOSI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
NGCOBO	SIPHOSETHU LINDINKOSI	IFP – INKATHA FREEDOM PARTY

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**



Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent	
N/A	N/A	N/A	

#### **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

#### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
N/A	N/A	

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

## **LAND AND PROPERTY**

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
DWELLING	RESIDENTIAL	+- 1000 HECTORS

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private	
RETIREMENT	OLD MUTUAL	

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**



Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 11.10 NGWEZI XOLANI

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
NGWEZI	XOLANI	IFP - INKATHA FREEDOM PARTY

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**



Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOMESTEAD	EMPANGENI TOWN – KZN	4 BEDROOM HOUSE
BACHELOR FLATS	EMPANGENI TOWN - KZN	2 FLATS (BACK ROOM)

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 11.11 NXUMALO MTHOKOZISI NKULULEKO

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
NXUMALO	MTHOKOZISI NKULULEKO	IFP – INKATHA FREEDOM PARTY

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	

#### REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
N/A	N/A	

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived	
N/A	N/A	N/A	

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



N/A N/A		1		N/A	
BENEFITS			<u> </u>		
Source			Descrip	tion of Ber	nefit
N/	A				N/A
TRAVEL			·		
Sponsor			Descrip	tion of Jou	ırney
N/	Α				N/A
LAND AND PROPER	ГҮ		•		
Description of Propo	erty	Location	– Area	Exter	nt of the Property
N/A	N/A N		N/A	N/A	
PENSIONS					
Source			Public/P	rivate	
ANNUITY RETIREMENT			SANLAM		
PUBLIC CONTRACTS	S AWAR	RDED			
Period of Contract	Name	e of State /	Value of Contract		Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A		N	/A	N/A
TRUSTS	•		1	1	
Name of Trust	Regist Number		Trustee/B	eneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A		N/A	N/	/A	N/A

11.12 SINGH	NAREND			
Surname	Full Names	Political Party		
Singh	Narend	IFP		



# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
	Investment	R 250 000,00	Old Mutual
700	Demutualisation	R 25,00 per share	Old Mutual
1128	Demutualisation	R 40,00 ps	Sanlam
159	Shares	R 40,00 ps	Adcorp
35	Shares	R 350,00 ps	Sasol/Injalo

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
None	

### DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity	
HIM Properties	Property	
Cranecrest Investments	Process of deregistration	

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
None		

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsors	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
Taiwan(ROC)	Air tickets and accommodation to courtesy official visit	R 60 000,00
Konrad Adenauer Stiftung	Air Tickets and accommodation to Berlin Climate Change Conference	R 60 000,00



Westminister Foundation (UK)	Air tickets and accommodation to Conservative Party Conference, UK	R 70 000,00
Federal Government of Germany	Air travel and accommodation to Germany by Chief Whips of RSA to study Coalition Politics	R 70 000,00

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
None		

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit	
BA	Airmiles	
SAA	Air miles	
M Singhs Tours	Insurance premiums	

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
See Sponsorship Section for Travel	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Rem of Lot 1 Craigieburn/ Fifty % 3100		3100 sq metres
Sub 2 of Lot 1(50 percent)	Craigieburn	5000 sq m
Lot 185 of 167(25 percent)	Craigieburn	2800 sq m
Unit sold	Las Palmas	220 sq metres

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
--------	----------------



Closed Pension fund/	Public

## **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
None			

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Narend Singh family trust	IT 352/2006/Pmb	Trustee	Property ownership
Rai Ramdial Family Trust		Trustee	No benefits

# 11.13 SITHOLE KHETHAMABALA PETROS

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Sithole	Khethamabala Petros	IFP

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature		Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**



Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Gemiston	

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 11.14 VAN DER MERWE LIEZL LINDA

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Van der Merwe	Liezl Linda	IFP

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
33%	Family Trust	Minimal	PZ van der Merwe Family Trust

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**



Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
House	Door de Kraal, Bellville	1104sqm
Vacant land	Rooi Els	1757sqm

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



# 12. National Freedom Party

## 12.1 SHAIK-EMAM AHMED MUNZOOR

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Shaik-Emam	Ahmed Munzoor	NFP

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
Zia Holdings	Automotive

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



N/A	N/A
-----	-----

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
Apartment	Durban	80m2

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
Shaik-Emam	IT000829/2019(D)	S Munzoor	Nil
		R Desai	
		T Ahmed	
		AM Shaik-Emam	

# 12.2 SIBISI CHRISTOPHER

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
SIBISI	CHRISTOPHER	NFP

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company



N/A N/A N/A
-------------

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

# **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY



Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A	N/A	N/A

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A



# 13. Pan African Congress

# 13.1 NYHONTSO MZWANELE

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
Nyhontso	Mzwanele	Pan Africanist Congress

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
N/A	N/A

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
--------	------------------------



N/A	
-----	--

## **TRAVEL**

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
N/A		

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A			

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A			



## **14. United Democratic Movement**

## 14.1 HOLOMISA BANTUBONKE HARRINGTON

Surname	Full Names	Political Party
HOLOMISA	BANTUBONKE HARRINGTON	UDM

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	BUSINESS	N/A	AMALGUM(DORMANT) HOLOMISA INVESTMENT (DORMANT)

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
ANICIC ENGINEER	HEAVY ENGINEERING

# **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
SA PRESIDENCY	RUGBY WORLD CUP TICKET FOR THE FINAL IN JAPAN	OVER R800.00

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
-------------	-------	--------



N/A	N/A	N/A
-----	-----	-----

### **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

# TRAVEL

Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	МТНАТНА	4 bedroom house
HOUSE	MQANDULI	4 bedroom house

## **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
MILITARY – GEFT	PUBLIC

# **PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED**

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# 14.2 KWANKWA NQABAYOMZI SAZISO LAWRENCE

Surname Full Names Political Party	Surname	Full Names	Political Party
------------------------------------	---------	------------	-----------------



KWANKWA	NQABAYOMZI SAZISO LAWRENCE	UDM
---------	-------------------------------	-----

# **SHARES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INTERESTS (Family and other trusts)**

Number of Shares	Nature	Nominal Value	Name of Company
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

## REMUNERATED EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE PARLIAMENT

Name of Employer	Type of Business
N/A	N/A

## **DIRECTORSHIPS AND PARTNERSHIPS**

Directorship/Partnership in any Corporate Body	Type of Business Activity
BENTILOG PTY LTD	COMPANY DORMANT

## **CONSULTANCIES OR RETAINERSHIPS**

Name of Organisation	Type of Business Activity	Value of any Benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **SPONSORSHIPS**

Source of Sponsorship	Description of Assistance/Sponsorship	Extent
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY**

Description	Value	Source
N/A	N/A	N/A

## **BENEFITS**

Source	Description of Benefit
N/A	N/A

## **TRAVEL**



Sponsor	Description of Journey
N/A	N/A

# LAND AND PROPERTY

Description of Property	Location – Area	Extent of the Property
HOUSE	MONTCLAIR/MPLAIN	3 BEDROOM

# **PENSIONS**

Source	Public/Private
N/A	N/A

# PUBLIC CONTRACTS AWARDED

Period of Contract	Name of State Entity	Value of Contract	Details of Contract and Management thereof
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

# **TRUSTS**

Name of Trust	Registration Number	Trustee/Beneficiary	Details of all benefits derived
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A